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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chair. Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive D/rector 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT Of TAXAT~ON 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, SuUe 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 664-2000 Fax: (775) 664-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite13QO 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 466-2300 Fax: (702) 466-2373 

ATTACHMENT B 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 
Fax: (702) 466-3377 

OWNER, OFFICER AND BOARD MEMBER ATTESTATION FORM 

I, __ -,t+_. -"-().;r~lf_~--J-i-K-,-U",-,(\,-,~--,--,,,,-,--,d.=---______ (PRJNT NAME) 

Attest that: 

I have not been convicted of an excluded felony offense as defined in NRS 453D; and 

I agree that the Department may investigate my background infonnation by any means 
feasible to the Department; and 

I will not divert marijuana to any individual or person who is not allowed to possess 
marijuana pursuant to R092-17, Sec. 94 and 453D of the NRS; and 

All infonnation provided is true and co eet. 

\ 
Date Signed 

State of Nevada 

County of_C"--,,,-,-( ()A{~LC-~ ____________ _ 

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on --'~Ll'. ~~4\).r:--'fiS",.i\-"----,2-"""-1>-"'.jIi--'2..D"",,,=-f_~-,,,,-_____ ( date) 

By __ --'I+_o.<" __ (}_e:t_-"--Lf\.1--'--"'u'-'!'\-\-bv"--"''-'-~d--'''_ ______ (name(s) of person(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public·Slate of Nevada 
AppOintment No. 18-1271-1 

Wr! Appoinul1Onl Expires February 1, 2022 
Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 24 of 34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WilliAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 
Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT B 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

OWNER, OFFICER AND BOARD MEMBER ATTESTATION FORM 

I, ___ R_eu_b_e_n_D_'S_i_lv_8 _________________ --'CPRINT NAME) 

Attest that: 

I have not been convicted of an excluded felony offense as defined in NRS 453D; and 

I agree that the Department may investigate my background information by any means 
feasible to the Department; and 

I will not divert marijuana to any individual or person who is not allowed to possess 
madjuana pursuant to R092-17, Sec. 94 and 453D ofthe NRS; and 

ner, Officer or Board Member Date Signed 

State of Nevada 

County of---,C~~,-a~/~~,---__________ _ 

Signed and swom to (or affirmed) before me on --'C'-~""fo/t.L.L!~m'-'-'1xYI-~'----~f;r-t--'Z-':ao=::V'-"g"---------,(datel 
;j). . L_ 7"1[' ~1:l\-

BY_I>,D~~""""",,=---,-}..JL"'--<"dt"""LLLt.::."'" ______________ (name(s) of person(s) making statement) 

otary Stamp 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary PUblic-State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18-1271-1 

My ApPOintment Expires February 1, 2022 
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( 
BRIAN SANDOVAL 

Governor 
JAMES DEVOLlD 

Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 
WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive DIrector 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATiON 
Web Site: hUps:lltax.nv.gov 

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486·2300 Fax: (702) 488·2373 

ATTACHMENT B 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kielzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688·1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486·3377 

OWNER, OFFICER AND BOARD MEMBER ATTESTATlfON FORM 

I, ---+-16-,-' Pf'r..J·rH __ ,LL!.4."-"J¥'--'-"N<--__ -....:.K--=I"": __ .!-, P.:""_""e..=.!S~-G::..:...Ih ______ ,(PRINT NAME) 

Attest that: 

I have not been convicted of an excluded felony offense as defined in NRS 453D; and 

I agree that the Department may investigate my background infOlmation by any means 
feasible to the Department; and 

I will not divert marijuana to any individual or person who is not allowed to possess 
marijuana pursuant to R092-17, Sec. 94 and 453D of the NRS; and 

Signature of Owner, Officer or Board Member Date Signed 

State of Nevada 

Counryof _________ ~ __ L~ __ I~~ ______________________ __ 

Signed and sworn to (or affmned) before me on ________ -'If:.../L .... _t _1,-1 "-y ________ (date) 

By~ ____ ..'.lc..--.:.::A-T:..l..''''-'!kt=N''-.-JW=:.-;:r....,..::::.....::~_ ..... _________ (name(s) of person(s) making statement) 

otary Stamp 

PHUONG DINH VO 
Notary Public, State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18-2013-1 

My Appt. Expires Apr 20, 2022 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5,4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 24 0/34 
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Mark Bradley 
CEO 

Players Network (PNTV) 

Chiel Executive Ollicer -Chairman 01 the Board -
Players Network Television (PNTVI -Green Leal Farms -WeedTv 
1989 -present 

Global media and entertainment company engaged in development, production, distribution and 

marketing of television programs about the Las Vegas and Gambling Lifestyles. Vegas On 

Demand is distributed in over 104,000,000 US homes on VOD on Com cast, DirecTV, Dish 

Network, AT&T U-verse, Verizon FiOS and more. 

Vegas on Demand produced unique, high-quality programming that captures the excitement, 

passion, enjoyment, sex appeal, entertainment, information, celebrity, and non-stop adrenaline 

rush of the Las Vegas Gaming Lifestyle. The programming created successful advertising, 

cross-promotional and marketing opportunities for distributors and sponsors by engaging this 

targeted, desirable audience in exciting programming. 

In 2013 the organization expanded to investments in the medical cannabis industry, cannabis 

related online content, and the management of dispensaries. Drawing upon the unique 

knowledge of what engages the Las Vegas visitor has created tremendous opportunity in the 

Nevada marketplace. 

EDUCATION 

Attended University of Southern California 

Charitable Work and Organizations 

• Donated office space to the non-profit WeCan 702 to support their efforts to 

provide cannabis education and support legislation toward the goals of assisting 

patients. 

• 1 October Support: Mobilized the Players Network team to use its digital assets 

to assist survivors and first responders to the tragedy in Las Vegas. 

• One final one here - Animal rescue activity - blood drive -

0004-00218
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R.mdall C. Donald President 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Mr. Donald has been in the construction industry for over 40 years. After learning the construction trade 
from his father, he purchased an existing lumberyard in 1975 and within 2 years built one of the first Home 
Center Building Material operations in the Midwest. He continued to operate his construction business, 
building numerous homes, farm buildings and commercial buildings while owning and operating the building 
materials business. After 10 years, he decided to sell these businesses and accepte(j a position with a large 
developer/home builder in Denver Colorado. While there, he quickly gained the status of Vice President in 
charge of contracts, budgeting and purchasing while managing 3 residential home tracts. Mr. Donald 
accepted a position with a large builder/developer in Las Vegas in 1987 and within 6 months received a 
request to assume management of the entire operation. During this time, he set his sights on starting his 
own company once again and opened Design Builders in 1988. 

In addition to owning and managing Design Builders Ltd., he owns DB Plumbing now doing business as 
Service Plus Plumbing which began operation in 1995. 

Mr. Donald's time is now focused on successfully operating DeSign Builders, Ltd. - which has been in 
business for nearly 30 years. He has successfUlly developed and constructed commercial projects including 
Hot Rod Hill and residential projects as well as building projects for clients. While continuing to change the 
expectations set forth in the industry by providing quality work on time and within budget, Design Builders' 
has made a mark in the community recently receiving the recipient of the "All in the Family" award given by 
the Henderson Chamber of Commerce, Randy continues to strive for success in_ earning his spot in the 

community as the name that you can trust for all of your construction needs. 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS INCLUDE: 
Board of Directors First Security Bank 2007-2008 
Member Association of Restoration Industry Association (RIA) 
Member of Restoration Affiliates 
Certified Restorer (CR) Restoration Industry -Association 
Contractor in the State of Nevada AB and C1 licenses 
Member Las Vegas Rotary Club, Board of Directors 2008-2014, Past President for 2012-2013, 

Board of Directors, Past President's Representative 2018-2019 

Member Henderson Chamber of Commerce, Henderson NV. 
Sponsor HCC Henderson Development Association 
IMPAC Board member Herderson Chamber of Commerce 

Trustee Henderson Develooment Association 
President Board of Directors Beacon Academy Charter High School, 

Board of Directors Gibson Business Center 
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Jason Ching, M.S. 

Focused on implementing empirical, educational, and developmental paradigms when engaging 

Cannabis in the context of Horticulture while performing both biomedical and psychological research 
(EPRP, Ref # 10419438). My research interests are focused within the field of Horticulture upon 
Allelopathy and resource competition. I have applied my varied interests and academic background 
to Cannabis for over 15 years. 

Director of Operations I Cultivation and Production 

Green Leaf Farms Holdings, LLC 

Oct 2016 - Present Las Vegas, Nevada Area 

• Oversight of all Cultivation and Production Facility operations, objectives, and 
initiatives. Ardent proponent of focusing the investment of financial capital toward the 
means of production. 

• Responsible for securing state and local jurisdiction approvals for Green Leaf Farms 
Holdings, LLC Cultivation and Production Facilities with respect to operational 
compliance regulations in both Medical Marijuana and Recreational Marijuana 
markets. Pre-inspection (4/17/2017) shareholder value driven +325% post-approval. 

• Guide and support Player's Network, Inc. with MME holdings by developing, drafting, 
implementing and executing standard operating procedures, best industry practices, 
code compliance, employee requirements, and employee training materials. 

• Work collaboratively across the Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health 
(DPBH), Nevada Department of Taxation, City of North Las Vegas Community 
Development and Compliance - Fire Prevention Division, Player's Network, Inc. 
C-Level Management, Cultivation, Production, Construction, and Facility Security to 
identify gaps and inefficiencies in extant processes in order to facilitate improvements 
to drive efficiency. 

• Co-develop scalable, highly-efficient Cultivation and Production Facilities that 
optimize yield and quality of products, utilizing sustainable technology and 
methodologies. 

• Produce educationally-oriented media, marketing, and advertising that are Nevada 
State-approved and fully compliant with NRS and NAC. 

0004-00221
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Consultant 

IE, LLC 

Nov 2008 - Present Rochester, New York Area 

• Renovation of Agricultural Zone (5b - 6a) Property - Finger Lakes Region, NY. 

• Property Development and Optimization. 

• Sustainable Soil Management via Organic Methodologies. 

Consultant 

Solaris 

March 2017 - October 2017 Las Vegas, Nevada 

• Work collaboratively with the Director of Cultivation to organize their processes and produce 

empirically robust and compliant standard operating procedures for submission and 

consequent approval to the NV Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH). 

• Produced narrative standard operating procedures, process flow, and HMIS for submission 

to the City of North Las Vegas Community Development and Compliance - Fire Prevention 

Division. All materials generated were approved. 

• Performed on-site pre-inspection with respect to potential NV DPBH compliance issues. Site 

was consequently approved for Cultivation and Production (Medical, Recreational). 

Consultant 

Cig/Grow Contractors 

March 2017 - July 2017 Las Vegas, Nevada 

• Produced narrative standard operating procedures, process flow, and HMIS for submission 

to the City of North Las Vegas Community Development and Compliance - Fire Prevention 

Division. 

Technical Instructor, Academic Support Services 

Monroe Community College 

May 2000 - April 2015 Rochester, New York 

• Classroom, group, and one-on-one specialized instruction in Biology, Chemistry, 

Mathematics, Physics, and Psychology, with diverse populations. 

• Provide multifaceted support to group of refugees fast-tracked toward medical careers: 

0004-00222
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( 
Certifications: 

• Human Subjects Research (HSR) 
• Social-Behavioral-Educational (SBE) 
• Biomedical (Biomed) 
• Collaborative Institutional Training Initiative (CITI, EPRP) 
• Nevada Restricted Use Pesticide 

Education 

University of Rochester 

• Master of Science (MS) Human Development 

o Activities and Societies: APA 

o Clinical Psychology, Self-Determination Theory (SOT), Approach-Avoidance 

Motivation. 

University of Rochester 

• Bachelor of Arts (BA) Psychology 

o Cum Laude 
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Reliance Security, Inc 
Business Development Manager 
September 2012 - Present 

North Las Vegas, Nevada 

Reliance Security, Inc is a premiere contract security company that serves the 

greater Las Vegas metropolitan area. 

RelianceTrac is our real time security reporting technology that gives our 

clients some serious peace of mind that our job is getting done right. It also 

ultimately saves our property managers valuable time and money. 

Identifies trendsetter ideas by researching industry and related events, 

publications, and announcements; tracking individual contributors and their 

accomplishments. 

Locates or proposes potential business deals by contacting potential partners; 

discovering and exploring opportunities. 

Screens potential business deals by analyzing market strategies, deal 

requirements, potential, and financials; evaluating options; resolving internal 

priorities; recommending equity investments. 

Develops negotiating strategies and pOSitions by studying integration of 

new venture with company strategies and operations; examining risks and 

potentials; estimating partners' needs and goals. 

Closes new business deals by coordinating reqUirements; developing and 

negotiating contracts; integrating contract requirements with business 

operations. 

Protects organization's value by keeping information confidential. 

Updates job knowledge by partiCipating in educational opportunities; reading 

professional pUblications; maintaining personal networks; participating in 

professional organizations. 

Enhances organization reputation by accepting ownership for accomplishing 

new and different requests; exploring opportunities to add value to job 

accomplishments. 

Page 2 of 5 

0004-00225

SA000532



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

Pro-Tect Security, LLC 

Federal Contracts Manager I Corporate Security Officer 
February 2011 - September 2012 (1 year 8 months) 
Las Vegas, NV 

Work as the Contract Manager and Corporate Security Officer for DHS/ICE 

contract in three cities within two states, NV & UT. 

Supervise staff of security guards that often exceeds 350 guards 

Including loss prevention armed and unarmed. 

Hire, evaluate, discipline and terminate employees 

Administer new employee training 

Administer and monitor employee benefits 

Schedule events ranging from five security guards to over three hundred. 

Current Contract Manager for DHS/ICE contract. 

Corporate Security Officer for DHS/ICE contract for transportation of Federal 

Detainees. 

Administer instructions to security personnel assigned to the site and assure 

that all officers are familiar with the facility and their duties. 

Contract Manager of State of Nevada prisoner security contract. 

Manage employees working Federal Contract in Nevada and Utah. 

Accurately maintain all field file records of employees assigned various work 

sites. These records may include, time and attendance, disciplinary actions, 

promotions, demotions, commendations, status/payroll change reports. 

Ensure employees and overall contract are compliant in regards to State and 

Federal Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division. 

Manage a fleet of sedans, vans and buses used in the transportation of 

Federal and State Prisoners. 

Acquire, handle and process sensitive information according to DHS/ICE and 

PBNDS rules and regulations. 

Bigelow Aerospace Advanced Space Studies 

Equipment Manager I Lead Investigator 
March 2010 - September 2011 (1 year 7 months) 

Managed investigative and scientific efforts involved in the highest profile case 

in the company. 

Managed contract associated with other Government or associated (classified) 

agencies. 

Managed a team of Mechanical, Electrical and NuClear Engineers who were 

responsible for the design, development and maintenance of specialized 

equipment of a classified nature. 

Page 3 of 5 
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Compiled technical reports and proposals and created quality assurance 

procedures for field work, operations and troubleshooting of equipment. 

Managed the procurement of a wide variety of electronics, materials, 

thermal, night vision equipment and detectors for the purposes of completing 

interdisciplinary experiments and/or gathering of necessary quality affecting 

scientific data. 

ADS, Inc 

Account Manager 
October 2006 - February 2008 (1 year 5 months) 
Various United States 

Responsible for business development in a 19 state territory and development 

of a multi-million dollar Government nationwide contract. 

Experience in cold calling, trade show attendance, seminars, selling product 

line to new and current customer base, product demonstration with a focus on 

customer service. 

Managed the development of internal sales team and future employees. 

Created division's policy and procedure manual. 

Responsible for meeting sales goals and objectives. Managed sale process 

from beginning to end. 

Laser Devices, Inc 

National Sales Manager 
May 2005 - October 2006 (1 year 6 months) 

Managed 500 million dollar contract issued by 0.0.0., MFAL Contract (Multi 

Functional Aiming Laser) 

Managed a national sales force of twenty six employees. 

Tracked sales efforts, equipment production, Quality Assurance Manager, 

packaging, shipping and package received by customer. 

Insured all the policies and procedures were adhered to without deviation. 

Developed sales strategies and was accountable for targeted revenue, gross 

profit, net income and customer service. 

San Bernardino Police Department - MCSO & LHCPD 
Police Officer - Narcotics - Corporal/Detective 
October 1994 - June 2005 (10 years 9 months) 

Trained Investigator. 

Detailed unsupervised investigation Which include. 

Supervisory position in charge of tactical team, conducting staff studies and . 

follow-up reports. 

Page 4 of 5 
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Supervising disciplinary boards 

Background checks. 

Clandestine operations 

Recognized as an expert witness in California Superior Court regarding 

training, drug recognition, drug packaging, usage and sales, drug 

manufacturing and gang identification. 

Training Officer responsible for training new Police Officers 

Responsible for property and evidence management and processing. 

Documenting numerous reports and conducting staff studies. 

Education 

Mt. San Antonio College 

Aeronautial Science' (1988 - 1991) 

Alta Lorna 

Page 5 of 5 
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EARLY CLOVER RESUME 

Experience 

Forever 000 Wop Inc. New York City 
Production Operations Manager 
Aug 2013 - Present 

Manages entertainers and make sure the show begin and finish on time and report daily to the 
CEO's and Producer's of the show, as well as do interviews with advertising agents and facilities 
for the show. 

MAD. Entertainment Network 
Entertainer/Production Operations Manager 
Nov 1998 - Present . 

Manages the stage operations and coordinate the 15 people involved in the show while 
collaborating with the managers on premises at the venue, providing quality control and 
scheduling. 

Mars Talent Agency, INC 
Entertainer 
Mar 2003 - Aug 2011 

Performed across the country, and managed groups. 

Florida Entertainment Mgmt Inc. 
Production Operations Manager 
Aug 1988 - Jul 2011 

Managed groups book shows and perform throughout the country and abroad. Schedule 
entertainers for shows. 

City of Dublin GA 
Department Head Supervisor 
Feb 1980 - Mar 1987 

(Animal Control) Patrol streets of Dublin to assure that all animal owners are complying with the 
City Ordinance. Complete daily log, and report to the Chief of Police. Submit and annual budget 
to request materials for the operation of the department. 
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Education 

Johnson County High School - Wrightsville, Ga 
Johnson County High School - Wrightsville, Ga 
General Studies 
1959 -1971 

Fort Valley State College - Fort Valley, Ga 
Certificate of Band Clinic Completion 
Music Theory and Composition 
1968 -1970 

Fort Valley State College, Fort Valley, Georgia 
Music Performance, General Studies 
1968 -1970 

Volunteer Experience 

West Care Foundation 
Motivative Speaker 
Aug 2005 - Aug 2005 

Public speaker to children, adolescence, young adults, and adults about addiction and the road 
to recovery. I entertain by singing as well. I donate my time, clothing and other items to the 
underprivileged. I am the President of "The West-Care National Celebrity Advisory Committee". 
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Professional Experience 

Compliance Manager, Point of Contact, Designee, Key Employee 

0112018 to present 

ACRES Medical, LLC. and ACRES Cnltivation 

Reporting directly to the CEO, responsible for establishing and maintaining control over all licensing, 

compliance, legal and human resources at two properties (approx. 100 employees). State and City Point of 

Contact and Designee for ~ne cultivation, two dispensaries, and two production licenses located in the 

City of Vegas and Amargosa Valley, Nye County Nevada. Immediate contact for state and local 

government agencies correspondences. City of Las Vegas Key Employee for emergency property 

responses. Immediate contact for Co-Op equipment, logo, packaging, and advertising requests through the 

State's authorization process pel' the regulations. Create and s,-!bmit all Co-Op and Acres requests for 

approval. Guide and teach all general managers, department managers & leads with NRS 453A, NAC 

453A, NRS 453D, and local govel'1lment ordinances. Conduct weekly property compliance walk throughs 

and report to CEO. Create and update standard operating procedures (SOPs) as required. Maintain all 

agent badge records for owner, contractors, and employees. 

Administrative and Commnnity Outreach Coordinator, Designee 

1212016 to 1112018 

The Clinic Nevada, LLC (promotion from Retail Manager) 

Las Vegas, NY 

Exhale Nevada pm'chased the vertically integmted license 7/2018 

Executive staff member and licenses Designee responsible for serving as both the administration coordinator 
and regulatory compliance officer for the company's face and organization for one dispensaty, one production, 
and one cultivation license. Help bridge the gap between company departments, managers/leads, local 
government officials, ownership and the community. Synchronize the standard operating procedure and 
activities of MME Licenses, departments, managers, and staff. Manage the monthly budget reports and submit 
to owners, maintain daily human resources responsibilities, and participate in day-to-day departmental 
functions/oversight. Implements employment law, human resource programs, policies for staffing, hiring and 
firing practices, compensa:ion, benefits, employee training, and health and food handling safety per the 
company and governmental NRS 453A regulations. 

Retail Manager 

1112015 to 12/2016 

The Clinic Nevada, LLC 

Las Vegas, NV 

Completed cultivation, dis?ensary, production, and executive management training through The Clinic Colorado in 
Denver Dec 2015 (33 daysl 

Managing developer of a j\ievada State certified Medical Marijuana Establishment, Dispensaty 
Created internal company manual and employee training manuals with Nevaga Revised Statutes 
Recruited, interviewed, vetted, hired, and trained 6 new employees 
Achieved 100% State provlsional compliance certificate at grand opening July 2015 
Promoted to Administration and Community Outreach Coordinator, moved to owner offices December 2016 
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Lab Administrator (Medical Marijuana Independent Testing Laboratory) 

10/2014 to 1112015 

Mohawk Labs, LTD 

Las Vegas, NV 

Represented the only Medical Marijuana Establishment solely owned by Anesthesiologist 

Completed the City of Las Vegas Business License application for investors 
Developed the Agent portal system for Owner work badges 

Active participant in the 'levada LaboratOl}' Cannabis Association 
License failed/pending capital funding 

C)'edentialing Speciali~t 

0212012 to 10/2013 

Integrated Medical Management, Inc (IMMI) 

Las Vegas, NV 

Contracting medical doctors in southern and northern Nevada 
Specialized in 15 disciplioes and privileges for medical hospitals, surge!}' centers, and healthcare insurance 
companies. Led a group of 350 Medical Doctors to a corporate merge with Northern Nevada atheistic group. 
Performed CAQH, NEPPES, and mpPA audits. Successfully appealed billing for $47,000.00 with the Department 
of Justice (DOJ). My files were flawless and payment was issued. 

Bartender/Server - Lead 

02/2012 to OS/2013 

SuperMex Cantina 

Las Vegas, NY 
SupClMex Restaurant and Cantina First contact with bar patrons Take drink and food orders, make and server 
drinks, 86 types oftequila, run food, bus and prep bar top and bar tables maintained a 45 room bar (drinks, 
food, gaming) Experienced with 15 bar top video gaming machines Responsible for making all server 
(restaurant drinks) Complete all side work, slice fruit, organize and restock bm' Experienced with 86 tequilas 
and top margarita specialLes Collects money, balance cash receipts, charge credit cards, gift cm'ds Responsible 
for all take-out orders Responsible for all restaurant and bm' coupons, groupons, valuepak and ticket discounts 
Responsible for assessing customer complaints. 

Sales/Retail Associate/Sllipping Assistant 

0112011 to 02/2012 

Follett Higher Educatio:t 

Carson City, NV 
Follett Higher Education Greet customers, provide excellent customer service Find out the customer's needs 
Recommend, select and he:p locate the right merchandise Process cash, check, and charge slips. Balance cashier 
drawer with 100% accuraC', Assist with interuet/web orders. Batch orders, pull product, package and ship Recognize 
and monitor security issue; Provide information about store rental agreements and return policy. 
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Administrative Assistant III 

01/2011 to 011201: 
Department of Public Safety, State Of Nevada 
Carson City & Las Vegas, NY 

Civil Name Check (CNC) Contact Records and Technology Division, Department of Public Safety, State of Nevada 
Respond to CNC program electronic requests in a timely manner by determining personal identification information 
for match hits. Provide research on match records to CNC clients. Work closely with all Nevada courts to ensure 
accuracy and dispositior: information on criminal history rap sheets. Answer all client questions in the State required 
time frame in a courteous manner. Trained with the Nevada Criminal Justice Information SystemlNational Crime 
Information Center (NC:ISINCIC), Certified. Assistant Technical Agency Coordinator 

Director Provider Services and Credentialing 

02/2009 to 02/2011 

Human Behavior Ins~itute 

Las Vegas, NV 

Management duties including public relations, marketing and account management, project management, and public 
event coordinator. RespOYlsible for maintaining credentialing standards, projects, and media packets and events for 
multiple provider networK and insurance companies throughout Nevada and Hawaii. . 
Presented qualified physicians and mental health therapists to the medical review board committee for netwoJ1«s) 
approval after approved credentialing. Average 15-20 initial and 20 re-credentialed monthly Initiated, developed, 
and maintained courteoUE. dignified, and professional relationships. Handied and performed all credentialing and 
re-credentialing requirements, provider updates and contract requirements for more than 680 files Worked with 
multiple pattnering insurance companies to ensure compliance and accuracy of provider files Administered several 
audits for company compliance Member of the Quality Improvement Committee. 

Manager/Administrator 

0112008 to 10/2009 

Silverton Print and Mail 

Las Vegas, NY 
Directed marketing strategies, business development plans, promotional activities, product development, policies 
and procedures for company. Exercised strategic planning and tactical management that led to an increase in both 
profitability and mat'ket penetration. Calculated costs and efficiencies to detelmine profitability for each project. 
Administered and monitored daily operations, including human resource development. 

President 

02/2006 to 02/2009 

Leaming Media International 

Las Vegas, NV 
Spearheaded development plan that addressed logistics, operations, marketing'sales promotions, 
buying'replenishment, pricing, communications, and product assortment. Established, maintained, updated and 
utilized an extensive invenrOlY and accounting system. Generated all company profit and loss repOlts. Administrated 
and monitored daily operaions including human resource development with more than 25 employees. 

Account Executive 

02/2006 to 02/2008 

Antomated Mailing Service 

Las Vegas, NV 

Managed each account from estimation to actualization. 
Executed internal work orders through Production Manager atld Controller for exnedited comnJe';on 
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Maintained and administered front office, files and reception duties. 
Exceeded client satisfacrion by cultivating friendly and professional relationships. 

Case Manager 

0112004 to 0112006 
Easter Seals of Southern Nevada 

Las Vegas, NV 
Coordinated 12 life skill programs for 62 consnmers/clients Ensured all consumer files were updated and 
documented corrected for audit proposes with the Desert Regional Center (DRC). Met with family members, State 
Officials (DRC) for all c~mpliance meetings. Instituted electronic tracking spreadsheets for Directors and DRC 
approval Supervised over a staff of 16 members that assisted with the daily life skill programs for all clients The 
only Case Manager capaole of maintaining and executing 62 clients. 

Assistant to the Director, Catholic Charities of Southern Nevada 

0111996 to 01/2004 

Las Vegas, NV 

Coordinated the activities for all departments under the direction ofRSD Director willi more than 120 employees 
Assisted in the preparatiO!l of the department's annual budget of $2.5 million Researched, implemented, and 
administered the Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) Nevada Department of Behavioral Health program and 
Increased the annual revenue by $120,000 a year. Worked closely with the City of Las Vegas, Clark County, and. 
NevadaState Welfare Dh'ision to ensure program and grant compliance Maintained accurate records by using 
Microsoft Word, Excel, Access, and Outlook. 

Education 

Bachelor of Science: Business Management 

2010 University of Phoenix (campus) - Honors 3.8- Las Vegas, NY, USA 

Associate of Science: Psychology 

2004 Community College of Southern Nevada - Las Vegas, NY, USA 
Human Behavioral Counseling (Couples & Group Counseling) 

Memberships 

1997 -2006 American Grant Writers Association 

1999 - present Nationru Notary Association 

2000 - present Society "or Human ResoUl'ce Management 

2013 - present Wellness Education Cannabis Advocates of Nevada (WeCan702, MMJ Patient group) 

2013 - present Nationa: Organization for Reform Marijuana Laws (NORML) 

2014 - present Las VegllS Medical Marijuana Association (LVMMA) 

2014 -2015 Independent Laboratory Advisory·Committee (lLAC) 
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Michael Berk 
Director -Plavers Network 

Green Leal Farms LLC 

Co-Creator, Executive Producer, Writer, Director 
1991 -Present over 2511ears 

Script writer for numerous movies, television productions, and series. Executive producer and 
showrunner once the series sold to networks. 

• The Peace Killers (1971) 
• The Incredible Journey of Dr. Meg Laurel (1979) 
• The Ordeal of Dr. Mudd (1980) 
• The Last Song (1980) 
• The Wild and the Free (1980) 
• The Haunting Passion (1983) 
• Manimal Television Series (1983) 
• Crime of Innocence (1985) 
• The Wizard (1989) 
• Baywatch: Panic at Malibu Pier Movie (1989) 
• Thunder in Paradise (1993) 
• Thunder in Paradise Television Series (1994) 
• Thunder in Paradise Video Game (1995) 
• Daytona Beach Movie (1996) 
• Baywatch Nights (1997) 
• Steel Chariots (1997) 
• Assault on Devil's Island (1997) 
• Baywatch: White Thunder at Glacier Bay (1998) 
• Assault on Death Mountain (1999) 
• Baywatch Television Series (1989-1997) 
• Baywatch 2018 Feature Film (2018) 
• SPF-18 Feature Film (2017) 
• Soul Surfer Feature Film (2011) 
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Chiel Creative Officer -Board Member Vegas on Demand Entertainment -Players Network 
Television (PNTV) -Green Leal Farms - WeedTv 
1997 -Present 

Global media and entertainment company engaged in development, production, distribution and 

marketing of television programs about the Las Vegas and Gambling Lifestyles. Vegas On 

Demand is distributed in over 30,000,000 US homes on VOD on Comcast, DirecTV, Dish 

Network, AT&T U-verse, Verizon FiOS and more. 

Vegas on Demand produces unique, high-quality programming that captures the excitement, 

passion, enjoyment, sex appeal, entertainment, information, celebrity, and non-stop adrenaline 

rush of the Las Vegas Gaming Lifestyle. The programming created successful advertising, 

cross-promotional and marketing opportunities for distributors and sponsors by engaging this 

targeted, desirable audience in exciting programming. 

In 2013 the organization expanded to investments in the medical cannabis industry, cannabis 

related online content, and the management of dispensaries. Drawing upon the unique 

knowledge of what engages the Las Vegas visitor has created tremendous opportunity in the 

Nevada marketplace. 

EDUCATION 

University 01 California, Los Angeles 196B -1972 

• BS Film and Television Production 

• MFA Film 

• Visiting professor presenting courses in screenwriting and film production. 

Charitable Work and Organizafions: 

• InfoList Pre-Emmy Soiree and Hurricane Charity Event - September 2017 

• Caucus of Writers, Producers, and Directors - Steering Committee 

• Nevada Association for the Handicapped: Starry Night Dinner Fundraiser 

Coordinator 1999 

• Juvenile Diabetes Foundation Celebrity Fundraising Initiative 

• Stop Poaching Now 

• Founder CineVegas International Film Festival 1998 
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Honors, Awards, /I Recognitions: 

• American Red Cross Spirit Award 2011 

• Edgar Allan Poe Award: Best TV Feature or Miniseries 1981 

• City of Las Vegas, Nevada Proclamation Michael & Michelle Berk Day, May 30, 

1997 for contributions to the film and television industry in Las Vegas. Mayor Jan 

Laverty Jones 

• Congressional Recognition: Community Achievement Awards: Arts and 

Entertainment, Congressman John Ensign, September 1998 

• United States Senatorial Recognition: Community Achievement Award 

Communications, Senator Richard Bryan, September 1999 

• United States Senatorial Recognition: Recognition of Service to the Southern 

Nevada Juvenile Diabetes Foundation, Senator Harry Reid, May 1997 

• State of Nevada Governor Kenny Guinn Community Achievement Award 2000 

• California Governor Media Access Award: December 1987 

• Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce: Community Achievement Award 

Communications 1999 

• Environmental Media Association Recognition of Creative Contributions to "Surf's 

Up" campaign, October 1996 

Faith Community Work: 

• Active in the Buddhist faith having assisted in the opening of several temples 

around the world, and the promotion of world peace. 
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TAC GROUP INC. DBA "FRUGAL FANNIES FASHION WAREHOUSE" 
Sr. Vice President / Co-Owner 

1985 -1999 

Position focused on ultra-high volume retail operations for 80, 000-110, 000 square foot women's 
off-price retailer with limited operating hours. Retail operations under supervision totaled more 
than $60 million in sales. Duties included distribution, merchandising management, cash flow 
management and everyday procedures. In taking over co-ownership duties expanded to 
comprehensively include real estate development and company growth to extend brand to additional 
locations nationwide, totaling six. 

TUTTSONS, Inc. 1984 -1985 
Production Designer / Retail Merchandise Manager 
Relocated back to United States to take on an integral role in the company's design division. Based 
on knowledge garnered throughout the years and variety of areas of expertise within industry 
position took on dual role to expedite design and production in order to accelerate time lines and 
make operations fiscally responsible. Applied the success of Tuttsons to create 16 retail stores 
under brand name Midshipman. New retail chain duties included real estate development, 
construction management, merchandise, operations and distribution. Midshipman became leader in 
direct-from factory retail and private label sales. 

TUTTSONS, Inc. -SRI LANKA 1982 -1984 
Production Manager 
Dedicated first year in advanced role to prepare to manage all operations in Sri Lanka location of 
company. Once in new role based in Sri Lanka duties included co-managing all production, 
managing development and operations across three countries and reporting to Hong Kong and 
United States branches. In addition to the production role, responsibility included be ing lead fabric 
buyer in India purchasing for company on a whole. 

TUTTSONS, Illc. 
Production Coordinator 

1980-1982 

Spearheaded the management of company contracts, production schedule and design development. 
Quickly became the liason between design department and production in order to expedite process 
and be fiscally responsible per each project. 

SUMMERSET KNITTING MILLS 1980-1980 
Knitter's Apprentice! Summer Internship 
Garnered knowledge in full-scale commercial knitting techniques, quality control, flow of 
production and delivery management. Utilized summer to further education and knowledge in all 
aspects of knitting as it pertains to the apparel industry. 

MAST INDUSTRIES 1975 -1980 
Junior Production Manager 
Prior to taking on the role of junior production manager, skills were honed during internship in 
Hong Kong learning quality control, process and production management for the women's apparel 
industry. Once promoted, duties included fabric buying and visiting printing mills in Japan to 
oversee production. 

EDUCATION: 
David Z. Tuttieman Resume - Page I 2 
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Institution Area of Study Graduation / Completion Date 
Philadelphia Textile Apparel 1983 

Management 
Lower Merion High General Studies 1979 

School 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT: 
COLUMBO COLlABORATIVE INITIATIVE - SRI LANKA 1982-1984 
Founder 
Created to improve quality of life offactory workers by providing meals throughout the work 
period, transportation to and from jobsite as well as education and advancement opportunities. 

COLUMBO FAMILIES FIRST - SRI LANKA 1983-1984 
Founder 
Created to enhance the lives of children andfamily offactory workers in small town of Sri Lanka by 
providing transportation, education, nutrition, recreation, etc. 

NEW JERSEY STATE ADVENTURE AQUARIUM - CAMDEN, NJ 1996 -1999 
Board of Directors 
Adventure Aquarium's mission is to be a world-class aquarium and community treasure that brings 
animals and people together to create extraordinary experiences, and to promote and inspire 
conservation of the natural world. 

Boys & GIRLS CLUB - DElA WARE 1996 -2001 Board of Directors 
The Boys & Girls Clubs of Delaware is part of a nationwide movement whose mission is to inspire 
and enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to realize their full potential as 
productive, responsible, and caring citizens. The club serves 20, 000 youth - lout of every five 
school-aged children in the state of Delaware. 

NEIGHBORHOOD BIKE WORKS - PHIlADELPHIA 2003-2005 
Board of Directors 
The Mission of Neighborhood Bike Works is to increase opportunities for urban youth in 
underserved neighborhoods in greater Philadelphia by offering educational, recreational, and 
career-building opportunities through bicycling; it also promotes cycling as a healthy, affordable, 
environment-friendly form of transportation. 

TREE HOUSE BOOKS 2004 -2008 Board 
of Directors 
Housed inside a literary cafe, the mission of Tree House Books is to grow and sustain a community 
of readers, writers, and thinkers in North Central Philadelphia. The organization meets its mission 
through the Life With Books Literacy Initiative in which they work with neighborhood youths age 6 
to 12 and empower them to build their literacy skills by engaging them in thorough and consistent 
reading, and by assisting them in applying these skills to all aspects of their intellectual, emotional, 
and cultural development. 

David Z. Tuttleman Resume - Page I 3 
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TUTTLEMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION 

Trustee 
2013 -Present 

Non-profit organization with 20 year mission to support a variety of causes including healthcare, 
cancer research, diabetes research, the arts, children's charities and women's initiatives. 

David Z. Tuttleman Resume - Page I 4 
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• Maintained the euthanasia and quarantine logs for submission to government authorities 
• Responsible for shipping samples to the Nevada Department of Agriculture. 
• Co-host on a weekly local television spot "Critter Corner" to encourage responsible pet 

ownership and adoptions. 

Ark Animal Clinic 1997 
Lead Veterinary Technician 

• Responsible for ordering all pharmaceuticals, nutraceuticals, retail products and 
equipment for the office. 

• Community education with students 

• Managed a staff of 13 
• Developed and documented staff training programs 
• Performed animal care tasks including assistance in surgery, radiology, and procedures. 

Community Outreach 
• Las Vegas Medical Marijuana Meet-Up Group 2007: Formed the group as a way for 

patients to network and find solutions in our community 
• We Can Well ness Education Cannabis Advocates of Nevada 501 © 3 : Cannabis 

information booth at First Friday a community event street fair in Las Vegas once a 
month. 

• We Can Well ness Education Cannabis Advocates of Nevada 170 (a) : Serves as 
President of the organization committed to education the public about responsible 
healthful cannabis use. 

• WeCan Cannabis Radio Hour KLAV 1230 AM: Serves as show host interviewing 
cannabis related guests. 

• Provides testimony on bills related to Marijuana issues at all levels of government in the 
State of Nevada. 
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Dean I Educator 

• Trim Ready provides training for cannabis jobs and 420 careers.We hold classes for 
budtendters, dispensary staff, production, extracts, and edible infusions. All of our 
courses teach Nevada law, rules and regulation necessary to work in the state. We also 
FREE work card renewal and application courses. We have graduated over 3000 
students in Nevada. 

Top Notch The Health Center 2016·Present 
Assistant Manager 

• Top Notch is a Nevada licensed dispensary. My duties include training staff, ordering, 
customer service and operations. 

Community Outreach: 

• Las Vegas Medical Marijuana Meet·Up Group 2007: Formed the group as a way for 
patients to network and find solutions in our community 

• We Can Weliness Education Cannabis Advocates of Nevada 501 © 3 : Cannabis 
information booth at First Friday a community event street fair in Las Vegas once a 
month. Raised $ and ran patient program which provided financial aid to over 300 
patients in Nevada 

• We Can Weliness Education Cannabis Advocates of Nevada 170 (a) : Serves as 
Treasurer of the organization committed to education the public about responsible 
healthful cannabis use. 

• Organized Support of S8 374·2013 Session of Nevada Legislature: Provided 
testimony on bills related to Marijuana issues at all levels of government in the State of 
Nevada. 

• Speak at cancer, fibromyalgia and other groups: I organize arid speak at events for 
people that can benefit with cannabis therapy alongside Dr's to educate them about 
responsible cannabis therapy as an option. 
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Reuben D'Silva 

CV 

Education: 

• Master of Arts: Comparative Religion and Politics (Yale University, 2013) 
• Master of Arts: Global Studies with focus on Faith and Globalization (University of Pennsylvania, 2011) 

• Master's Thesis: God, Faith, and Globalization: New Approaches in Applying the Study of Comparative 
Religion to the Geo-politics of the 21st CentlllY (ApriI2011) 

• Bachelor of Arts: American and European History with minor in Secondary Education (2010) 
• Senior Proseminar Thesis: The Nevada Democratic Party during the War Years (1941-1945): Conflict, 

Disunity, Fragmentation, and Fallfi'om Power (December 2009) 

Scholarships and Academic Honors: 

• Nevada Millennium Scholarship ($10,000) 
• st. Peter's Collegc Pavina Scholarship ($30,000) 
• The Good Guys Essay Contest ($5000) 
• Injured Marine/Semper Fi Fund ScholaI~hip ($2000) 
• Knights of Columbus Citizen-Scholar Award ($200) 
• Member of the Nevada Historical Society 
• Member of the Pennsylvania Historical Society 
• Member of the Foreign Policy Association (Manhattan, NY) 
• Phi Alpha Theta (Honor Society of Historical Scholarship) 
• Phi Bela Sigma 
• UNLV Deans' List (Fall 2008, Spring 2009, Fall 2009, and Spring 2010) 

Selected Lectures and Presentations (UNLV, UPenn, Yale) 

• "Liberty of Conscience for All "? :Hostility Towards Roman Catholicism in Colonial Pennsylvania Under 
the Charter of Liberties (Dec. 2010) 

• Islamic Jihad and Its Presentation ill American Textbooks (Dec. 2010) 

• The Gods ofGilgamesh: Comments on the "Not So Omnipotent" Divine (Oct. 2008) 
• Renaissance Women: In Search of the Re-Birth (Dec. 2008) 
• HUlIlanlnnate Sellinterest and Civilization's Sn'uggle to Control It (Jan. 2009) 
• Goldwater and Johnson: A Look at the Ideologies of Two Important Americans at Mid-Centwy (May 2009) 
• Rapidly Increasing Religious Diversity ill Las Vegas Schools and 01/1' Need to Address It (Sep. 2009) 
• The Age a/Napoleon: A Regression/rom the Basic Principles of the French Revolution (Nov. 2009) 

Selected UniversitylPublic Forums 

• Who is God? - Panel discussion oftheoiogians and scholars exploring how God is perceived by different 
faith groups. 

• Black Politics in Modem Amel'ica- Panel discussion examining the state of modern Black American 
politics with a patticular focus on the issues of education, job creation, criminal justice, housing and 
affinnative action: 

• The Essence of Jestls- Panel discussion on what Jesus Christ means to different religions (Nominated for 
2010 UNLV Rebel Award for Outstanding Program). 

• Colorism from a Global Pen.pective- University forum examining perceptions of skin tone and its 
relationship to social status in cultures around the world. 

• Immigration Reform- Debate on the social and legal aspects of reforming modem American immigration 
policy. 
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• Black Fatherhood ill Amel"ica- Public forum examining some issues particularly faced by African 
American fathers. 

• Black Women in the Media- Public forum discussing depictions of black women in tnainstream American 
media. 

• The N-Word- Debate on the usage of the N-word in mainstream society (Winner, 2009 UNL V Rebel 
Award for Best Diversity Initiative Program). 

• Brown tiS. Board- 55 years later ... - UNLV forum critically evaluating the effects of the 1954 Brown v. 
Board decision. 

• Voices C?fWal' I & IJ- Discussions with veterans of different American wars highlighting their combat 
experiences. 

• The State a/the American Woman- Panel discussion on what it means to be a woman in contemporary U.S. 
society (forum was based on Oct. 26, 2009 TIME Magazine cover stmy). 

Selected Organization Memberships: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity 
Las Vegas Urban League Young Professionals 
South Asian Chamber of Commerce Young Professionals Alliance 
Multi-Cultural Greek Council 
UPenn Hindu Student Council 
Pennsylvania Muslim Student Association 
NAACP (Philadelphia City Chapter) 
Black Student League ofPennsylvannia 
American Legion (West Philadelphia Post) 
UNLV Diversity Council- (Board Member) 
Raising Our Asian Rights, Las Vegas chapter- (Several Committee Chairmanships) 
Salvation Army COlmnunity Partner/Coordinator- (Directed several goods drives usually involving 
coordination between numerous service organizations) 
Israel Club 
Young Democrats 
National Association for Multicultural Education 
Knights ofColmnbus- (4"' Degree, St. Christopher'S Church Council) 
Catholic Newman Center (Fundraising Connnittee) 
Friends of India, Las Vegas Chapter 
Filipino-American Association 
NAACP- (Life Member and Chairman of Political Action Committee) 
The Rebel Vets- (Chairman of Social Events and Special Programs Committees) 
American Legion (Post 149) 
Veterans of Foreign Wars (Post 1753) 

Work Experience: 

Clark County School District (August 20l3-Present) 

• Coach, Rancho Women's Basketball (2013-2017) 
• Advisor, Rancho High School Hispanic Student Union (2013-Present) 
• Advisor, Rancho High School Polynesian Dance Club (20lS-Present). 
• Advisor, Rancho High School History and Politics Club (20l4-Present) 
• Advisor, Rancho High School South Asian Student Alliance (20lS-Present) 
• Teaching Recognition, Clark County Commissioner Lawrence Weekly 
• Teaching Recognition, U.S. Senator Hany Reid 
• Teaching Recognition, U.S. Senator Dean Heller 
• Profiled in the National Education Association Magazine as one of America1s most innovative teachers 
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City of North Las Vegas 

• Trustee, North Las Vegas Library System 

United States Maline Corps(2004-2008) 

• Iraq Campaign Medal (OIP VI) 
• Combat Action Ribbon (Saw combat in Al Anbar Province, Iraq) 
• Purple Heart Medal (Wounded by sniper in Fallujah, Iraq in June, 2007) 
• Naval Achievement Medal (1 ,( Award- "Proper execution of duty while under enemy fire") 
• Naval Achievement Medal (2nd Award- "Inspiration to fellow severely injured Marines during year-long 

rehabilitation at Balboa Naval Hospital San Diego'') 
• Global War on Terrorism Service Medal 
• Sea-Service Deployment Medal 
• Personal letter of thanks from President George W. Bush (Exemplmy service in Iraq War) 
• US Marines' HistOlY Preservation Initiative 
• Toys For Tots, Las Vegas 

I have extensive civilian travel experience throughout Caribbean, Africa, Middle-East, South Asia, South East Asia 
and MeditelTal1ean regions. 
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September 13, 2018 

Nevada State Board of Taxation 
Grant Sawyer Office Building 
555 E Washington Avenue 
Suite 1300 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Re: 750 Words or Less Qualification Narrative for September 7-20 Retail Dispensary Application 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Thank you for the tremendous work the department has put into the administration of the 
complex evaluation of the retail marijuana applications for the 2018 cycle. I appreciate all of 
your efforts to work cooperatively with business owners. 

I am proud of the team that we have put together at Green Leaf Farms LLC. The last 4 years 
have been a time of tremendous growth and meeting the challenges of entering a new industry. 
We have moved forward to open a successful cultivation and production facility and look forward 
to further serving cannabis consumers with a retail dispensary. 

Over the last 30 years as the CEO of Players Network a Nevada media, television production 
and communications company I have built a brand while mastering the intricacies of operating 
as a fully compliant reporting public company with over 9,400 shareholders. My company first 
formed when gambling was legal only in Nevada and New Jersey. We grew as the gaming 
industry became less and less controversial similar to the growth in the cannabis industry we 
see today. Players Network started as in-room television at resort with content how to play table 
games, to emerge into a fully functional entertainment portal capturing the excitement of Las 
Vegas. 

Our inroom network changed its na,me to Vegas On Demand expanded its distribution reaching 
over 104 million homes where we broadcast over 1900 originally produced Vegas themed 
television episodes. I assisted Startup digital video Networks such as Google deliver video 2 
years before they purchase the startup video portal YouTube, I helped launch At&T and Verizon 
into the VOD cable industry when they we only know as a phone company, others included 
Comcast, Direct Tv and HULU in addition to working with almost ever Gaming company and 
manufacturer in Nevada as clients assisting them with their media and digital marketing 
strategies. My leadership style is agile to respond quickly to the challenges presented while 
embracing new opportunities as they emerge upon the cutting edge of the marketplace. 

In the field of cannabis I have undertaken tremendous efforts to become an expert in the field. 
While opening the facility in North Las Vegas with 4 licences and expanded in 2018 to 3 more 
licences in central California opening a 56,000 sq. ft of cultivation facility. I learned the entire 
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I look forward to opening a retail dispensary in order to apply this advanced knowledge and 
have a vision for the next generation of dispensaries that take my collective experience in media 

and apply it to education and an increase customer experience that is expected with today's 
technology. In preparation for this venture I have visited dispensaries in several states, attended 

conferences, and networked within the industry to assemble a professional team of industry 

leaders and business pioneers to support and staff become a leader in the operation of a 
Nevada dispensary. I consider one of my strengths in marketing and branding and plan to bring 

these skills to our Nevada dispensaries. 

Thank you again for your efforts in this process. As a lifelong entrepreneur I look forward to 
embracing the challenges ahead, and will meet them as I have demonstrated throughout my 

career. 

M'~F.~ 
CEO 
Green Leaf Farms LLC 
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Michael Luke Abrams 

Liv·ing life with a purpose and having passion for what you do is a key for 

being successful. A select few get to do this for a living. Michael's first business 

venture ofthis kind was yoga. Having 3 yoga studios, you learn about humans and 

how to help people one by one. Finding the business of medical marijuana created 

a vehicle for Michael to help a larger amount of people. Michael's businesses have 

help many patients with seizures, epilepsy, migraines, depression and many other 

ailments. CUl1'ently the businesses he owns and operates employ over 100 people 

and is very successful. 

In 2010 Michael moved to Colorado to get involved in the first wave of the 

regulated Marijuana business. Starting out as an owner with only one employee, 

things have evolved rapidly over the last 8 years. The first business was called the 

Peaceful Choice, he moved on to open Green Tree Medicinals. Since then Michael 

has been involved in opening 8 businesses in Colorado, 2 in Washington, and has 

helped write application for other successful companies in Nevada, Arizona and 

California. Michael has been involved with every aspect ofthe cannabis business. 

Now helping others through building their cannabis business is the goal. Having 8 

years experience in the industry, managing, owning and consulting on all aspects of 

the business gives Michael the ability to help any business in all areas. 

Nevada has made a smart decision to legalize Cannabis. There are many 

benefits to this including, tax dollars, reduction of crime, increased access to 

alternative medicines, and job creation. It is important that this new industry is 

developed properly. Without having the experience it is difficult for anything or 

anyone to have success. The key to this industry'S success in Nevada is the 

business owners. Michael will share all his knowledge and experience in order to 

ensure success. 
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September 11, 2018 

Nevada State Board of Taxation 
Grant Sawyer Office Building 
555 E Washington Avenue 
Suite 1300 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Re: 750 Words or Less Qualification Narrative for September 7-20 Retail 
Dispensary Application 

To Whom It May Concem, 

My name is Michael Berk. I've been Chief Creative Officer and a Board Member 
of Players Network for almost 20 years. My wife and I moved to Las Vegas when 
our house on Mulholland Drive collapsed in the 1994 earthquake. I met Mark 
Bradley at the Las Vegas International Film Festival "CineVegas", which I co­
founded with my wife Michele Berk, who became "Mrs. Nevada" and won the 
Mrs. United States Pageant. 

Mark shared with me his vision for creating a Media company around the Las 
Vegas and Gaming Lifestyles. I loved it, and I happened to be involved in Media. 

I've written and produced over 500 hours of Network television, and created 
"Baywatch", listed in the Guinness Book of World Records as the "Most Watched 
Television Series in History" with over 1.1 billion viewers a week, in a record 
breaking 158 counties, translated into 42 languages. 

Last year I produced "Baywatch The Movie" starring Dwayne Johnson and Zac 
Efron. Before that I wrote "Soul Surfer" starring AnnaSophia Robb, Helen Hunt 
and Dennis Quaid. It received an "A+" Cinema score, won the Movie Guide 
Award as most inspirational feature film of the year, and became the highest 
grossing surf movie of all time. 

My movies and TV series have won multiple Emmy Awards, Golden Globe 
Nominations, the Edgar Allan Poe Award, the Christopher Award, the Red Cross 
Spirit Award, the Ark Trust Award, and the Heal The Bay Environmental Award 
for inventing the logo over storm drains that reads, "No Dumping - Drains directly 
To Ocean". 

I was presented the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce Award for Entertainment, 
and have received multiple Senatorial, Gubernatorial and Mayoral proclamations 
in Nevada and Las Vegas for my contributions to the Film and Television 
industries, and my support of many local and national charities including the 
Juvenile Diabetes Association and Make a Wish Foundation. 
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Those are a few of the highlights in my CV in Media and Las Vegas. As you 
deliberate our submission, and how my involvement helps Green Leaf Farms 
qualify for a dispensary license, please consider what an important part creativity 
and media can play in the branding, marketing and success of any commercial 
enterprise. 

Green Leaf Farms isn't planning to convert non-descript storefronts into 
mundane dispensaries. No, our creative plans will convert magnificent locations 
into dazzling dispensaries worthy of Las Vegas. I will be creating and producing 
worldwide media that not only entertains and educates consumers from around 
the world about all aspects of the Cannabis Lifestyle, it will encourage them to 
come to Las Vegas and experience the cannabis culture as only we can render. 

Players Network, Green Leaf Farms' parent company, has been promoting Las 
Vegas for many years using technology developed for our "Vegas On Demand" 
Digital Platform. We've used that same digital technology to create "WeedTV". 

What other dispensary has its own Media Channel to promote its business, its 
brands, and the entire Cannabis Industry in Nevada? None. Only Green Leaf 
Farms. 

That "added value" Media component is one of the creative and business 
elements I will bring to Green Leaf Farms should we be awarded a dispensary 
license. Many highly respected businessmen in Las Vegas who have worked 
with me, such as Pat Christensen at Las Vegas Events, and Berlyn Miller, can 
attest to the value my creative input brings to projects. 

I am not a work for hire. I have been a partner in Players Network and Green 
Leaf Farms from the beginning. I am committed to contributing the full measure 
of my devotion, creativity and business acumen to the success of Green Leaf 
Farms Dispensaries. I hope you will give us - Mark Bradley and myself - and 
the rest of our highly-qualified team, the chance to once again contribute to the 
betterment of the city of Las Vegas, and the State of Nevada. 

Sincerely; 

Michael Berk 
PNTV Board Member 
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EARLY CLOVER 

A native Georgian born and raised, Early Clover was 

inspired by music at a very early age. By the time he reached 

the age of 7, he just KNEW that he wanted to be a singer and 

entertainer. Between the two counties of Laurens and Johnson in 

rural Georgia, Clover made choices that created new and unique 

opportunities for himself. 

These opportunities, which had been unavailable just a few 

years before, led him on a long musical journey from Georgia to 

New York City, and finally to Las Vegas, Nevada! He became a 

parent and a husband along the way, and now resides in Las Vegas 

full time. Early is still crooning the hit songs, and is often 

found performing throughout the U.S. and abroad. As a 

songwriter, Early developed skills which led to this recent 

publication of his first biographical work. Read his intriguing 

story in this new volume, and journey with the young Early 

Clover from venue to venue, singing and dancing From Sawdust to 

Stardust. 
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HARVEY MUNFORD BIO 

Harvey Munford brings a lifetime of educational, political, and leadership-oriented experience to 

the new dispensary business. A graduate of Montana State University, Munford earned his BA 

in Biology, MA in Guidanceand Counseling, and went on to become an educator for the Clark 

County School District- working tirelessly to help lead our children to be better adults in our 

community. He is now retired from school teaching and focuses his time on educating the 

community and serving in leadership positions aimed at empowering others. 

Besides his educational attributes, Harvey Munford has been known as a star basketball player, 

formerly with the Los Angeles Lakers. He is quite a role-model to young people here in Nevada 

and has many stories that have shaped his life to share. Munford always has a team-oriented 

attitude and is an effective communicator when it comes to building bridges- economically, 

socially, and politically. 

Munford has fine-tuned and sharpened his approach at leadership in part due to his extensive 

active participation in organizations both religious and civic. He is a member of the Akron 

University and Montana State University Alumni Associations and stays connected with his 

educational colleagues, both near and far. He has traveled with students to Washington, D.C. 

with the organization Close Up, exposing kids to the process of government, hands-on. 

Munford is a proud member of the National Education Association too. He is active with Sunny 

Place Homeowner's Association. And, he is also a member of the West Las Vegas Horseback 

Riding Club. Munford is deeply connected to our community and will be an asset to the 

company on the community outreach team. 

Lastly, but certainly not least, Harvey Munford's legislative experience serving in the Nevada 

State Assembly brings a wealth of applicable skills to our dispensary business. He understands 

how laws are passed and how to make progress working with government agencies. Munford 

knows the process and procedures involved with effective political leadership. 
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Carina Robinson Biography 

Carina Robinson offers a diversity of talents, skills, and real-world experience that will truly 

benefit the cannabis industry, specifically working within the dispensary environment. She has 

been a native of Las Vegas, NV for more than 40 years and has decades of dedicated 

volunteerism service and activism. She has fought for the homeless and poor, advocating for 

those most vulnerable in our community- the homeless, poor, and sick. 

Robinson has served meals, built homes, and led volunteer groups with organizations like 

Catholic Charities, Easter Seals of Southern Nevada, and Habitat for Humanity. Her 

compassion and commitment is unwavering and proven by her record. She has also worked 

with United Way of Southern Nevada, assisting in group behavior counseling. Robinson's 

empathetic background is invaluable. 

Professionally, Carina Robinson has specific management and leadership experience as the 

Compliance Manager of ACRES Medical and Cultivation businesses. She has an eye for 

details, always follows the rules, and is an effective point of contact, reporting directly to the 

CEO with any/all concerns in her area of expertise. 

Robinson has worked in retail management, marketing and media, case managernent, and 

successfully accomplished virtually every area of corporate business functions. Her diversity 

skills, backed with an Honor's Degree (BS, Business Managernent) from University of Phoenix 

has prepared her for just about any position. She also has multiple association memberships, 

including but not limited to WelinessEducation Cannabis Advocates of Nevada. 
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Carole Joyce 
Carole Joyce has a long, successful background in the film industry 

as well as extensive experience in the philanthropic sector helping 

to establish a nationally recognized non-profit, From the Heart 

Productions, that assists independent filmmakers in getting their 

films produced. 

Through her non-profit, she helped raise millions of dollars for 

filmmakers and helped many create award winning and critically 

acclaimed films. She is a recognized speaker on film funding and 

has spoken on panels at many film festivals. Carole has also 

organized events for her non-profit as well as those benefiting 

other charitable organizations. 

After graduating Brooks Institute of Photography, she worked with 

Haim Saban of Saban Entertainment and Edgar J. Scherick, former 

president of Fox, developing network shows. She is an 

award-winning filmmaker for her documentary, "Survivors". A commercial photographer, she shot major 

campaigns for Propaganda Films, LA Metro, and Fujifilm. As a television producer, Carole has overseen 

the production of more than 150 shows for cable television, including "Healthstyles", Guests included 

Deepak Chopra and Dr. Andrew Weil. 

Over 25 years ago, Carole, along with her mother Carole Dean, founded From the Heart Productions. 

The 501(c)3 non-profit's mission is to educate filmmakers on how to get their films funded as well as well 

as to help them in that effort. From the Heart Productions has been been named a Top Rated 

Non-Profit by Greatnonprofits.org in 2018 for third straight year. 

From the Heart Productions created the Roy W. Dean Grant, named in honor of Carole Joyce's 

grandfather, which goes to unique films that make a contribution to society. Awarded 3 times each 

year, the grant is a combination of cash and production services to help filmmakers start, finish, or just 

keep their project alive. 

Each filmmaker receives a free conSUltation on their project from Carole Joyce. She has given out 

thousands of consultations to date offering filmmaking advice, encouragement, and support that mean 

so much to these filmmakers dreaming of getting their films made. Many filmmakers apply to the grant 

just to get the consultation from Carole. 

In cash, goods, and services, the grant has given out over $2,000,000 so far. Many of the projects have 

received distribution as well as being honored at film festivals and have received industry accolades. 

These projects include the socially relevant documentaries "Mia: A Dancer's Journey", "The 

Brainwashing of My Dad", "Heist, Who Stole the American Dream", and "Kusama-Infinity" now in 

theaters across the United States. 

Carole Joyce 750 Word Narrative Page 1 of 2 
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A pioneer in crowdfunding and fiscal sponsorship for filmmakers, From the Heart Productions combined 

both to help filmmakers raise over $10,000,000 in funding to date. Fiscal sponsorship allows donors to 

receive tax deductions for their donations to these film projects. Among the hundreds of films 

benefiting from this are Cannes Film Festival award winner "La Juala de Oro" and the documentary "I Am 

Evidence" now showing on HBO. Carole gives consultations to each new fiscally sponsored filmmaker. 

Every two weeks, Carole hosts along with her mother a Film Funding Guidance class for their fiscally 

sponsored filmmakers. She offers film funding tips, advice on how to improve a filmmaker's pitch, and 

lessons on how to manifest money and attain success. She shares this knowledge as a guest speaker on 

film funding panels at film festivals. Most recently, she was at the Los Angeles Short Film Festival and the 

LA Web Fest. 

In addition to her work with her non-profit, she is a creative producer for The Player's Network and in 

charge of creating content for their WeedTV platform. In conjunction with The Player's Network and 

From the Heart Productions, Carole established The Player's Network Cannabis Media Grant. 

The Player's Network Cannabis Media Grant seeks heartfelt documentaries, short films, features, and 

web series that reveal how cannabis has benefited and changed people's lives. Now in its first year, the 

winner of the grant will be announced by end of year. Winner will receive $3,000 and be featured on 

Weedtv. 

Carole Joyce 750 Word Narrative Page 2 of 2 
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Joel Logan is the Vice President of Reliance Security, Inc. Mr. Logan has twenty 

years oflaw enforcement, U.S. government contract security management and 

private security operations and management experience. As a former Police Officer, 

Mr. Logan was a field training officer, vice president of the Police Officer's 

Association, tactical team leader and narcotics detective. As a member of the Rapid 

Deployment Force Mr. Logan was tasked with developing numerous security plans 

and operational plans. Mr. Logan was extensively trained as a dmg recognition 

expeli, dmg abuse recognition expert and clandestine operations regarding the use, 

sales, transpOliation and packaging of illegal narcotics. Additionally, Mr. Logan was 

the Corporate Security Officer and Contract Manager for a Department of Homeland 

Security / Immigration Customs Enforcement contract for the transpOliation of federal 

prisoners. Mr. Logan obtained a govermnent clearance as a senior investigator for a 

Nevada based aerospace company. 
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September 11, 2018 

Nevada State Board of Taxation 
Grant Sawyer Office Building 
555 E Washington Avenue 
Suite 1300 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Re: 750 Words or Less Qualification Narrative for September 7-20 Retail 
Dispensary Application 

To Whom It May Concern, 

My name is David Tuttleman. I helped create the fastest growing apparel 
company in history. For more than 35 years I have excelled in a variety of 
industries, from apparel to manufacturing consumer goods, food & beverage to 
the cannabis industry and numerous philanthropic efforts described below. 

Born and raised in the Philadelphia area, I worked in apparel production for my 
family's business. The company started as Corner House, a chain of discount 
stores that grew into what became The Limited's worldwide resource - MAST 
Industries. 

At MAST Industries, my father Stanley and I developed production facilities 
around the world - from Sri Lanka to Seoul; New Delhi to Hong Kong and 
beyond. Our efforts launched the immense growth of The Limited brands and 
helped create the fastest growing apparel company in history. 

In the early 90's I worked to create a retail chain called Midshipman, a private 
label clothing company where I spearheaded a team of dedicated designers and 
merchants. I used the knowledge gained to build Frugal Fannies - a chain of 
women's only, weekend warehouse stores. I was able to grow the retail chain to 
six stores and $80,000,000 in sales. 

In 1995 I decided to shift my focus to the hospitality industry. Utilizing the 
knowledge I garnered over the years I launched Kahunaville, a tropical oasis 
combining dining with entertainment and a nightclub-like atmosphere. The 
success of the first location spurred growth by way of 15 themed restaurants in 
the United States and Asia. The popularly themed bar and restaurant found itself 
a home at the Treasure Island Hotel and Casino on the Las Vegas Strip, and 
thus began my commitment to providing job opportunities in the Southern 
Nevada community. 

When I lost my father and sister to cancer I became involved in healthcare, with 
specific interest in medical marijuana's ability to help people like my father and 
sister who were not being helped by traditional medicines. I was moved beyond 
belief as I watched his sister's legal use of medical marijuana allow her to find joy 
in her final days. 
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This experience led me to create Matrix NV, which is now a fully licensed and 
operational medical marijuana growing and processing company located in North 
Las Vegas. As CEO of Matrix NV, I oversees every aspect of the company. Not 
only was I intimately involved in all phases of construction of our state-of-the-art, 
26,000 square-foot facility, I have developed in-depth knowledge of all aspects of 
the cannabis business, from process flow in cultivation, security, inventory 
controls, compliance, packaging design and marketing. 

In addition, to my business interests, I am a Trustee of the Tuttleman Foundation. 
Through my leadership, the Tuttleman Foundation has supported multiple 
Pennsylvania based initiatives, including, but not limited to the following: The 
Franklin Institute, MANNA, University of Pennsylvania's Urban Nutrition Initiative, 
West Philadelphia Cultural Alliance, YWCA of Chester Pennsylvania, Boys and 
Girls Club of Philadelphia, Domestic Abuse Project of Delaware County, 
Maternity Care Coalition, Lutheran Settlement House, Jewish Family Children 
Services, Prevention Point Philadelphia, Philadelphia youth Tennis, Philadelphia 
Citizens for Children and Youth, and Philadelphia Physicians for Social 
Responsibility. 

While I spend considerable time in Nevada, I currently reside in Wilmington, DE 
with my wife Kristine and our four children. 

I have come to know and respect Mark Bradley and can attest to his commitment 
to make Green Leaf Farms a successful operation in the cannabis space that 
provides the people of Nevada, and the state itself, everything they are looking to 
the cannabis industry for - from high-quality medicinal and recreational cannabis 
for consumers, to tax revenue for the state. 

Sincerely; 

David Tuttleman 
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Randy Donald: President of Design Builders,Ltd 

Mr. Donald has been in the construction industry for over 40 years. After learning the 

construction trade from his father, he purchased an existing lumberyard in 1975 and within 2 

years built one of the first Home Center Building Material operations in the Midwest. He 
continued to operate his construction business, constructing numerous homes, farm buildings 
and commercial buildings while owning and operating the building materials business. 

·After 10 years, he decided to sell these businesses and accepted a position with a large 
developer/home builder in Denver, Colorado. While there, he quickly gained the status of Vice 
President in charge of contracts, budgeting and purchasing while managing 3 residential home 

tracts. 

Mr. Donald accepted a position with a large builder/developer in Las Vegas in 1987 and within 6 
months received a request to assume management of the entire operation. During this time, he 
set his sights on starting his own company once again and opened Design Builders in 1988. 

Mr. Donald has been actively involved with Beacon Academy of Nevada as President of the 
Governing Body for the charter high school since 2015. Beacon Academy is a fully accredited, 
tuition-free high school that provides a safe and flexible option for credit deficient students to earn 

their high school diploma. 

Beacon Academy provides extensive student support services to help students reach their goals 
while preparing them for future success in college or in their career. Mr. Donald is proud to serve on 
the board for Beacon Academy and truly believes in the difference it has made in the lives of its 

students and their families. 

For more information about Beacon Academy, visit baov.org. 
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My name is Kathy Petersen. I bring 32 years of real estate experience to Green Leaf Farms' 
application for Nevada marijuana dispensary licenses. I have a diverse background working in 
hotels, retail, and as a business owner with a proficient understanding of the stock market, 
investments and the economy. 

I was born and raised in Las Vegas where I have worked with government and business entities 
throughout my career. I have hands-on experience working with the Regional Department of 
Transportation (RTC) and the Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT) on an 88,000 
square foot warehouse development. I believe my experience in commercial development will 
bring great value to Green Leaf Farms' marijuana dispensary business. 

Passionate about the expanding marijuana industry in Nevada, I completed advanced studies in 
horticulture and business at Oaksterdam University in California, becoming educated in all 
aspects of the cannabis business. From farm to counter, I understand the unique challenges of 

. building and managing marijuana dispensaries, and will bring all my expertise to the Green Leaf 
Farms' team. 

Thank you very much for considering our applications. 

Sincerely; 

Kathy Petersen 
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September 11 , 2018 

Nevada State Board of Taxation 
Grant Sawyer Office Building 
555 E Washington Avenue 
Suite 1300 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Re: 750 Words or Less Qualification Narrative for September 7-20 Retail Dispensary 
Application 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I entered the cannabis industry in Nevada when I was recruited by Mark Bradley to open 
Green Leaf Farms' cultivation facility in North Las Vegas. I am proud to say that my 
team has designed and built a world-class, state-compliant facility. 

I consider myself an educator about cannabis, from its history, to its cultural, social, 
medical and its business future. I am committed to improving our community by 
opening the door to new opportunities for those eager to learn and work in this growth 
industry. 

It has been rewarding to watch my dedicated team at the cultivation facility develop 
confidence in their roles. My previous work experience included teaching working adults 
at the community college level. I look forward to serving in a role where I can both 
present classroom-based training, and also follow up with the workers in the Green Leaf 
Farms organization to develop those we recruit into leaders with job skills that can be 
applied to all occupations. 

I have endeavored to become an expert in all areas of the marijuana business. As I have 
gained this valuable knowledge my motivation to share with others has only increased. 

Based upon my advanced education I am in the unique position to provide supervision in 
a dispensary internship programs in the business and science of cannabis for the benefit 
of consumers. This program will allow nurnerous working adults seeking internships but 
need to work non-traditional hours due to their family commitments, an opportunity to 
provide for their families, and if in school, complete their degree. Both UNLV and UNR 
have identified this as a challenge to students seeking to cornplete degrees in Nevada. I 
look forward to further developing this partnership upon the opening of a Green Leaf 
Farms dispensary in Nevada. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in the submission of our 
dispensary application. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Ching 
Director of Operations 
Proposed: District Training Manager for Retail Dispensary 
Green Leaf Farms LLC 
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, ____ ~~ __ ~_",£,~s~~J<Perience Working in a COTT1P~~I1~~ Emliro~~~nt 'iVith Government ~gel1_ci~~_ 
Principle 

Mark B Feldgreber 

Harry Mohney 

Randall Donald 

Jason Ching 

Joel Logan 
Carina Robinson 

Jennifer Solas 

Kurt Duchac 

Tamara Laub 

Michael Berk 

Kathy Peterson 

Michael Abrams 

David Tuttleman 

Harvey Mlinford 

Reuben D'Silva 

Experience 

25 years compliant to the Securities and Exchange Committee for a publicly traded company_ 2 years Marijuana cultivation compliance experience. 

40 years compliance to the requirements of operating adult oriented entertainment and liquor licenses 

30 years experience compliant to the building code and business licensing requirements of Nevada. 

2 years compliance to the Nevada State Marijuana CUltivation requirements 

20 years compHance as a law enforcement officer, member of .the US Military, and provider of security services in the Las Vegas Vafley. 

4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

20 years compliance as a property manager, liquor license holder, and former real estate agent. 

4 years liquor license holder for 8ayWatch restaurant 

20 years Real Estate Agent 

6 years experience opening new Marijuana retai/locations fufty compliant in Nevada, Colorado, California, 

30 years experience with liquor licenses, employee management, non-profit charitable giving, compliant to the Nevada Marijuana industry with Matrix. 

Retired legislator 12 years served in the Nevada Legislature. 30 years as an educator and school counselor in Clark County Public Schools, Col/ege 
of Southen Nevada, and UNLV. 

Former US Marine Corp, Clark County Public Schools educator, 

~.e-Y\~~ 
'(frv~ ~ 
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Previous Experience Operating Other Businesses or Non Profit Organizations - . ._-------------" 
Principle Experience 

25 years compliant to the Securities and Exchange Committee for a publicly traded company Players Network (PNTV). 4 years CEO of Green Leaf 
Mark B Feldgreber Farms Holdings LLC Marijuana cultivation and production. 

Harry Mohney 40 years compliance to the requirements of operating adult oriented entertainment and liquor licenses 

Randall Donald 30 years experience compHant to the buHding Gode and business licensing requirements of Nevada. 

Jason Ching 2 years compliance to the Nevada State Marijuana Cultivation requirements 

Principle owner of Reliant Security. 20 years compliance as a law enforcement officer, member of the US Military, and provider of security seNices in 
Joel Logan the Las Vegas Valley. 

Carina Robinson 4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

Jennifer Solas 4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

Kurt Duchac 4 years compliance at dispensaries in the Nevada Marijuana industry 

Tamara Laub 20 years compliance as a property manager, liquor license holder, and former real estate agent. Past owner of bars and cabarets. 

Michael Berk Creator of the wildly successful BayWatch television show, and over 30 different films and television series. 

Kathy Peterson 20 years Real Estate Agent 

Michael Abrams 6 years experience opening new Marijuana retail locations fully compliant in Nevada, Colorado, California, 

David Tuttleman 30 years experience with liquor licenses, employee management, non-profit charitable giving, compliant to the Nevada Marijuana industry with Matrix. 

-~~~~ 

~~.~ 
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( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXAT~ON 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (775) 684·2000 Fax: (775) 684·2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687·9999 
Fax: (775) 688·1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 

Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 
WIlliAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive DIrector 

Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 
555 E, Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 69101 

Phone: (702) 486·2300 Fax: (702) 486·2373 

2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 
Henderson, Nevada '89074 

Phone: (702) 486·2300 
Fax: (702) 486·3377 

A'f'fACHMEN'f D 
REQUES'f AND CONSEN'f 'I 0 lRELlEASlE APPLJ[CA'fXON FOlRM 

lRECREA'fXONAL MARIJUANA ES'fABLJ[SHMEN'f LJ[CENSE 

I, /7.- (hlJ.~ I J4b La., /VI <> , am the duly authorized representative of 

rC-.rcVvl /e'(,f ~"'.M) h(!/Jil"J~ }L ~ to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department)'on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-I7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authcirize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By sigoirig this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
aclmowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees carmot make any guarantees or 
be held liablv:"~~ 5'_the ~entiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

W ~ Date: <1--11-IT 
Sigoature of Requestor/Applicant or Desigoee 

State of Nevada 

County of dkK--
SigoedandsworntO(Oraffirmed)befOremeOn\~ It 2a/g (date) 

By IJ1I 'cho...e.( Apr-tJt.-m S (name(s) ofperson(s) malcing statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary PUblic-State of Nevada 

Appointment No. 18·1271·1 
My Appointment Expires February 1, 2022 

~f-)fy~ 
Sigoature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License APplication Page 280[34 
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( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLlD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D, ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 CoUege Parkway. Suite 115 
Carson City. Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (775) 684·2000 Fax: (775) 684·2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building. Suite1300 

655 E. Washington Avenue 
las Vagas. Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486·2300 Fax: (702) 486·2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Klelzke lane 

Building l, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone, (775) 687·9899 
Fax: (775) S8a·1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2650 Paseo Verde Parkway, Sufte 180 

Henderson. Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486·2300 

Fa" (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I, ___ H_a_rr"'y'--M_o ___ h_n_e ... y ________ , am the duly authorized representative of 

-:-=G;:.:r.;;e.;;e:,:.n:.,.L::e::..,a:.:f:...:...F.::a,:-:rm,:.:.=S..:,L::.:L=.C=::-__ --:-_-=-___ :----:_-:--:--:-to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establislnnent License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local govenunent authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in tlus consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable related to the confid~tiality and safe keeping of this infonnation once it is released. 

V \I 7?~(J-;;; '/1-- Date: R - /.:, -: / r 
Signature 0 - . equestori A plicant l' Designee 

County of (! )Ov{tt...-

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on .J:~=-PI~"lt-___ .!.1 ~£"11-1-,2 ... 0""'-il~g~ __ --,-(.date) 

By Yo.-r:r1 fv\Q~ 

Not 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public-State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18·1271.1 

My Appointment E~piles FebrualY 1, 2022 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page28oj34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
ChaIr, Nevada Tex CommIssion 

WILlIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATiON 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (775) 664-2000 Fax: (775) 664-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Ofriee Buifdlng, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kletzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (776) 687·9999 
Fax: (776) 668-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I'.~!2.!::::=---t:'~d~~~ __ 

--;-c:-~~<J:2~--'-:...f~'L--:"':ti~'ZLu.._.t'!.~~:J4'+L_,---_-,--_.,---c-c_!to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all m ters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By siguing this Request and Consent to Release Application Fonn, I hereby aclmowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this conserit. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable related to the confide tialityand safe keeping of this infonnation once it is released. 

~ liZ ~:;>-- - Date: ?J;/o7f7/8 
Signature of Requestor/ A plic.u;:t or Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of (JtJ./I::.-
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on /k!J US!- ZJ? 2aJ? (date) 

BY!1~ g;(:!:Jre~ (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public-State of Nevada 

Appointment No. 18-1271-1 
My Ap~ointmenl Expires Februaf'j 1, 2022 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 28 0/34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOllO 
Chal" Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Ofrector 

STArE OF NEVADA 
I!)IEPAIRTMIENT Of rAXAT~ON 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City. Nevada 89706~7937 

Phone; (775) 664·2000 Fax; (775) 684-2020 

lAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer OffIce Bunding, Suite1300 

566 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

A'ITAIClB!MEN,][, lIJ) 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 K1etzke Lane 

Bulldlng L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone; (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 68881303 

HENDERSON OI'I'IC. 
2550 Passo Verde Parkway. SuIte 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUES'][' ANlIJlICONSEN,][, ']['0 RElLEASE APPUICAnON FORM 
REICREAnONAlL MAruJUANA ES,][,AJSUSJH[MEN,][, UICENSE 

I,'-_w\-'---'..:.'_c,_h---.:...:,c-Ac-Q.-'-)_---g-----==--e---'v'---!.)_L.. ____ " am the duly authorized representative of 

----:-:-'G~-'::~=e~("\-'---=-L-eo£___:=:=----:-17i---'-'i'VlY\o=---'-'....:..:S"----------_,_----:-t,o represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, toWDS or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby ac1mowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and a e that the State and its sub-departments and its employees canoot make an¥ guarantees or 
be held liable r i:I to the co entiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

Date: 7 b.s /;a 
Signature of Requestor! Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

countyof~ 
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on _Jd~~yl--~2.;:::.~~.L..""2:.:0~/-"'2=---___ ---'(,date) 

By {Y\.I'cft\().L ( &x:k:.... 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Nolary Public-State of Nevada 

Appointment No. 18-1271-1 
My ApP"inlmenl Expire, Februa~ I, 2022 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 280[34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOllO 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (776) 684-2000 Fax: (776) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I,-'O=-=a:..:v.:..-id::....=Z"'._T'--u"'t:.::t:.::le:..:m.:.:.=ae.-n'--_______ , am the duly authorized representative of 

Green Leaf Farms, LLC to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-I7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub·depart ents including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequen es related to he release _Qfthe information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and agr~~~P'Jtii e State and . lr-deprutments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable rela ''I t1ie onfi ' nd safe keeping of this information nce it is eleased. 
~ 

Date: --'-'-+-"-"'---'----'1_(( 
Signature of Req 

State of Nevada 

County of N-t lA CaJJ-iJ.-

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on Aucp_,v,kt )h!(ft-, ,!Jot r (date) 

ZAKIYVAH M FELSER 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

STATE OF DELAWARE 
My Commission EXPires 11-06-2019 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5A- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 28 0/34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOllD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 4a6~2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (77S) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

1,_J_a_s_o_n_S_c_o_t_t_C_h_in_g"'---_______ ~, am the duly authorized representative of 

Green Leaf Farms Holdings, LLC to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable related to the confidentiality and safe keeping ofthis information once it is released. 

Date: ~ (a~ I,. 

County of--,,<-I..=="'-____ _ 

B

Siygned ~n~ :worn teo ~r:~rm&:: me on ..J+'1~Of""''"'j'---?ldr--'~..."I-, -,~""",,~«t:L----___'.(date) 
~ _~~ ~ (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

PAlll A. SHEIIREHS 
NOlary public. State of Nevada 

Appointment No. 96·2867·1 
My APPt. E~plres Jun 6. 2020 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 28 of 34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chaf" Nevada Tax Commission 

WIlliAM D. ANDERSON 
Executrve Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Par/wJay, Suite 115 
Carson City. Nevada 89706~7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Sulte1300 

555 E. Wa:;;hlngton Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kletzke lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Navada 89502 

Phone: (715) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3371 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I,, __ i..(-"76'-""<-'t?::::...._I_-"C~'--UH!7'LQ.='/1-'-____ ----', am the duly authorized representative of 

---c---:-_~=-~e.,--(\~_l=-e-=--o..::~'t-_-,t-.,--",-...:::(,--!V\~\:....--"~~\,-"b-:..'·(::cl'l',,,'l-''S~~L::::.'=:L:.::C-~ _ _ to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters an questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-I?, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to autholize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local govemmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing tbis Request and Consent to Release Application FOlm, I hereby aclmowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the infonnationidentified in this consent. I further 
aclmowledge and agree that the State a d its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held Hable reI confid ty and safe keeping oftbis infonnation once it is released. 

----?-~~-=~".rL---____ Date: 9 -/.3, b),o If(' 

Connty of (,1 ql"i<. 

Signed and sworn to (or affinned) before me on ___ q ____ · 1~4~',--a~cJ I~B'---______ ----I(date) 

By, __ "~o-"-e~I--,:L~0'J4@..':!(j-,-\'1~ ______________ (name(s)ofperSon(s) making statement) 

V. THEROUX 
Notary Public-State of Nevada 

Appointment No, 11-4064-1 
My Appointmenl Expires 07/08/2020 

v~ 
Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 28of34 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chair, Navada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM o. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 69706v 7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

lAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suile1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kletzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno. Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

J,_1c.-'-58=m'-'--'o"-'..Y"--'a=-----'-m'-'----'-. ---"-L_a=-:u...---'b'--___ ~, am the duly authorized representative of 

8 S 14 tll1 8 9 e W1 en t; ILL c... to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local govermnent authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establisbment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the julisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada , its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
acknow edge d agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held 'abl related", e confidentiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

Date: '7' /0 ' /8 
Signa e of equestor/Applicant or Designee 

( of Nevada • 

County of (!p. roDa eJ-c{ 
Sigued and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on & pt.t:¥f\ \o,e r loth /W I ~ (date) 

By1'"Qn1(.lCLL b'), b4~ (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

MICint:CCJ:: JEAN MCMAHAN 
Notary Public· State of Nevada 

AppoIntment Recorded In Carson Cily 
18.2170.3. • 2022 

Signature of notalial officer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chair. Nevada Tax Commrss(on 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATijON 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: 1702) 486-2300 Fax: 1702) 466-2373 

ATTACHMENT ID> 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: 1775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486·2300 

Fax: 1702) 466-3377 

REQUEST ANID> CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLJ[CA'fllON FORM 
!J RECREA'fllONAL MAlRl!JUANA ESTAJaLJ[SHMENT LJ[CENSE 

p,!H"kM"l:>u~Jtlc- , am the duly authorized representative of I, 

GREEN·LEAF~FARlVls HOLDINGS, LLC _____ --,-_to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not· 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release ofthe information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be hel~ I~ 7~ated to the confidentiality and safe keeping ofthis information once it is released. 

~r:t!/J7)~ .. Date: ;;W./i£' 
Sign~ture ofRequestor/Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

Countyof (Y ~ 
Signed and sworn to (or affIrmed) before me on _JJ~_y+-----,2~{P'-l!,--,2=(:J.:.:v-",g,--___ ->,('date) 

By_---'Kl~LJ=_V'_+.L.._~ .... /~u~C""_J~'\<A~c:.=-_______ ,(name(s) of person(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary PubBo-State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18-1271-1 

My Appoinlment Expires February 1. 2022 

Si ature of notarial offIcer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 
Chair, Nevooa Tax Commlssfon 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
ExecutIve DIrector 

STATE OF NEVADA 
I!)EPA~l'MENT Of' l'A>(ATION 

Web Site: hUps;/ltax.nv.gov 
1660 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (775) 684·2000 Fax: (775) 684·2020 

" LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Sulte1300 

565 E, Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada B9101 

Phone: (702) 468·2300 Fax: (702) 486.2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 667·9999 
Fax: (775) 668·1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 466·2300 

Fax: (702) 488·3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE All"ll"UCAUON FORM 
RECREAUONAlL MARlIJlUANA ESTABlLlfSHMENT lLICENSE 

I, Cs.~ -v.o~ ,JO'l,c.. "i... , am the duly authorized representative of 

VL<VI Lrzo.. t-- -::s;r...y" VlA-S -:t;;;L C to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all atters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local govermnent authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local govermnental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located, , 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby aclmowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
aclmowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees caunot malce any guarantees or 
b Id li Ie rela d to the confidentiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

Date:Y> \. '-\. ·10 t8 
Signature of Re es or/Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of" N..~ " 
SignedandswomtO(OraffIrrned)befOremeon'~ If Z-c?/?} (date) 

By (! W4 &- J{;'fC£.. (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public·State of Nevada 
Appointment No, 18·1271·1 
y Appoinlment Expire, February 1, 2022 

Signature of notal'ial offIcer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WIlliAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 
Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke lane 

BUilding L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Pasee Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I,--'===C..L>'-"'.-'-"...L_...L""""-'-''''-''''-'''.JL't-'__'__ ____ , am the duly authorized representative of 

--:-,-----:-____ -L-'--.:'=:.''-d4___,--t.."''''~cl.!''c-----'--~L1L!..'\d...L,---,______,-__:__,_-to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-l7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning depaltments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Depattment of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I fUlther 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-depmtments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable related to the confidentiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

\.1)., '2 ~~ Date: q\q\ \16 
Signature of Requestor/Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of Cla.r /L-
Signed and sworn to (or affn-med) before me on \~ CZ; 20 I~ (date) 

By ~ R4m.b01J1L-. (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary PUblic-State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18-1271-1 

My Appointment Expires February 1, 2022 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax CommissIon 

WILLIAM O. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
II)EIPAIRTMENIT OF TAXAT~OINJ 

Web Site: https:lJtax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway. Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (776) 684·2000 Fax: (775) 684·2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E, Washinglon Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACEMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO lRlELlEASlE AP1P'UCA'fION FORM 

I,,1»)n t~~!.~~;=m~~:~:;;;~::::r:p:::::~Of 
GREEN !-EAF FARMS-HOLDINGS, LLC to represent and interact 

with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoniDg departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be hel' ate . o the confidentiality and safe keeping of this inform tion on e it is released. 

Signature of Requestor/Applicant or Designee 
Date: .J.Jr'=,,-,\,="'-=-.lo.....L 

State of Nevada 

County of {ytlJ4::-
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on _J~U:"':~ __ ;Y1-..:2::...=:h~/--,'?'"""",£:::)~/-,y",-___ ----,(date) 

By ()grmi ~ $6/Ot.5 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public-State of Nevada 

AppOinlment No. 18-1271-1 
My Appoinlmenl Expifes fe\<UafY 1, 2022 

(name(s) of person(s) making statement) 

Signature of notarial officer 

Version 5.4- 06/22/2018 Recreational Marijuana Establishment License Application Page 28 0[34 

/ 

0004-00289

SA000596



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLO 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
IDEIP ARTMENT Of' T AXAT~OIi'& 

Web Site: https:/ltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706·7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer amee Building, Sulte1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

A'f'fACHMEN'f lIli 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 1<lelz.ke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687·9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486·2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

JRJB:QUES'f ANlIli CONSEN'f 1'0 JRJB:LEASE APPUCA'fl[ON FORM 
JRJB:CJRJB:A'fl[ONAL MARJ[JUANA ES'fABUSHMEN'f UCENSE 

I, ~ /1/ /J1l-£-L- (!£A-IJd'V 4 LI' , am the duly authorized representative of 

GREEN-LEAF FARMS HOI])fNG-S~lLC---,--------:--:-to represent and interact 

with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that ~092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoniog departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge an9- e thl!\- the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable elate to fleA onfi eland safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

0:& 
Signature of questor/ Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of (}kr £ 
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on _t,-lt,-,U"-,--,!t":f-I_=2'--'~"-----I--!~2,,,(:)~/--,'fJ=----__ ----,(date) 

By ~ do-I / Cralj ----:Z:Ol1a/d (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Nolary Public-Stale of Nevada 

Appointment No. 18-1271-1 
My AppOintment Expires Februa~ 1,2022 

Signature of notarial officer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLO 
Chafr. Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D, ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:fltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACBMENTD 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Sulte 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 PaseD Verde Parkway, SUite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I, J-/()J/V9i !-tv" ~ d.-- , am the duly authorized representative of 

GREENLEAF-FARM-SHOI]5INGS;i...LC _:-:-_t,o represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review tbis application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of tbis application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on tbis 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in tbis consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub- epartments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held liable related to the confidentiality and s e keeping oftbis information once it is released. 

1 Date: CZ /2-t /Zt) /8 
Signature of Requ 

State of Nevada 

County of tlOJllL-
Signed and sworn to (or affmned) before me on_<{;=-~_-z._~_-_Z6=-_'-'~""-______ --I.(date) 

By )/ckyve,r.r MtlnWct 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public·State of Nevada 
Appoinlmenl No, 18-1271-1 

My Appointment Expires February 1, 2022 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

Si ature of notarial officer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 
Web Site: https:/Itax.nv.gov 

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Garson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, 8uite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kfetzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I,._R_e_u_b_e_n_D_'S_il_v_a __________ ., am the duly authorized representative of 

--:-,::-G--:r,::-e-:e:'-n:....=Lcce-=a:'-f:'-F...:a-:-:r::'m"-s=-...:L::::L=cC=-__ --:-_--=-___ -c-_-c-----:_-c--:-t,0 represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-l7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local govemment authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local govemmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Depaltment of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I fmther 
ac owledg and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
b held rabl . lated ~o the confidentiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released. 

1~ ~~ ~ ~ ( Date: ~ 4 I 20151' 
Signa tor/Applicant or Designee 

State ofNe a a 

County of (?/ a yK--
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on ;"'"9jIem=-f-''--_-''b¥ _____ ~-H--''2~.c:occl6--'='-----!(.'date) 
By 1Zeuhen 7)~//t»---

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Pub!iG~State of Nevada 

Appointment No. 18-1271-1 
Appointment Expires February 1, 2022 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

Signature of notarial officer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEvollD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suile1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENTD 

RENOQFFICE 
4600 Kielzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I, ~UfJ r(b {);;LJ:::oxY . am the duly authorized representative of 

G/Pe'1/ Leer';:: tiirms /;/;/dtn 5 LLL to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Depmiment) on all matters and qu tions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-!7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local govermnent authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release ofthis application to any local govermnental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form. I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Depatiment of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent. I futiher 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-depmiments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be hel liable related to the confid"ntiality and safe keeping ofthis information once it is released. 

-:ti. Date: f-b~dlg 
Signature of Requestor/Applicant or Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of &ttr£.-
Signed and sworn to (or afftrmed) before me on ¥-m./::Jlr ~/ ZLJ/g (date) 

By f/lYJ·/1. tIL 1<.obt~ (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

otar Stam 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public~State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18-1271·1 
y AppOintment Expires February 1.1022 

Signature of notaI'ial officer 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILLIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:JJtax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT D 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke Lane 

Building L, Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax: (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (l02) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

1,,-'S=-a=lIy"--"D=-o-=-:..:n..::a=-ld=-__________ , am the duly authorized representative of 

-,--,-G_r,--e_e_n_L_e_a_f_F_a_rm_s---,--L_L-,C _____ ---,,-_______ -:------,_t,0 represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092- I 7, See. 242 makes all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Depaltment of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the infonnation identified in this consent. I further 
acknowledge and agree that the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees 01' 
be held liable related to the co Identiality and safe keeping ofthis information once it is released. 

L ~ Date: 1-fo-16 
Signature of Reques 1'1 Applicant 01' Designee 

State of Nevada 

County of CLM~ 

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on --=t1'--4i--'(,y/--,i,----,'6 .... · '--________ -'.(date) 

P. ROWLEY 
NOTARY PUBUC 

STATE OF NEVADA 
My Commission expires: 10/25/202{) 

Cortificate No: 99-56339-1 

(name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

Signature of notarial officer 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOlLO 
Chair. Nevada Tax CommIssion 

WIlliAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Dlre{;tor 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF T A'l.ATiON 

Web Site: https:/ltax.nv.gov 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City. Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone: (175) 664-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas. Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENT ]!)) 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Kietzke lane 

Building L. Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687·9999 
Fax: (775)688.1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702) 486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AN]!)) CQNSENT TQ RELEASE APPLICATIQN FORM 
RECREATIQNAL MARIJUANA ESTABLllSHMENT UCENSE 

I, k' ,"" Ii ~yl'-J 'p", T F fL'S E' h , am the duly authorized representative of 

&\'"~e" I 'C A'C. ,- tl' 
I- c ,- 1-'" vms ~ 01 \) I "''''1 s Lee- to represent and interact 

with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment Licepse(s) Application. I understand that Ron-I 7, Sec. 242 makes all 
applications subrnitteq to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning depattments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of an establishment under local requirements, Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Foun, I hereby aclmowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its sub-departments including the Department of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible for any consequences related to the release of the information identified in this consent I further 
aclmowledge and agree that the State and its SUb-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be he;d liable related to the~96,fidentiality and safe keeping of this information once it is released, 

pC ,~'''''''~" 77"'~'''" Y-'" III r) ( C'> 
( 1:-<t.~,;" c~=+ "",~. C '--< I ""e_~"~,,~'~,,.. Date: c;i ,,"'" .I c:'J 

) 

Signature of Requestor/ Applicant or Designee 
State of Nevada 

Countyof ______ ~~_L~k~~~\~~ ________ ___ 

"b.' )111 Signed and swom to (or affmned) before me on ________________ -'-C.date) 

By ___ -l'\.<:."'-" .. wT"' .. "' ... O:'1I!,.;"-_'j2=.v"-f"'c.:::(l.c::~''''f'.Jc:::_ __________ (name(s) ofperson(s) making statement) 

PHUONG DINH VO 
Notary Public, State of Nevada 
ApPOintment No, 18-2013-1 

My Appt. Expires Apr 20, 2022 ------
Signature of notarial officer 
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BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

JAMES DEVOLLD 
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 

WILlIAM D. ANDERSON 
Executive Director 

STATE OF NEVADA 
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 

Web Site: https:lltax.nv.gov 
1550 Collage Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 

Phone; (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite1300 

555 E. Washington AVenue 
las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373 

ATTACHMENTD 

RENO OFFICE 
4600 Klalzke Lane 

BuildIng L Suite 235 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

Phone: (775) 687-9999 
Fax; (775) 688-1303 

HENDERSON OFFICE 
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 180 

Henderson, Nevada 89074 
Phone: (702)486-2300 

Fax: (702) 486-3377 

REQUEST AND CONSENT TO RELEASE APPLICATION FORM 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

I'_E_a_r-'ly'---C_'_o_v_e_r ______ ~----, am the duly authorized representative of 

Green Leaf Farms, LLC to represent and interact 
with the Department of Taxation (Department) on all matters and questions in relation to the Nevada 
Recreational Marijuana Establishment License(s) Application. I understand that R092-17, Sec. 242 malees all 
applications submitted to the Department confidential but that local government authorities, including but not 
limited to the licensing or zoning departments of cities, towns or counties, may need to review this application 
in order to authorize the operation of au establishment under local requirements. Therefore, I consent to the 
release of this application to any local governmental authority in the jurisdiction where the address listed on this 
application is located. 

By signing this Request and Consent to Release Application Form, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the 
State of Nevada, its snb-departments inclnding the Depm·tment of Taxation and its employees are not 
responsible fOl"an quences related to the release ofthe information identified in this consent. I further 
aclmowledge the State and its sub-departments and its employees cannot make any guarantees or 
be held' the confidentiality and safe keeping ofthis information onc '( is eleased. 

Date: --=-,----,'f-'..L--j~~= 

State of v . 

County of Clark.­
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on-".9t-?k=·'t=--'-'--_n?--""~"'--''_____~::J/'---'8=6=-.!_/__'2J~ __ __'.(.date) 

By __ 8=-_tL_Y._/._1+-_--'C=~--'(}"--~_~_V ________ (name(s) ofperson(s) malcing statement) 

CHRISTINE KRAMAR 
Notary Public-State of Nevada 
Appointment No. 18·1271-1 
y Appolnlmenl Ex~res February 1. 2022 

Signature of notarial officer 
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i~1'1~"'h'l'lf'l1t of 
.'ef:JII 

FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND WA][VER 

As an applicant who is the subject of a Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) fingerprint-based criminal 
history record check for a noncriminal justice purpose you have celtain rights which are discussed 
below. 

1. You must be notified by (enter name of requesting agency) MEV ADA DPBH that your fingerprints 
will be used to check the criminal history records of the FBI and the State of Nevada. 

2. If you have a criminal history reoord, the officials making a detennination of your suitability for the 
job, license or other benefit for which you are applying must provide you the opportunity to complete 
or challenge the accuracy of the information in the record. You may review and challenge the accuracy 
of any and all criminal histolY records which are returned to the submitting agency. The proper fonns 
and procedures will be furnished to you by the Nevada Department of Public Safety, Records Bureau 
upon request. If you decide to challenge the accuracy or 'completeness of you FBI criminal history 
record, Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations Section 16.34 provides for the propel' procedure to 
do so: 

16.34 - Pl'ocedureto obtain change, correction or updating of identification records. If, 
after reviewing his/her identification record, the subject thereof believes that it is incon-ect or 
incomplete in any respect and wishes changes, conections or updating of the alleged 
defiCiency, he/she should make application directly to the agency which contdbuted the 
questioned information. The subject of a record may also direot his/her challenge as to the 
accuracy or completeness of any entry on hislher record to the FBI, Criminal Justice 
Information Services (CJIS) Division ATIN: SCU, Mod. D-2, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, 
Clarksburg, WV 26306. The FBI will then forward the challenge to the agency which submitted 
the data requesting that agency to verify or COITect the challenged entry. Upon the receipt ofan 
official communication directly from the agency which contdbuted the original information, 
the FBI cns Division will make any changes necessruy in accordance with the information 
supplied by that agency. 

3. Based on 28 CFR § 50.12 (b),of£icials making such determinations should not deny the license 01' 

employment based on information in the record until the applicant has been afforded a reasonable time 
tocon-ect or complete the record or has declined to do so. 

4. You have the right to expect that officials receiving the results of the fingerprint-based criminal 
history record check will use it .only for authodzed purposes and will not retain or disseminate it in 
violation of federal or state statute, regulation or executive order, or rule, procedure or standard 
established by the National Crime Prevention and Pdvacy Compact Council. 

5. I hereby authorize (enter name ofrequestiug agency) NEVADA DPBH to submit a set of my 
fingerprints to the Nevada Department Public Safety, Records Bureau for the pU1pose of accessing and 
reviewing State of Nevada and FBI criminal history records that may.p~rtain to .me.. . . 
In giving this authorization, I expressly understand that the records may Include mformatton pertanung 
to notations of ruTest, detainments, indictments, information or other charges for which the final court 
dispOSition is pending or is unknown to the above referenced agency. For records containing final court 

Revised: 10128/13. 
Posted 7118114 1 

Fingerprint Baokground Waiver 

--------~---.-~---------~------------------
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IIINGI~RI'IUNl' lIACKGROUNIl WAIVER 

As an applicant who is the subj ect of a Federal Bureau of Iuvestigation (FB)) fingerprint-based 
criminal.history record check for a nonc!'innnal justice purpose yon have certain l'ights which are 
discussed below. . 

1. You nlUS! be notified by (enter name of requesting agency) State of Nevada D~partmellt of Taxation 
that your fingl>rpdnts will be used to check the crlmhial history records ofthe FBI and State of Nevada. 

2.. if you have a criminal history i'e.oOrd the. officials malting a detennination of your suitability for the job, 
license or other benefit for which you are applying must provide you the opportunity to complete or 
challenge the accuracy of the info11nation in the record. You may review atta chalkingc the acouracy of 
anyatld all c11minal history records wInch are l'etu.rned \o.lhe submitting agency. Tile proper forms and 
procedures will be ftmnshed to you by the Nevada Department of Public Safety, Records Bureau upon 
request. Ify6u deCide to challenge the accuracy or completeness of you FBI crinrinal history record, 
Title 28 ofthe Code of Fedel'al Regulations Section 16.34 provides for the proper procedure to do so: 

16 •. 34 - Procedure to obtain change, conection or updating of identification records. 
If, after reviewing his/her identification record, tile subject thereoflleHeve. that it is incorrect or 
incomplete ·In atlY respect and wishes. changes, cOl1'ections o~ updating oilhe alleged deficiency, he/she 
should make appllcation directly to the agency whioh contributed the questioned infonnation, The 
subject of a te.cord lnay also direct his/her challenge as to the accuracy or completeness of any entry on 
his/her record to the FBt, Criminal Justice Information Smyices (CnS) Division ATTN: SCU, Mod. D-
2, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, WV 26306. The FBI will then forward tile challenge to the 
agency which submitted the data requesting th.at agency to veritY or COlTect the challenged entry. Upon 
the receipt of an official cOlll1jIUnication directly from the agency which contributed the ol'iginal 
information, the FBI cns Division will make any changes necessary in accordance with the 
infonnation supplied by that agency. 

3. Based on 28 CFR § 50.12 (b), officials maldngsuch determinations should not deny the license Or 
emploYlilentbasedon infol1natiort In the record until the applicant has been afforded a reasonable time 
to COlTect 01' complete the r"cord or has declined to do so. 

4. You have the right to expect that -officials rece-iving the results of the fingctprint--basod crimiual.hist:oIj 
repord check will use it for only anthorized purpOSes and will not retain or dissel)1inate it. in violation of 
federal 0)' state statute, regulatioll 01' exeoutive order, orrule, procedure orstandard established by the 
National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact Council. 

5. I hereby authorize (enter name of requestillg agency) State of Nevada Depal'tmeut of Taxation to 
submit a set offingerj)rillls to the Nevada Depatlment ofPub!!c Safety, Records Bureau for the purpose 
of accessing artdTevieWlng State of Nevada and FBI criminal history records that may pertain to lne. 

In giving thisauthartzation, I expressly understand that the records may include infol'lnatlon pertaining 
. to notationg of alTest,detaillments, indictments, ]n[o111)ation for other chat'ges for which the final court 
disposition is pending or is unknown to the above.refelTed agency,. For rec~rds contai?ing fin?l court 
disposition Infoi'l11ation, I understand that the.release may mclude l~formaMn pertal~lmg to dls~lssals. 
acquittals, convictions, sentences, correctional supervision mformatlOll and mformatlOn concermng the 
status of my parole or probation when applicabie. 

10 
~ .... ~ =- . 
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5.2.11 

Tab XI 
Financial plan. A financial plan must be 
included in this tab. 

. I 

I 
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form10·q.htm 10·Q 

UNITED STATES 

10f31 

05f21/2018 04:19 PM 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20549 

FORMIO-Q 

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the 
quarterly period ended March 31, 201R. 

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the 
transition period from __ to ____ . 

Commission file number: 000·29363 

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Nevada 
(State or other jurisdiction of 
incorporation or organization) 

1771 E. Flamingo Road, #201·A 
Las Vegas, NY 

(Address of principal exccutive offices) 

(702) 840·3270 

88-0343702 
(IRS Employer 

Identification No.) 

89119 
(Zip Code) 

(Registrant's telephone number, including area code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), 
and (2) has becn subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 

Yes[XJNo[] 

Indicate by ehcek mark whcther the registrant has submitted elcetronically and posted on its cOlporate wcbsite, if a'ny, every Interactive 
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S·T (§232.405 ofthis chapter) during thc preceding 12 
months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). 

Yes[XJNo[ 1 

Indicate by che<:k mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filcr, an accelerated filer, a non·accelerated filer, or a smaller 
reporting company. Sec the deflllitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," "smaller reporting company" and "emerging 
growth company" in Rule 12b·2 oflhe Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer [ ] Accelerated filer [ ] 

Non·accelerated filer [ ] Smaller reporting company [Xl 
(Do not check if a smalIer reporting company) 

Emerging growth company [ I 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shcll company (as defincd in Rule 12b·2 of the Exchange Act). 
Yes [ 1No[X] 

The number of shares outstanding of the Registrant's Common Stock on May IS, 2018 was 594,334,619. 
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PLAYERS NETWORK 
FORM 10-Q 

Quarterly Period Ended March 31, 2018 

INDEX 

$I>ECiAL NOTE REGARDING 'FORWARD-[:OOKING STATEr\1EN1'S 
PART I. FJNANCIAL IN [fORMATiON 
ltem 1, Firuincili.l Stai(lmen!S 

Balance Sheets 3S of March 3 J :::018 (tJnauditcd) flild December 31 20\ 7 
'Statements o(Opei1ttiolui for th'e'TIlree'Montlii endedMarc1l31~ '2018 and'20'1? 'flJiiinidiiedY 
Statements ()fCash Flows lor the Three Months ended March 31,2018 and 2()17 (Unaudiled) 
'Notcs,to-'hc Condensed Cons'olfi:tiicd finanCial' slatcnieills' fOmiudite-df -, 

Item 2. Man<lg.:mcnt's OiSellSS!OIl and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulls of Om~rali()ns 
it~w':{: - 'Quantiiative iuid'Qllaliialive DisClosi.iies'AboutMark(;(RisK - , "" --
Item 4. __ .cL0ntf(lI~_anA l'roc~'dtlres_ 

PART TI. OTHER INFORMATION 
lieni). r.:egafproceC~inQs' 
Item IA. Risk Fat'ltm 
,ltb~'i Unregistered-Sales Q'rEguitY See"lriiies and Use (j'fProceeds -
Hem 3. Default*, Upon Scnior Securities 
heili 4: Mine Siifciy DiiC!()surcs 
Item 5. OthC'f Intormation 
1tem"J;:' Exhibits' 

SIGNATORES 
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-r 
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2 
2 
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25 
25 
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

On one or more occasions, we may make fonvard-lookillg statements in this Quarterly Report on Fonn lO-Q regarding our assumptions, 
projections, expectations, targets, intentions or beliefs about future events. Words or phrase~ such as "anticipates," "may," "will," 
"should," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "intends," "pians," "predicts," "projects," "targets," '\villlikeJy re.'>uit," "wil! continue" or 
similar expressions iUClltify forward-looking slatements. Readers arc cautioned that these forward.looking statements arc only 
predictions and afC subject to risks, ullcertainties, aud assumptions that are difficult to predict, including those identified in our Annual 
Report 011 Fonn IO·K Therefore. actual results may differ materially and adversely from those expressed iu any fonvard·(ooking 
statements. We undertake no obligation to publicly ,update or revise any fonvard·!ooking statements, whether as a result of new 
information, future events or otherwise. However, your attention is directed to any further disclosures made on related subjects in our 
subsequent annual, periodic and current reports and other documents filed or furnished with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Unless the context requires otherwise, refurences to '\ve," ''tL~,'' "our," and the "Company" refer specifically to Players Network. 
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Item 1 - Financial Statements 

I'LAYERS NETWOUK 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

purreni assets: 
Cash 
biher cprrcnt' asseiS<' 
Inventory 

fix'll(fa~sds.'tiet -
Construction in progrllSS 
r 
Total A~sets 

, 
Cnrrent liabilities: 

$ 

Acc'ouiiispa'yabIe - $ 
AC,ct1lll~ __ expenses, 
Defe~ rent'pbligiitions 
Convertible deblllltures, net of discounts of $551 ,891 and $790,621 at March 31, 
2018 a,nd pe~c~ber?l,,}O~ 7,,~esp~ctively 
':S}i?rt 'te:rl11,'d~,bt~,net: 9f disCOIJI,ltS})[ $308,-1 (iilihd $43~, f9i)" a!:March '3'i ,,' 26 1,8 :a:~d 
Oecclllhcd'l ,,20 17,' wspectively 
Derivative liabilities 

To'(afcurrcnt Iiilbiliiic's 

~tQddIO'deisi'(fjCfiCit);' , 
Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 2,000,000 shares authorized; 
2,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 

--'~~!,-~~,"C c~nieitibfe prefe~ :sfi)~k, $0.00 i -V,ar wii';;;,' i 2,000,660 :sh!lre,s 
a~tth9rizcdj 12,000,000 shares jssuc;(tand .outstanding 
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 1,200,000,000 shares authorized; 589,994,130 and 
580,716,669 shares issued and outstanding at March 31, 2018 and December 31, 
20,17" respectively, 

-Additionafp~id-in 'ciipftiil 
Subscriptions payable, consisting of 3, 783,410 and -0- shares at Mareh 31, 2018 and 
December 31, 2017, respec'tiveJy 
-Accii'muiat~(f(dei~cii) , '" "" 

Nojlco:iitroIJ(iig"hlt~resi 
Total Stockholders' (Deficit) 
i' ''- '''''' >'--

~otal Liabilities and Stockholders' (Deficit) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2 

March 31, 
2018 

(Unauditcd), 

65,142 
-i~)';335 
64,630 

209,-107 

'398,'13'1 
492,870 

1,100,110 

&12~3's.f' 
472,413 

31,294'--

,,~~,~,959 

91),,89'3 
3,672,320 
0,307,23$ 

:-'6;307,23'8 

2,099 

12,000 

589,994 
34,57t!.i4i,,, 

208,510 
(40556,92:5) 
(4,?()6,4?~) 

(44{);<.49j 
(5,207 ,128~ 

1,1O0,1l0 

$ 

$ 

DeccmbelO 31, 
2017 

65,840 
-&tlS'O-j 

255,486 
404,~OQ 'i 

3'96;455' j 
408,812 

1,209,773 

1O~.i;5' 
448,538 
2sJHi'9"j 

374,679 
" "" ~ 

775;8'io'i 
9,530,296 

11
1
860,'997',j' 

1'1,860;,f97' j 

2,000 
'''-''''j' 

12;0001 

580,717 
33;15j~1061 

J44,597,400; 
(10,249,578) 
. (4QI.646)] 
UO,651,224~, 

1,209,773 
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PLAYERS NETWORK 
CONDENSED CONSOLlDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Unaudited) 

R~venue: 
Cost of goods sold 

Gio-ss'profit «(():ss) 

:Expe~ies: 
Direc,t, operatil1!\: ,costs 
G~,neral and adlllinistrative'-, 
Officer salaries 
Depreciation" iiii~ 'au1ortiztlti~,n 

Total oper~t~ng expenses 

?perating _loss 

Oiller income (expense): 
'Qthefilicoiiid' , 
Oain,,(Ios,sXo~_ de,~t_extingtl,ishment, Ilet 
IntereSt expense; net -, --­
Change in derivative liabilities' 

'1'0\31 other'l'ncome (exp~l$e)-

Nednci:ltiie (loss) 
Less: Net loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest 

:Net-,iiconii (io~sJ ~itiibutabJ~'to' pj:ayen; Nei\v·ork 

Wdghteifilveragc' lillmtl'er,of cOfflliion shares -oui'staDdl1Ig- - baiic" 
Wcighted avcrage number of <':01l11110n shares outstanding - fully diluted 

" -- -. - - , - -- - ,,,. - - .. ,--

Net loss per share - basic 

Net'loss per sliare _' fuilY't!{liiiCd 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

For the Three Months Euded 
Mal'ch 31, 

2018 2017 

191,862 $ 9L 
205,176 
(13,314) 91 j 

i 
111,563 21,202 
484,395 4is,436 1 

68,950 78,350 
30,550 2;774 

695,458 520,762 , 

(708,772) (520,671) 

57 /) 
13,771 

-(5-99,385)- 048;5)5)i 
5,701,802 ~99j855) 

5,116,245 (248,390); 

4,407J73 $ (769,061)! 
39,003 27,463 

4,446,476 $ (741,598)] 

586,616,-442 5'4,'1;02"];572 -] 
6[1124493 541,027,572 

0.01 $ (0.00) 
0'.0'1 1 (o:oo~; 
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PLAYERS NETWORK 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 

p~~b-no)vs fr~~l'op~~'.a:tin~fa~tiYfi:i~ 
Net in9om,~ (l?,s,s~ 
, Minority int(:rcidn net loss 

Adjus!lllents ,to reC,?,Il~ne net, l~ss 10 !l~t cash used, il1oreral,inS,aclivi~ies:_ 
Depreciation and amortization expem:e - - - , '" 
(Gain) loss on debt extinguishment, net 
Cp.~~gc'in f;iifi,llar~~1 yaluQ Ofd~iivaiive Ji~d)ililics 
Amortization of debt discounts 
sioc~-jsiilied fOr $efvrc~ 
St()ckissued fo~ eOlllpensation" relatedp~_rty 

',D!!crca~e,(UicrCase) in ':assels;- " -
Other current assets 

, li1verltorji" " ''''" - -
hlCreas~ (de~re_~,se) in liabilitie,s: 

. -, Accounts,payable 
Accrued expcnscs 
D~fcrrc'(rreiih;bligaiioil.l; -
Settlements payable 

N'el cas1:l';'use'<f hi,cip~rdi'ing acHvitws 

Gasli '09'\VS Jiollllnvcsiiiig '~fcfivitie.~ 
Purchase affixed assets lind construction in progress 

~et,c~sti use<Uit inveSilng aCtiViile..~ 

~aslI'-ffo\v~ 'from fi'nan~ing ac-tlvlfies -
Proceeds from convertible debentures 
Proc'eedl; 'ftoin--~hO'rt term 'debt 
Re~a)llll,ent I}f s~ort te??,debt 
,Proceeds (ron!-:sale oJ cOIpmoii'stock 

Net cash provided by ~nanei~g,activjties 

Net ,increas~ (~~crease) in casl1 
, Gash -: Jleginni!lg --

Cash - ending 

Supplement~l di~l;l()sures: 
'Ililerest'paj,l' -"" 

Income taxes paid 

Non-cash investing aml financing activities: -- -Value Ofdeb't'disc'ount;i' , --" - -

Value of shares issued for conversion of debt 
Valtie:Qf\varrallts'ls,sued 'wiih short tciin'deJ)t 
Value of derivative adjustment due 10 debt conversions 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

4 

For tile Three Months Ended 
March 31, 

2018 

4,446,476 $ 
(39,003) 

3lj;S50 
(13,771) 

-(S,:7{)1,80i) 
562,198 
25;S'Slf 
)2,960 

3,845 
- --190;856 

109,494 
51,750 ... 
2,485 

(318i412) 

(116,286) 
(fI6,286) 

240,000 
27,000 
(3,000) 

170;000 
434:000 

.. (698). 
65,840 
65,142 

is 
$ 

20l1,'585 $ 
467,354 $ 

.$ 

360,759 $ 

2017 
, 

(741,_598) 
- (27,463}j 

2,7ifl 

99;855') 
130,038 
i7;30i)'1 

12!tI9° 
7,311 

'! 
7';465'; 

26,808 
'{S91i,1 

po.OOO~, 
(381~574)! 

(102,219) 
,!,102,219)j 

350,000 

(1~3t793) 
14-5,119 ) 
11,326 
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Note 1- Basis of P"escntatJon 

Players Network 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

The interim cOl1l1ensed cOJl5olidaled financial statements of Players Network (Ihe "Company") included herein, presented in accordance 
with United States generally accepted accounting principles and stated in US dollars, have been prepared by the Company, without 
audit, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and EKchange Commission (the "SEC"). Certain infonnation and footnote 
disclosures nonnally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been 
condensed or omitted pursuant to such mles and regulations, although the Company believes that the disclosures are adequate to not 
make the infonnation presented misleading. 

These statements reflect all adjustments, which in the opinion of management, are necessary for fair presentation of the infonnation 
contained therein. Except as otherwise disclosed, al1 sueh adjustments arc of a nonllal rccurring nature. It is suggcsted that these interim 
eonden~"Cd consolidated financial statements be relld in conjnnction with the financial statements of the Company for the year elided 
December 31, 2017 and notes thereto included in the Company's annual report on Form lO-K filed with the SEC. The Company follows 
the same accounting policies in the preparation of interim reports. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the acconnts of the following entities, all of which are under cmmnon 
control and ownership: 

Name of Entity 

ri~yri~ N~nv~ik(') 
Green LeafFanns iIoldings, LLC(2) 

Statc of 
Incorporation 

Ne~ad~ 
Nevada 

(lPlayers Network entity is in the fonn ofll corporatiolL 

Relationship 

Parent 
Subsidiary 

Abbreviated 
Rcference 

PNTV 
GLFH 

(2)Majority_owned subsidiary fanned on July 8, 2014, ill whieh PNTV retained 84% ownership, with the remaining 16% held by key 
experts and advisors. An additional 1.6% was sold to all investor Oil December 8, 2014 and 3% was transferred back from a founding 
member all December 2, 2015, giving PNTV 85.4% ownership and minority interests ownership of 14.6%. The fonn of the entity was 
changed from a corporation to a limited liability company 011 May 9, 2017 atwhich time the name was changed from Green LcafFatms 
Holdings, Inc. to Green Leaf Fanns Holdings, LLC ("GLFH"). 

The consolidated financial statements herein contain the operations of the subsidiary listed above. All significant iuter-company 
transactions lmve been eliminated in the preparation of these financial statements. The parent company, I'NTV and subsidiary, GLFII 
will be collectively referred to herein as the "Company", "Players Network" or "PNTY". The Company's hcadquartcrs are locatcd in 
Las Yegas, Nevada' and substantially all of its customers are within the United States. 

Fair Value ofFinanejal Instruments 

Under PASB ASC 820-10-05, the Financial Accountillg Standards Board establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally 
accepted al.:eounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement reaffirms that fair value is tl\O 
relevant measurement attribute. The adoption of this standard did not have a material effect on the Company's financial statements as 
reflected herein. The carrying amounts of cash, accounts payable alld accmed expenses rcported on the balance sheets arc estimatcd by 
management to approximate fair value primarily due to the short term nature of the instruments. III addition, the Company had debt 
instruments that required fair value measurement on a recurring basis. 

Inventories are stated at the lowcr of cost or market. Cost is determined 011 a standard I.:ost basis that approximates the first-ill, first-out 
(FIFO) method. Markct is detennined based on net realizable value. Appropriate I.:onsideratioll is given to obsolescence, eXl.:essive 
levels, deterioration, and other factors in evaluating net realizable value. Our canllabis products consist or prepackaged purchased goods 
rearly for resale, and cannabis flower grown in-house under our cultivation licensc, along with produced edibles and extracts developed 
under our production license. 

Construction in Progress 

The Company is eonstmcling a grow house in its leased facility, which became operational during the second quarter of2017 upon 
completion of the first phase of improvements, at which timc llepreciation commenced. On May 31, 2017, the Company placed in 
service $373,842 of leaseholrl improvements incurred during the first phase of construction. Phase 2 commenced in July and will be 
capitalized all the balance sheet under Construction iiI Progress. The total estimated cost to complete construction of the facility is 
approximately S1.7 million, andan additional $492,870 ofconstruetioll costs have been capitalized as of March 31, 2018. 
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Revenue Recognition 

Players Network 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

Effective JanUlIQ' 1 2018 the Company adopted ASC 60G Rcycll\!(~ from Contracts wilh Customers, Under ASC 606. the Company 
recognizes revenue from the COllllllCI"Ciul sales of)lroduclR licenSing agreements and contracts to perform pilof studies by applying the 
following steps: (1) identify the contract vdih a customer" (2)-identify the llerfonnlll1ce obligatiolls in till' contmet: (3) detennine the 
transaction price; (4) allocate the transaction price to each performance obliga!ion ill the contract' and (5) recognize revenue wilen ellch 
performance obligation is satisfied. For the comparative periods. revenue has 110\ beon Ildjustetl and continues to be repotiel! under A8C 
605 Revenue Recugnition. Under ASC 605 revenue is recognized when the toHuwing criteria arc mel: (t) per<;\\asive e\'ide,llce of 1111 

arrangement exists' (2) the performallee of servicc has been rendered to a customer or delivery lms oceutTed: (3) the amount of fec to be 
tmid by a cllstolllel' is fixed aJld determinable' and (4) the eolieclability ofille fee is reasonably assured. 

There wgs 110 impact on Ihe Company's financial slatements as a result of adopting Topic 606 for the three months ended March 31, 
2018 and 2017 or the twelvc months ended December 31. 2017. 

Revenue is primarily generated through our SUbsidiary, Green Leaf Holdings, LLC. Green Leaf recognizes revcnue from the sale of the 
following cannabis products and services to licensed dispensaries within the statc of Nevada: 

Premiulll organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licensed retailers 
• Recreational marijuana cannabi~ products sold wllOlesale to distributors and retailers 

Extraction products such as oils and waxes dcrived from in-house cannabis production 
ProceSSing and extraction services for licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 
High quality cannabis strains in the fonn of vegetative cuttings for sale to licensed medical calulabis cultivators in Nevada 

Revcnue from the sale of Olif cannabis products is recognized by OUf subsidiary at thc point of sale, at which time payment is receivcd. 
Management cstimates an allowance for salcs returns. 

The Company also intends to recognize rcvenue from its intemet television platfonn from internally generated products and from 
partnered merchants when the following criteria are mel: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; delivery has occurred; the 
selling price is fixed or detenninable; and colleetability is reasonably assured. These criteria are met when the customers purclmse a 
product or access a web-based video, the prodUct or web-based video has been elcetronically delivered to the purchaser and paymcnt has 
becn received. At that time, the Company's obligations to thc customer is substantially complete. The Company records the net amount 
it retains from the sale of items from its intemet television platform after paying any agreed upon percentage of the purchase price to the 
featured advertising merchant excluding any applicable taxes. Rcvcnue is recorded on a net basis because the Company is acting as an 
agent of tile parhlcred merchant in the transaction. Provisions for discowlts and rebates to cnstomers, cstimated rcturns and allowances, 
and other adjustments arc provided for in thc same periOlI the related sales are recorded. Thc Company defers any revenue for wllich the 
product hus IIOt been delivered or is snbject to refund until such timc that thc Company and the customer jointly detennine that the 
product has been delivered or 110 refund will be required. 

Network rcvenue consists of monthly network broadcast subscription revenue, which is rccognized over thc period in which the 
subscription service is available. Broadcast television advertising revenue is recognized when advertisements are aired. Video 
production revenue is recognized as digital video film is completed and accepted by the customer and collection is reasonably assured. 

Deferrcd Rent Obligation 

The Company has cntered illto operating lease agreemcllts for its corporate office and GLFH's warehouse which contains provisions for 
future rent increases. In accordance with generally acccpted accounting principles, the Company records monthly rent expense equal to 
the total of the payments due over the lease tenn, divided by the number of months of the lease terms. The difference between rent 
expense recordcd and the amount paid is credited or charged to "Deferrcd rent obligation," which is reflected as a separate line item in 
the accompanying Balance Sheets. 

Basic and Diluled Loss Per Share 

I3(lsic earninlls pcr share (HEPS") arc comnuled by dividing nel income (the llluncnllor) by the weighted average Humber of common 
shares outstanding for the pcriod. (thc denominator). Diluted EPS is computed by di .... iding net incomc by the weighted averagc number 

. of common shares and potential common shares outstanding (if dilutivc) during each pcriod. Potential common share~ illdude stock 
options warrants Hnd restricted stock. The nUlllber of flolential common shares outstanding rdating to stock options warrants and 
restrictcd stock is compuKd Ilsing the treasury stoek method. 

The rcconciliatiun of the denominators used to c(liculate b(1sic EPS and diluted EPS for the three months ended March 31,2018 Ulld 
2017 arc as follolV~: 

\Veiiflted 'avcraJ;e"~ornmonusliares oli{stim(liiig'- basic 
Plus: .~}()t,cnti~Ily dil,llli\,c"COll,l,mOn shares: 
,: Stock O1ltiOI1S and ,varrants -
\Vcighted avcrage common shan's Qutst(1!Hling ~ dilutcd 

For the Three Months Ended 
March 31 

2018 
586.ol6447 

25.108:046 

611.124493 

2017 
541 027 572'j 

541 027.572 

Por the thrce lllonths ended March 31. 2017 potentia! dilutive securitics had an anti-dilutive effcct and were not included in tile 
calculation of diluted net loss pcr cOlllmon share. Siock options and \VBn'ants excluded from the calculation of dill!ted EPS because their 
effect was anti·dilutive were 125.868,] Sf! and 127 700.002 as of March 3 L 2018 and 2017 respectively. 

Derivative Liability 

The Company evaluates its convertible instruments, options, warrants or other contracts to detennine if those contracts or embedded 
components of those contracts qualify as derivatives to he separately accounted for under ASC Topic 815, "Derivatives and Hedging." 
The result of this accounting treatment is that the fair value of the derivative is marked-to-market each balance sheet date and recorded 
as a liability. In the event that the fair valuc is recorded as a liability, the change in fair value is reeordcd in the statement of operations 
as other income (expense). Upon conversion or cxercisc of a derivative instrument, the instrument is marked 10 fair value at the 
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conversion date snd then thaI fair value is reclassified to equity, Equity instruments that arc initially classified as equity that become 
subject to reclassification under ASC Topic 815 are reclassified 10 liabilities at the fajf value of the instrument on the reclassification 
date. We analyzed the derivative financial instruments (the Convertible Note and tainted Warrant), in accordance with ASC giS. The 
objective is to provide guidance for determining whether un equity-linked financial instrument is indexed to an entity's own stock. This 
determination is needed for a scope exception which would enable a derivative instrument 10 be accounted for under the accrual method. 
The classification of a non-derivative instrument that falls within the scope of ASC 815-40-05 "Accounting for Derivative Financial 
Instrumenls mdexed 10, and Potentially Settled in, a Company's OWIl Stock" also hinges on whether the instrument is indexed to an 
entity's own stock. A non-derivativc instrument that is not indexed 10 an entity's own stock canllot be classified as cquity and must be 
accounted for as a liability. There is a two-step approach in determining whether an instrument or embedded feature is indexed to an 
entity's own stock. First, the instrument's contingent exercise provisions, if any, mnst be evaluated, followed by an evaluation of the 
instrumcnt's settlement provisions. The Company utilizcd multillomiallattiee models that value the derivative liability within the notes 
based on a probability weightcd discountcd cash flow model. Thc Company utilized thc fair valuc standard sct forth by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board, defined as the amounl at which the assets (or liability) could be bought (or incurred) or sold (or settled) in 
a current transaction between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

6 
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Players Network 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

In May 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") No. 2017-09, 
(})mpeJlsatioll - Siock Compel/sation (topic 718): Scope of Modification Acco1lnting. ASU 2017-09, which provides guidance about 
which changes {o tite tcnns or conditions of a share-based payment award require an entity to apply modification accounting in Topic 
718. Pcr ASU 2017-9, an entity should account for the effects ora modification unless all the following are met: (1) the fair value (or 
calculated value or intrinsic value, if such an alternative measurement method is used) of the modified award is the same as the fair 
value (or calculated value or intrinsic value, if such an altemative measurement methOlI is used) of the original award immediately 
before the original award is modified. If the modification does not affect any of the inputs to the valuation technique that the entity uscs 
to value the award, the entity is not reqUired to estimate the value immediately before and after the modification, (2) the vesting 
conditions of the modified award arc the same as the vesting conditions of the original award immediately before the originul award is 
modified, and (3) (he cla~'Sificatioll of the modified award as an equity instrument or a liability instrument is the same as the 
classification of the original award immediately before the original award is modified. The current disclosure requirements in Topic 718 
apply regardless of whether an entity is requircd to apply modification acconnting under the amendments in ASU 2017-9. ASU 2017-9 
is etIcetive for public business entities for annuul and intcrim periods in fiscal years beginning aftcr December 15, 2U17. Early adoption 
is permitted, including adoption in any interim periou, fur (I) public bu~iness entities for reporting periods for which financial 
statements have not yet been issned und (2) all other entities for reporting periods for which financial statements have not yet been maue 
available for issuance. The amendments in this ASU should be applied prospectively to an award modified Oil or after the adoption date. 
The adoption of ASU 2017-9 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statemcnts or related disclosures. 

No other new accounting pronounecments, iS5ucd or effective during the three months ended March 31, 20t8, have had or are expected 
to have a significunt impact on the Company's financial statements. 

Note 2- Guing COllcel'll 

As shown in the accompanying condenscli consolidated financial statements, the Company has incurred rccurring tosses from operations 
resulting in un accumulated deficit of ($40,150,925), and as of March 31, 2018, the Company's current liabilities exceeded its current 
assets by $6,098,131. These faetors mise substantial donbt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management is 
actively pursuing new ventures to increase revenues. In addition, the Company is currently sceking additional sources of capital to fund 
short tcmt operations. Munagement believes tilcse factors will contribute .toward achieving profitability. The uccompallying financial 
statements do not include any adjushl1ents that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concem. 

The financial statements do not include any adjnstmcnls thut might resnlt from the ontcome of any ulleertainty as 10 the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements also do not include ally adjnstments relating to the recoverability and 
classification of recorded asset amounts, or amounts and clussifications of liabilities that might be necessary shoull! the Company be 
unable to continue as a going concern. 

Note 3 - Related Party 

On Jannary 1.2018, pursuant to the CFO's employment agreemcnt, Mr. Lawrence earned $12,960 of compensation to be paid with tlte 
issuance of 100,077 shares of common stock based on the closing stock price. The shares have not yet been issned. 

Note 4 - Fair Value orFinancial Instruments 

Under FASB ASC 820-10-5, fuir value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability ill an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (an exit price). The standard ontlines a valuation fmmework 
and creates a fair value hierarchy in order to increase the consistency and comparability of fair value measurements and the related 
disClosures. Under GAAP, certain assets and liabilities must be measured at fair valne, and FASB ASC 820-10-50 details the disclosures 
that arc required for items measured at fuir value. 
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Players Network 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

The Company has convertible note..'i that mll.'it be measllred under the new fair value standard. The Company's financial assets and 
liabilities are measured USillg inputs from the three leveJs ofthe fair value hierarchy. The three levels are as follows: 

Level I - Inputs arc unadjusted quoted pliee..'i in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability 
to access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identit:al or similar 
assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that afe observable for the asset or liability (e.g., 
interest rates, yield curves, etc.), and inputs that are derived plincipally from or corroborated by observable market data by 
correlation or other means (market corroborated inputs). 

Level 3 - Unobservable inpnts that reflect our assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing 
the asset or liability. 

The following schedule summarizes the valuation of financial instruments at fair value on a nOll-recurring basis in the balance sheets as 
of March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively: 

Cash 
-,Tohlfij'ssels 

Liabilities 
Cqnyeftiblc ,d~bentilres, ii~ftifdl~~biints -j)f ~;'55J ,891 
Short lenn debt, net of discounts of$308,107 
periyii,tJ:ye,Ii,~bIniY' -" ,,- ,,-- -" ~-- -" - - " 

Total liabilities 

Cash 
'l:otiii assets-

Liabilities 
ConveriTblc-dCbe:iiil'ires;:nc'( ofdis~Quiits of $~i9-0,6ii 
Short tenn debt, net ofdiscounfs of$432, 190 
P,crjv~_tiyeifa&i!iiY- ,,- --, - --- ,- ,--, - -, 

Total liabilities 

$ 

Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2018 

Level I Level 2 Level 3 

65,142 
'65,142 

913,893 

(913.893) $ 

404,959---; 

- -:3;672-,326 J 
4,077,279 

(4.077.279): 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2017 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 

65,840 ~$ ____ ,;; 

~~....;!6~5;~84~O 

775,810 

$ .5.840 $ 

374;679 j 

-4~o,i6,9-85--1 

4,391,664 

(4.391.664») 

There were no tfLlnsfers of financial assets or liabilities between Levell and Level 2 inputs for the three mOllths ended March 31, 2018 
and the year ended December 31,2017. 

Level 2 liabilities consisted of a total of $1 ,222,000 and S 1,208,000 of short term, unsecured, promissory notes, lIet of discounts of 
$308,107 and $432,190 as of March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively. No fair value adjustment was necessary during the 
three month.'! ended Mareh 31, 2018 and the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Level 3 liabilities consist of a total of $956,850 and $1,165,300 of eOllvc::rtible debellturc::s, net of discounts of$551 ,891 and $790,621 as 
of March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively, ill addition to Ihe related derivative liabilities of53,672,320 and $4,016,985 at 
March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively. 
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Note 5 - Suhsidiary Formation 

Players Network 
Notes to Cundensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

On July 8, 2014, wc fOimed GLFH in wbich we retained 84% ownership, with tbe remaining 16% held by key experts and advisors as 
compensation for their services, including 3% to Mr. Bradley, CEO and 1% to Mr. Berk, President of Programming, and an additional 
1% was sold to one of those individuals for $60,000. An additional 1.6% was sold to an investor on December 8, 2014 and 3% was 
transferred back from a founding member on December 2, 2015, giving PNTV 85.4% ownership and minority interests owncrship of 
14.6%. The form ofthe entity was changed from a corporation to a limited liability company on May 9, 2017. GLFH has lJave received 
Cultivation and Production special use penuits for medical marijuana ill North Las Vegas, along with a license for the Cultivation mld 
Production of recreational cannabis, in addition to the related pelmits in the State of Nevada. 

Note 6- Other Cunent Assets 

Other current assets ineluded the following as of March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively: 

S,cCuriiY deposits 
Prcp,aid expenses 

Note 7 - Inventory 

$ 

S 

March3l, 
2018 

52;100 
27,235 
:79;335 

December 31, 
2017 

$ 52,100 -( 
31,080 

$ 83,180"] 

Inventories, consisting ofmateriul, material overhead, labor, and manufacturing overhead, arc stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first­
out) or market and consist of the following at March 31, 2018: 

March 31, December 31, 
2018 2017 

)law materials $ $ 76,6771 
Finished goods 641630 178,809 

$. (vt6lQ $ 255;4$,61 

Raw materials consist of cannabis plants and the materials that arc used in our production process prior to being tested and packaged for 
consumption. Finished goods consist of pre-packaged materials previously purchased from other liccnsed cultivators and our 
manufactured edibles and extracts. 

Note H - Fixed Assets and Construction in Prugress 

Fixed assets consist onhe following al March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively: 

.O,ff!,ee',equlplnerit 
\~,rebsite ,deveJoJlJII~nt costs 
Fu~iture aod fixtures -"'---

Leasehold improvements 
Tola(---

Less accumulated depreCiation 
Fix~ as'iets, n~t 

March 31, 
2018 

$ 134,265 
99,880 

-"j7,Q64 
373,842 
035;053 

(236,920) 
$ 391;\)33 

December 31, 
2017 

$ ,'102,031.\ 
99,880 
21 j 066') 

373,842 
602,82{~ 

(206,370) 

'$ 396,455') 

Construction ill progress is stated at cost, which includes the cost of construction anu other indirect costs attributable to the construction. 
No provision for depreciation is made 011 construction in progress until such time as the relevant assets arc completed and put into use, 
Construction in progress was $492,870 and $408,812 at March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively. 

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $30,550 and $2,774 for thc three months ended Murch 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
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As of March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017 accrued expenses included the following: 

Ac¢,nied PaYfoil. Officers 
A-_c_~nl~d,-Pa~rol_I_~nd P_~~roll Taxes 
A.ccrucd hlte~st " 
Refundable Advances 

Note 10- Convertible Debentures 

$ 

$ 

March 31, 
2018 

128,224 
135,234 
126;455 
82,500 

4i2,413 

Convertible debentures consist orlhe following at March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively: 

pii-Fe~nIa~ 'I:);, ~(n~,-tii~_' Company re_ce'ived J10ct proc~-ds- rif$ii6;oQo 'j'n--e:I'c,haniic-lClr a~ 
unsecun;d,c,onverJible prOinissoIY,00tl;:, that,:c,i;UTie$'a, 10% ,nte,~,t "(;'Ity with it (acy:v,ahW/,of 
~ 122,400 f~finjl 'Gro\lp "T~l1}i!,o!~'~kwJiit;:'1 Ul~lures 011 "February} 1, 40 t9., !MJlri~I;Jpatand 
h~teresUs,convertible into shares:;ofcOI)l11,Oll'stock at, ',he discre,lic)U: of the ~ote holder-ill a 
, f the two"lowest, closing' traded ,prices 

tradj~g days,precedin~ Ihe,:co[lv:ersi~,n, 
I!,l!<, c::\linpany's js:med a,ud outstandin~ 

" ',_' ,',' ,",' ,o(',$~400th}"~isbei'lg:amorti~,ed"oy.;:_r 
Ihe :I\fc,'"of;' tp,c ,'IOll,Il,; ~n :,tbe\ ~,frai,ght, Ij~~ 'me~od, w~ich ,apPfQXiITmt~, '~h,e ,ep:ectiv~: int$rest 
,netlt,od. The CQ",p~ny,mV:$t:ataIJ timelpl!lltCrve at ,least 30 mi!li9D sharcU)fcOinmon stock" 
{o(pohmtial'conversions: ' $ 

On Jil,lliiaryj6. '2ois",tite"qompany :rt:'c,~ive4,'net: procee,ds ot-$iiO!ooo, iii ex-ciWn~)'~r'iln' 
qnsc,c,ui:cd,;~ollverliblt3, 'pr,()!1lis,SOlY Ilote/, tI~t'¢a:rri~ '!I ','10% illt<;rest:rate with a, fac,e:v,a!uc ;of 
$12,2;4,90; ('-'F,ollrtlr'voo,uP, /I;cn}-Jotc:'),,', whie., "m!ltur,es on' Ja~,uary " 16;,20 19:, The :prjIlc1r:al 
hnd jll(er~~(is ~9nv,e:rtibl~ ,i,!lto'silllre~ ,ofJ;lQ,mll1;o,u sto~ &1 the discretion of:the ,ryot,e ,~older"at 
< ~ ~, ,c~slug tt:acte4 vr!,F 

pi¢(1),9'd;:\vlllch:',app~Q~illla,te,sitbe',\!n:eC~iv~,:jii!7'I~S,t 
reserve anl!:3st,30 million 'sIlar~,,'of ct)IQllloll'cS,tQ~k 

o)i f>e~~i~licr:,1'5, ZOll;:,tJie' G~ilp'a~y"~~ejv;e<f net, proceeds of$'f~?,O,OO iJl ex£h:~ii~e,-fQi an 
J.1IIs~ure9,c;oJlverti~te promissory gllie, t])at ,c!lrrfes a, l()% In~eres,! rate with a 'face, valu~ of 

, which,matur~: ~Il De,cemb,er)::;,,201,~.,:The,pri,llciriill, 
~ C()1ll!,l1ou, st,o~':jJ th,c jH~creJi~n>ofthe ,DOte Iloldl,"ll,at 
o( t~e ,!lyerage, 9fthe, two lo~y,~st, dO,sing traqt;4,Mc,C$ 
'the :6ft,cen (IS) t!"il.djn~Jli)ys'pre~t)djngJhe, j)9"llver:sioll, 

i";~:!!.;~~''ZJ,;j{:;:tlJie Co~~r,ant;;, issw,d :~nd,()ut~land~J;l.,g 
I: "", , ,"; S2,400,tI)an~b,e~l)g,amortized,ov~r,< 

~h~; iire, of tilt): 1,!)~ifo~J~~:' ~!raightJii),c,',''?1ctllll,~ Wilich, aPl'n?)(i111'l.tes" ~hc: cJf~,etille', il,lt?r<;st 
)Uet1wd.-::rl:te'Co.,:l~~uy)nust at a,1I times reserve at'ie!lsl'3;O lriillion sli!lres of conunonstock 
for potential-conversions. 

10 

March 31, 
2018 

1;2),400 

$ 

December 31, 
20\7 

1l3,393 '; 
135,234 
ilt4'ilj 
82,500 

44)~;5~8_ j 

December 3 I , 
2017 

122,400 

0004-00340
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P·riNov.¢n,ibe~ 8,'~oFi ;.-ihe Coin-p~y-:aiii~n~'ed- the -iwo iioies ~ith:Black MOuntl1nJ3qiiiies; 
~nc, ('-~Fjrst BhlC~ Mo~ntlljn Nol~")_and_ ~emini Mastef:Fullti,-Ltd."rFifl;t:Qcmini Nole"). 
;rhe a~cnded lwtcs extended th~ IU!lturity tl_'*f~ to)ecember 9,- 20,17,:-in:creascd Ihtl priiu~ipid 
~mount _~wed by-S8,2Sq ~ch, .aIld cstabljs\led,ccmversiou,fc,aturis>Thc Ptl1wjpalund i!ltc,t:e?t 
~ec~_IlJ_e_-cop_vertible" ~I}to-shares_ ~f COJuijlon stock 'at ~h(l dis~retjoll-of the no~e holder ~t;a 
'pricC(, ~qual to -_s~~_ePW- p:~r~Jlt (ZO%): of-tll~ }()w?St xolUll1y weight!;i,d -avemgc, -pripe 
(':'VWAP,'), ovc(the: tincc','l ,(15},lnldJng,'A!lYs prece~i:ng, the C(ln~e~~on date, ,a~ Hmil~, to 
,~4O,090,of wnv!,:fS,ioll 4l,l1:i~ ,!l,~"tO.'(1~Y",lra4ing periOd.,Ttv;l:ll()t~l;)yere originally c':IteNd 

yowpany 
proceeds 
jnierest,~t 
~yc~t,th,e 
~~c~ang~"Sollimis,s'j?-,,_,~ ,_,liMn :0, ,~er cu~'to ", " , ' ,,', '$e( f9rtll,' j[ql\eJ~oteS, 
;r~e, W}lfra,llls"Ca!I,,'b~r cxerC,i_s,ed, o,~,a 'F,asNJ:ss:basi8 by the}llv~,stors~, and the,plHnpal,ly Can 
Mll}~},he)nY(.'lst~,rp;<to, e,x{lroj,scJ,~e',\Ya~nfs Oll, a ca~hles,~ ba,si,s at any tUpe, ,foliowipg,lh(.'l, 
~ix~~nonlli ,annh;epi!'Q':',Jlf:the,:Ii>sW!l].~~' 4,a,t~; ,pr,ovided ,that_aLs~,cl1. ,Ijme, '(i)-: Ib,e, Y()1!1rn~ 

.v,,,~,,,,,i"iofJh~"F,om~~rslockhas ~n 'borcateJ,". tlian' $0,25 foJ,", a 'pcri~l(.! ,of,' 
'coll'SC(J~!V,9 tmdi~~~,: Sil\Ys; 'a,nd:, (ii) 
by the ~ecurll,ie~AIId ' , 
or_'m~d~cr o~:which' 

pcc:c01ber>Il,,2(l17aild M,arch", " ", , :--,' , ,_, , " ' " ,,' 
~onsi&ling of$30),250 of priIi,cjpah~nd SI1,62S o(intei1!st, llU;Xchan&e fOf thdS$Ulin(,:c, of­
~;168;561 sh_ares. TheJlOtc is cUQ"e!llly in default" 

pii-4ijovem~er 1(2017, "t~~,;~oi:nii~ny,-,ss~ '~, '$2ii(),~oo pro~~'Ory, note'X':Set;ond :Oooup 
~cn N?~e::>-,in:~~,,"h,,,~gc, for,l,hl;:' dcJ},I,'Ilc,q!),ir~d <1!~t11 }~~Illll1! as, nol,~ b~low., The }lQ'Y I10(l;: 
lnat\lJ~/:,p,n',~?v,~lll,~eF ,~h,:Z9;lI~.',,'l~~,:,piinc'ip,aIJIII~·'· .' , 
comlllon'st()ck~Uhc discreti9n',ofthl;: note holder at 
pf il,iii' aY~,rpg\i ,Qr Hic-J\V9 'lO\YC~t\?lo~~i(~ai~ Vrid:s, 
'\lc:!cn,nO)'tra~,ing'dI!Ys ,prp(JI!,~jll? t!le;CoJlVel~i,ol~ l;Iat~:The il~,tC Iloi~er'i,s Ii:~ite,d 1o, ~"'ring 
4.99o/~ 'I,lf dlc'Somp,any:'s ,is,liUeQ ,all4:outst!l.Il~lng, s_l,ll1res."lJi,~, Gompa,lly'musl,al"QU tipg:s 
fesCtv":, ~t :1~,ast.,50,:lllmior,~~ares: 9f,cQll~m~1l ,stock ,!of ,potentj~1,c9ny(Jrsioll,s, au, Vll-ri()J1S 
~llle:s,b'ilt\ye,en PCl!!::~b,er6,/?017 IU"ld,Febnll;!ty 5" ;2018, tlle:tl0teholder conveli:ed $2()O,OOO 
bfpriuclpal in exchange for the issullnce ,0[1,658,652 shares:The nole has'be,eQ. satisfied in 
:fulL' " ' , 

Ott'NOVJ~liiger;7'" '20, ~ 1 >, :tlic::¢,Qinpail)i:ij:c~iv,ed",~ei~pr;-)'c~eds:o{,~I~:o~Q06:Jn exch~ng,c,~~or',~' 
~n~(lc,uicd (:ol1ye!1~b)~' pfpm!SSory: n().te, ':-,ith u <fa~c va(uc',o~: $J22;400 rj?irst:, Gr_~~p" T(lQ< 
~Qte"),,:~lliJ.:;h ,:lpa~urlfS "Qn]ioye~bcr?? ,20-1 8, ~'Thc, jJ~W(lipal ,an~'i,DtCfC}st "is c,p'l1,vcrtible:i~lto 
,shaw,s i)f ~onllll~n: ~to:ck '~~,~e:,di~c~etiq~:,~f,~he,\n~te ,hol,d(:( ;~L~ prjce:~~:al ,to, ~yVeJ,I,ty, 
r(:fC)~nt qO%)' ,0Phe :avem,~e,::pCIi).e }W'o:loWt:st;cJ~siDg :Irade~ prJl;Cs o{ til!" .G9lnpllllY',S 
¢ol11l,n,~~',stO,ci\ :()~,~r,tI)-,e<,fj~~ell"n~r trading,:d~ys;: precedjng:tll,e" cpnv~rsi911::dut~:: ~(h~,~npte' 
~old,er: i;>:)ifnjte4: to 'Jnyning:'4:99% 'o:f:Jhe,: (;o!upany) iSll!Jrid:alld outstanding '.'l~arc.~. 'Tile 

, . ' . , ' " ': ,th~,Ii(c,Q(tbc 

~onversions. ' 

effe:?~ivc )ntc~ ',mclli9d:, "lJie 
aW'tilnes r~¢ije: a(I~~,~O-'iniliion' ,shares ,~fcol11l11on s,t9ck for'polrlllial 

Oil :~,ov,eiiiber' 8,: 1'tHt, Jl,royf~jol~s- \yi,thl~:t\vo n,Ole-( wMf'B1a~k,:¥()\IlltaiiI,:Equi~ie;!, 'Inc~ 
~'Secoml Ul!\cI5-',IyJ~Ul1faj,n,:~ole''J Jl.ll(]:'G,cminl':M~sterl'und" 'Ltd,; <:,,~ec,on~ Oellli,QiJ"Iol(') 
~sla1)li$hed collvc,rsi9n',f~~res.,The p~n,cip,aJ l1;l1d illterest bci:,!\:lXle conycrti~le:into,~~, of 
fol11Jllon SI{)C,~ ,at lile disCf!o1lioll ,Of thJ~ note:hOldcr '(IV <! price,eqll!l,l~ to, §cve,lIY :five'pyr~nt 
(75~9, 9Llbc ,1;()wesJ,', tra~~dj>ri~, during, the fif)el;:n (J?), trading, 4aX,~ ,prcpeding ,JIW 
ponv,ersiop "~ate: :T!,lc;,note,s; Were,- orj~ll1f\lIY",entered: ',into"on "Sep~embcr IA; 201:7:., ,the 
C,O!n,P~nY ,en~~red int~r:a S~~dJies"l)urchas,e,:Agreem?nJ with BJaclt, lvlounlah~, Eq~ities; J,~c. 
~llii G9m!lti, Maskr ,Fu,nd; 'f-¥,::(tb~ ','biVC~tors"), pllrsuan~, to :which:-thc-9'mpIJ.ny ,<;(lId',10 
~ch' ~v~,tor""fOr a:purglmsc"p,fil;C of '$150,000.;' (itil:Pr~niiss()ry Nplc (a :\'Nol~''}'hl}h(:' 
~ri'ldpar ~mou,~1 ofSl,~,8J9qO, and (ii) a ',\7aJTll.III"xcr¢iliablc unlil M,IlY, 31~' 202~ 10 Pl!fchase 
),500,?()0 sbares:of:lb<;'Co,lIlp~ny',s ,co~'n, at:~ price ,of $O~14, per'sharc (II' "Warial1t':'), 
restdting,'iu aggregate:gf9ss :proc~~:t~ tl¥i Com~any ,of $300,O~Q, Ea,ch' Note lnature,s on 
~arc,h)4, 2\nli;t:l,eaf$.'il1!e~t at a,f!llC, oqo,%,pe~,aunulll payable at tTIaturity~ and hsubj,cct 
~o' accel?,ratioll,jl,~ Jhc ,CV~nt tl~c GQmp'IJ.!l~ b'ccomes dQlinquel.lt in it,s, reporting obUgatio~>~,jth 
Ihe, ~,e~.Ilrnie,s and 'Exc,hal!~,e, S~ol)1mission; I)ud, -Up()lI 'other cWl~oJ11l1.ry,1~vents 0rdllfal.j~t ~~I 
fOr(h)n,lhe',No4:s, i1ie:'V~n)s :pau,:be exercised '0)1 ~"cas1iIe,ss, b,asis'by Ih,e 1nvcst()fS! ~nd 
, 'rcgni!y'*c'Jnv~~t{)r~ to exen:~se the Wan:ants o~,a, ~ashlcss ,basis al ;any 

'" """ "',, '" ", ," "",,,, '" ,,(or 
~ther:exch\lnge'9r J)larkcl .on wblch 'tlle':Co~9,n; ~tock is 1fitQill$):"Qn,March;n,,20:18,Jhe 
,i1OJeh01dcr,collvcrtcd $52;479;' con~j~ling:,of$50,OOO of principal and $2;419 .of iDtCJ~, in 
~xchange for the issnance of 1,I 16,584 shares. 

II 

13',250 266,500 

150,000 

122,40.0 

316.000 

0004-00341

SA000648



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

Playel's Network 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

pu, Oclob'er,'27'- ,2ot'7; :1~e"'tO!npatly>rec:ei,ved, :n~t,procee,'ds' 'Of $1~;Oii(t III excbffiige for ,Jili' 
Unsccureilconvcrtible ,promissory note Ih,at"carries,an ~% interest ralQ with a f\lCc,vu}ue ()f 
$?6.50P (','FirSI,FoJlrt~ Man)~(ltc"). which:lllatures on,Oclobcf 27, 2018. The prindp,ah;lnd 
interest fs conve~ible into shares of cool111oo stock at ,the, ,d,iscretJon of the note, h,()l~e( al ~ 
price 't:.qu~t.,to 'se,venty, five',percent- (7~%), 'of-thc 10\yest 'tra~@ price, o~"the COIIIPfll\y~S 
FOmm,?n, stock oVl1nh~' ~,cn (I!» tradi!lg ,days pre,q:~ing :th~, c()"version"dMe. T:he llO~ , 
,holtJer "i~ :limi1ed to owniJ;l$, 4.99~ ?f the CQmpauy~,~,jssl,l¢tl:~nd<0ut~tandi~g '~hafes.',The 
pomp;a!I>:,pai~ ,t()t;li: ~ebt i~sl,l8llcc c,OStS'9f:$3;500 Ih~t ,:Is,bciug,!tmC!~i~d oveLthe,lffe,'ofth~ 
),?~II"on' tll~ slHlight lint?' meihod, wl1i~h, ~pproxin~ates t)ie" eITective in~e~est ',Jllelh,~,d\ 1:he 
poropany JIIuSt at'all, times,reserve,atI~t S' miJIion ~hares of COllllllOtl sloek fQr potential 
~OirY,ersions. ' ' " "", ,','" " 

pn:,O,ct'ob~r''i7; iO(j';:,th',c,'coiriparii,'~,ceivcd'I;~t prti,ce~ds of$73~ob6 hi ~!'i,illig,c foi:',iill 
U!lscc,\!rcd ,convertible promis801Y not~ (hat carries an 8%,intcrest rate wit~, 1\:J~cc ,vaIJ,e:9f 
:F(i,50Q tFirst Emunah No~e:'kwhic~',:mll,tures on Octoberp;'?OUI,. ~lte pri,ncil'aL:and 
inler~,st'is ,~ony~,:\iJ>le ,in4t~~arl!~ Of,C'oJlll1itlll)ltock ,at the disc~l\o,n', oOhc,II.o,le hoJ~,r,al, a 
p*,c ,c,qJia~ ,t~: ~~v,e~!t,~y:e':Ile,l?_c,n,t ;J7~~tC!f"t~e lowcst, IWde,d"pri(:e of,~he" COillP~ny'~ 
~o~nlon;,sJ!l9k ,oVer ,,~le ,fift~n ;(15),:"tr"adi~,g ~da~s ,Prc,c,cding ,fh"c ,cw\versi9n ?!ltc,,?tl,e'llOte 
,u;~lder: if H!l\\I~!I)O, ,Q~v~ing:Af99% ~ft~e,' ,C;omp;l.llts jss~eQ, an,u, ()1!tsfan~il,lg: shar~,~:,:Thc, 
(:!P!Jl~~ny p,ai?,tota~ ,~~bl}ssl!aI~;ee,'c9,~k:.<lU3.rOO tb{l\ i~ b~il1g aX!I0rtize4 ov~r,~l)e'li~e,()J Ipe, 
Joa"f on, the, strn:i~llt line)J?,ethod'i ":l,pcll,app.wximat~~ Jhe e~tiveJntefCs~ :m~thod, ',]:,he 
~o~lpauy must'atall,time!lJ~e,scrve at l~sJ 5, llliIJion share,s, of c9mm9u stoqk for, pole,ntia! 
~o"versjons, ' 

pn Aprii' 24'; 3iof4; tile c(;mp.ai~Y:"rcceh(~d 'ri~t','proc~ds ,of ',$33,250' in exch'ilnge,:'fof an' 
~nsecl,1~d ~nv.er1ible'promtssory;"lDte (ha,! c~rrj~:arL8%3IlJcrest ,rat~ ,\vitb o,fllce value:of 
$3~;QQQ r~S'7QpdLO,I\fQte")" wliicJtl~a!UFed on ~l?rill.i,201,?<The"pri:n,cipal.and int~rcst, 
I!, ,convertible' inlo ~lla~~, OlCOlllmp.l1 stoC~iaJ the'discr~tion of~~e', note hol~l!r ,at!l, price 
fq~J" 1f :fi,fty ,flY,;e, perce,nI (5?%) ,of the, ayef!lg,e, ,of th~" Iowesl closillg' ~jd priees,:oCth~ 
!2omp.my:s' colnffi(),n 'stock for"t~e, :(wc'v~' (12)' t~liin~, d!lYs ,prior ,10, illl(l ,iIIclu!Iiilg/;lhe 
~onversioll dat~;,'::rhe ,no,lc"caO'ies .an -eighteen, pe~el1t-U8%) jntefl!st ,rate' in "the:"eve,nt-Qf 
~efauli) and ih/\ ~~bLholder ,is- IImiteg to: o\Ynin~ 4,99% of the, Company:s is!!u,~"and 
pntslal)ding"shan:s. Ttlc"Company paid tOt~1 ,debt, iSSl)anCe' c,ost' ,,of,$I,7SP Olat 'is, being 
~mo~i~C<l oycr ~ lire Q~ ,th:e' 10al1,on',the stmight line method, Wl,lich approxim*,S ,th,c 
etTective,:iuterest'lIIeth:od.',';fhe,C()IUPW1~'mp-st at.aU times, reserve ,at least 5 miIJiQn sh~ ,of 
F()ll}1"';l9IlSloc,k f{Jr potential c,onversi9n,s. OIl'October 31, 2014, the 11ote'liolder'sent ~el"';l.md 
,(o~ repayme'lt. Th~not,e. i'l, currrntly ill Q.~~a,ult -

(f'Q!a'j'eonvertlble'debelitUres 
Less: unamortized debt discounts 
cOllvciil'hie' d~~entilre~ $ 

.76;5QQ 

35,000 

956,,85-') "i,165,300-i 
(551,891) (790,621) 

404,959 $"=-==",'"7",,4,,,67,,,9: 

In accordance with ASC 470-20 Debt Witil Conversion and Other Options, the Company recorded total discounts of $209,385 and 
$1,004,335 for the variable conversion features of the convertible debts incurred during the three nionlhs ended March 31, 2018 and the 
year ended December 31, 2017. The discounts arc being amortized to intercst expense over the term oflhe debcntures using the effective 
interest metilml. The COmpatlY recorded $448,115 and $15,813 of interest expense pursuant to the amortization of the note discounts 
during the three months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

\2 
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All of the convertible debentures carry default provisions that place a "maximum sh!lI'c amoWlt" all the note holders. The maximum 
share amounllhal can be owned as a result of the conversions to COlllmon stock by the note holders is 4.99% oflbe Company's issued 
and outslumling shares. 

In accordance with ASe 815-15, the Company detennined that the variable conversion feature and shares to be issued represented 
embedded derivative features, and these arc shown as derivative liabilities Oil the balance sheet. The Company calculated the fair value 
of the compound embed4ed derivatives associated with the convertible debentures utilizing a lattice model. 

The Complmy recorded interest expense pursuant to the stated interest rates on the convertible debentures in the amount of$121,434 and 
$4,501 for thc three months ended March 31, 201S and 2017, respectively related to convertible dcbts. 

Note Il-ShOl-t Term Debt 

Shorl*tenll debt consist~ of the following at March 31, 2018 and Deccmber 31,2017, respectively: 

:oii,1J,arch>':2,~<~Ol'$;: 'fue:':~om~~l}y ",ree,eiv~ p'ro'cecds' o:f$Li,OQo,j~"exchange, 'f~r"'an 
unse~ured, }l:ro,n:riss91¥'p()t,e,~ue, Oil demal)d-" carrying a JI(ted interest: amount of $750, The 
90mpany ,repaid $3,000 oll'March 29,' 20)8. 

q~iJ.le:~~iIib~r;28,;' i~n 7 ~ :th,y' C'Q-!npani~ceivi:~:n~t :pro,ceeds of',$8:0;QM i~',exCii,a,Il$e,:foi,:~1i 
~,ns:~uFe9 ,con~ert:ilJle prl.>m,issoI':Y: 1101e, ,tli~t,',c_arri~ u 5% ,lntere,l}t'r~te"witlr,~ rac~ .v~ll1,~,':()f 
$,90,000 ,,(;'Fifll,t :]tl)P ,N:ote'.'), whic~,:' 11la~l:ed ";9n ,',F,eb~rY ,,26,,'20.1,8., 11i~, Comp'WY -, il1 
~equired:~ ,~a,ve fully p~jd" all"plin,c,p,~,1 and' aec1,11(!(!,: intyr~s~ due':a~d, o\ving ,to, SK IrSS, 
~C,,: th~: ~el1<li-:t J.>rol1li~~()rY' :No,te', q\l~~~,:,S~rt~m~er, 19( 20n in',the 'prilldjlal,- alll01,lIl~ 'Qf' 
:$~P~OOO • .lW,,'$~OWll, "~,eJ~W, ',TJ1,e yt*, ,C!l~~7':'ll~' "te"iJ~~lteyn" lle:rt:e,nt ,( 18~) jntere;st, rate""iJ~ the 
eV~Il,t »( d,e,fal!lt., :~y: Co,npa~ly,:,pa~d ',tQl.al: de~,~ iSSUance" ~ost', of, ,$IO,~OQ' th,at "is::bein~, 
~mo~,cd'"oy~r)l\~ Jif~, ofJlle"I(lJln'i?n: the' ,::;t~i,ght line n,t9tbod!, ,whi~h '!)pproximat~, I~e 
#fi'e,cnw: j~!e~st ,method, ::lil, ad~.i~ndh~: 1;'!ot~ :flolder, _was' a~ar4cd I:O,~O:O,OOO' 'Wllrrall\S, 
:e~ef(lisab,le, at $O,03:"pe.r;: sb~~e 'ove~ ,a,p:~o9,d:"Qf: f~lUr qrnntll&,' ,CUnlll}em;jn~,,'oll Al\$m(ll-, 
gOl? .. ,Thc:',warra\IIS ,:ar~, cancellabl~' in:ex9hange Jut ,$1 if Ibis no,le alu! tile,SJC};:58. ,tU:; 
~otc dated SeptemberJ9, -lOi7 are repili4 in full. This'note,js currently-in'default. 

.oil 'Siiptllmbcr, f9; i'017.,"i'he:¢ornpany' i~Slic((~-'$5o,:Oo6, uni-iCc~,red 'protiii~'sqry, not9'10, sit 
):.....S&"LLC"b,e<iring i!ll.er,cst at ,a t:Ute uf5% per:,~ml\lI11, with,a millurity date ocNove,mber 3, 
fWn.: Upgn an, ,(:ve~t,:of def~\lIt" the, 'yOlllPanY_ is require~ to _issue, to lender w~rran.ts,,':t() 
~I:quirl\onc, miJ~io,n, j;~arcs,'at all ,cxcrciSe') p~icl} ,'()f$,O.95, pcr' sh!W cy!;:ry )O,;days.-t~e,'np~qJs 
pl}PJlid,: :,:E,~c~ 1V1l,~~t issucd,'",as" a',~sul~'; ~r; nn, Event :of-Pef;lult W'iU'"b,e,co~y: and, r.,mahl 
'~,~ewis,a~~~Jor,:tl,ie,f~~r (4) £0p1pl,et:e,~I!l!ldar,11l~llItb p,eri(.l~ be,~~lni~~ un'die ,fjp;t !I~y,or.~l,\c,,' '; 
thiJW-llecond (3200) month fQlIowing an Event ofDefault.,Tbis !lote is currently in defuujt, ' 

pn"N,ovembe('ii~"io lo; )h~' ,Coriip,aiir:-,eni,cre,'d into i(letier,:agreenl,~lii, wl(h S~t;::41,: 'JXG 
providinp::for the,m,akillgoHoan~"by the, SK~43 to the companY;'at'~~ 'L43',s option<i) ill 
rhe,a~g!\t.e :prlncipabun()u~t, of~9,~~"OOO by, Pecember 'i5, 2016; and (ii)}n the a'll,Ounls 
of$1!5M~OOO:t)adl :o~,'or before ,c,a~lJ of A,pyiH, 20~7 ,a114 May 1!'2,9~,7. AdY;ln~~:~lnder:'!te 
19t1er, agrc,cmellt"llre, u~l\se~~re4;" ,b~,ar inter~r ,at 'a:'fate oL,5%',per "an9,\unl' p~~~~I,¢~",?n 
Pcc,e~nber 31,~( of 'Ilach,y~ar,;,mat~ tw?)tears from, ,the making 'of the "applicable Advallc~; 
~l.ld:',~e, s,ubject, to, a~~elt)rati,on:up?ll' Clist.QJ11ary:,ev~nts,of d!?fault,:-;el;fortll, j~,thc prQ{I1i,jl~HD~ 
,nq,ltlll,. TO:4~J~~,:$I0t4~}l.a,~"adval,l,t;1(~,t,~'tJ~~,'Co!Dp,allythe {()IJO\yi~,g lqal)S;:" ", <,:,' ":', '::'" ' 

L", ",~J~S"OOO ',7",- ~:oyemb:er;:W? "201~ (io.C,iu9ing -$25,000 ,8ssi@ed:,frpm I,'NTV, Invt)stpIS, 
Note),::-"-, >', :,,', '''",>,,::,-, ::"",:,', <: ,-
, "$,.z:<i7,ObQ,~ N9v~ll1b,e,r;-~li7916 

,$,2(17 ,9jJO'~, Pe(:¢~~,er;Q~; 2W6 
$,266;000 - DegelI!-ber 19, ,20.16 

~~~,uantJo :tit~;~dVa,~gfS::~,[}~e>sic~·'P ::)Y~S is~:u,e4 '~yarhmt~~:to:~u'~llaS~;~P, 'to' 9,i,5,-?P,{)PZ,' 
~1l,ares'9,tth~: CI?,1~,P~l).t';;'GqIllmOl,I,sl{lck."a!ta,q,4ili~)n~1 ,c,op;>i\ieratipnlor l'la!?,ng,:t!~e,: 1(1).,0,S ai, 
Y!lrip!,1l!}:XffC,ise ,prit;CIl, '(If $,Q.,oJ '811tt ~O:O:~,per share:: l,',or,e,~ch' n14i.tio~811,0~n orSl,~~O,PO(J 
b,acl~,"on:'of:~efo!",,~,ch;o(Ap,fil-1, ;w,n'alld,,'M,ay -t., ~O,l1f SK,L43 Yiil\ a,l~o ~e" enti,t1eU".o 
~dditil}~aI1v~fIanls ~'pl~'rp~,ase:4~;,8:5~;11,~, sI~~es,:{)rtlte,C()mp~riy,l,S'J::()lllJnoll stoc.~: ':l'~~e 
~dI;IitiQnaIJvaria"Is' \V\II.,~ll~,e :a~,'exerci,s,e ri:i,ce ,(;quid:tO, ,2S%::?T tIte, aV,erage, clf!im~ p,rice;.of­
~hy 'c;~mpany:'$'(:,Oll1mt1M)t()jJk .oY,erJh~ thj~y ,t~ding ?<iys'imtl1edi!ltely,prec~ll~ the:dll~ of­
~hc app,licabl¢,addiri~ll,at !I.li!U;' pf(lvi.dcd,}IQWI?VC~'- that if durill$ ,the, ,90 ,t~ading day: p()do~, 
fo.llowinB; ,the, ~ate of such ,addi,l,Jonal ,loan" the, average, clusing ,price" of the COIliP,any,~s, 
C9i:niV-on 'stQekJth~:"'POs~~Adyance Closi~: Av-era~,e''lis eqnal-~,o of',less, than 80% ,Of-tIl,e, 
rWAdvance, C,los;in~ ~veragj::, the C'IWci!lf,! }Idee f9r such'addition!)i warmllt wilLbe, c;ql,lal,IP 
:125%,ofthe PQSt':J!t:Qvancc Clo~ingA:verage. '" 

kach" \v,a~ut, v~~ted,:r~~'r:')Uo'nthl,' f~i~wing,'j,ts da~, of issuance', a~d i~ ~xercisable 'f~; 
~eriod of two yeArs th'ere)lfter; 
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(Unaudited) 

Oi -varioiis,;,-dJi~s ~,t\,v~iI:ii!n~,Ury, 0, ,:iOI6-,.'im:4 A,p'riCi6, 2{Jl~ iiie}'foinpany,"fifCe~ve(f 
~~~r~gale,l}lfuQdabJe ,:a,dvanc:es 0($141.,000 'as the C(jrnp,aur'and an ,invcstor develope,d 
~enns ,10 a ',p~jent~al partnership a,gn;<;ment wiJ,h, GLFH. {)U Ju~c ] .. 2016, the C?nlp:~ny 
iS5,ucd ,a",pr9rois~ory 9ote"in exc,hange , __ fur tOOse deposits. l1}e lI,llsecured promissory ,n~tc 
~eafS itneles,t, alA% 'per an,oum .e.'Firs"t ~9 Note'~J.. whiel,~ matured ~n January,3~ 20Pt,'attd 
~,varded Ille len,dcr,options In acquire ,up ,19 5,flOO,OOO'sharcs of common stock, e~eq:isable 
~t $O.~t 'per slia~e, over a f~ur (4) 'week period ~Jll the origin;ltion dllte, \vhich expin::d,OIl 
My 1,,201(1, in, addition to,options t\)"acq~ire up to another 3~O(IQ;{lOO __ shares of-commo» 
flock" exercisable at ,~,t),:O,8 ,per, sh~~e' over __ ,!,- twenty, four.- (24) ,IP-OAlh p,eriod froln",-',~e' 
priginatillll, date;l'lte aggre&~te-:fair y:a1ue, of-the ,opti(lilS is ,~6;996'-and Is'beuJ1!; amo~,z.'.!d 
\:lVer,14e, e<J.r1ie,r Ollbe'life ofthe:loan, or th~'life,{}f the opti,OllS; as [I,4cbt discount. The note 
Is ill dcfmth, i'lld caJTies a denmll rate (If IO~ 'and rcmjlins outstanding. 

[rofill sJiofi term debt 
Less: unamortized debt discounts 
~holitemi debt $ 

143,000 

'j;222,OOO' 
(308,107) 

143;000 

-1,208,000 : 
(432,190) 

775~81b i 

The Company recorded $114,083 and S114,225 of interest expense pursuant to tIte amortization of the note discounts during the three 
months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Thc Company recorded interest expense pursuant to the stated interest rate on the Ilbove promissory notes in the amount of $15,485 and 
$12,994 at March 31, 2018 and 2017, rcspectively. 

The following presents components of interest expense by instmment type at March 31, 201811nd 2017, respectively: 

Mareh3!, March3l, 
2018 2017 

!Jiterest"Qn"criii.verti'bie deb~niJres $ 21-,434 4,501'j 
Amortization of debt discounts 
irit~rest' on ;iiiio'rl term,debt'" -- "" 

562,19~ ]30,D38 
1$;485 i2;994 

Accom~~~ payable relatc_~ finllncc,~~argcs _ 268 1,002 

$ 5991385 $ 148,535,1 

Note 12 - Derivative Liabilities 

As discussed in Note 10 undcr Convertible Debentures, the Company issued convertible notes payable that provide for the issuance of 
convertible notes with variable conversion provisions. The conversion terms of the convertible notes are variable based on certain 
factors, such as the fuhn'e price of the CompallY's common stock. The number of shares of common stock to be issucd is bascd on the 
future price of the Company's common stock. The number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the promissory note 
is indetennillate. Due to the fact that the number of shares of common slock issuable could exceed the Company's authorized share 
limit, the equity environment is tainted and all additional convertible debcntures and warrants are included in the value of the derivative. 
Pursuant to Ase 815-15 Embedded Derivatives, the fair values of the variable conversion option and wanants and shares to be issued 
were recorded as derivative liabilities on the issnanee date. 
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(Unaudited) 

The fair values of the Company's derivative liabilities were estimated at the issuance date and are revalued at each subsequent reportiug 
date, using a lattice lUodel. The Company rccogllizcd current derivative liabilities of$3,672,320 and $9,530,296 at March 31, 2018 and 
Dccember 31, 2017, rcspeetively. The change in fair value of the dcrivative liabilitics resulted in a gain of $5,701,802 and a loss of 
$99,855 for the three months ended March 31, 2018 altd 2017, respectively, which has been reported as other expense in the statements 
of operations. The gain of$5,701,802 for the three mOllths ended March 31, 2018 consisted ofa gain of$5,685 attributable to the value 
in excess of discounts on new wanllnts, a, gain of$5,688,314 attributable to the fair value of warrants and tt net gain in market value of 
$13,488 on the convertible notes. The loss of $99,855 for the three months ended March 31, 2017 consisted of a gain of $121,076 
attributable to the fair value of warrants and a net loss in market value of$21,221 un the convertible nutes. 

The following presents the derivative liability value by instrument type at March 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, res}lectively: 

Marcb31, Dccembcr3l, 
2018 2017 

toilvcrtibil\' debentures $ 869,417 $ 1,033;644' j 
Common stock warrants 2,802,903 8,496,652 

$ 3,672,320 $ 9,530,296 ; 

Tbe following is a summary of changes ill the fair market value of the derivative liability during the thrce months ended March 31, 2018 
and the year ended December 31, 2017, respectively: ' 

)3aiiinc~:' ti~ceJnbcr j 1; '2'(; 16· 
Increase in derivative value attributable to issuance of convertible notes 
iiicreiis:p'in'd6nvftiivc'-,vat\fc:-atiributiible--to-ts-iW~'nce -of \vairiilii$' 
Chllnge ~[1 fair,IIl~rket ,ya,l,ue of ~~rivalive Habilities due, to th,e ,mar~to market adjus,tnlent 
f:jeb(~9Q.;"e;-Sions uilif fC!del,nptio~ - . -, , .. ,. . . . - - ' 

Balance, December 31, 2017 

lltcre!lsdn' deriv~tjve v,attie' ~ti.r.ib\lt3bje to 'issu~nee of coriv~rl{bie nowS 
hi.crease in derivative value attributable to issuance of warrants 

'Change ill,t!,irnH1rkct value ,of dcriv'ailvc 'Ii!lhilities 'due to't1i~,inark fo'rimrkel"adjustineni 
Debt conversions and redemptions 

,Bai.l-\liee, Marcjt3"i;,:2C)IH'" , ... ,,' '" 

Deriv!ltive 
Liability 

Total 
,$ 482,674,,! 

956,320 
4,3:ii;04$ J 
4,221,728 
{4siAi:iii 

9,530,296 
204,$85 

5,685 
(5,101,;~02)l 

(366,444) 
. $ 3,672,320' '1 

Key inputs and assumptions used to va!ue the convcl1iblc debcntures and warrants issued during the three months ended March 3t 2018 
and the ycar endcd Deccmber 3 !, 2017: 

• Stock prices on an measurement dates were ba~"Cd on the fair market value and would fluctUate with projected volatility. 
• The warrant exercise prices ranged fi:om $0.03 to $0.24, exercisable over 2 to 10 year period~ from the grant date. 

The holders of the securitie.~ would convert monthly to the ownership limit starting at 4.99% increasing by 10% per month. 
The monthly trading volume would average below $7,289,348 to $3,988,115 in the period and would increase at 1% per 
month. 
The holder would automatically convert the notes almaturity at the greater of 2 times the conversion price or stock price if the 
registration was effective and the Company was not ill default. 
An event of default for the convertible note would occur 0% ofthe time, increasing to I % per month to a maximum of 5%. 

• Altenmtive financing fur the convertible note would be initially available to redeem the note 0% of the lime and increase 
monthly by 5% to a maximum of500/». 

• The computed volatility was projected based on historical volatility. 

Note 13 - Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) 

Convertible Preferred Stock 

The Board, from the authorized capital of 50,000,000 preferred shares, has authorized and designated 2,000,000 shares of series A 
preferrel\ stock ("Series A") and 12,000,0000 shares of series C prefcrred stuck ("Series C"), of which 2,000,000 shares and 12,000,000 
shares are issued and outstanding, respectively. A total of36,000,000 shares remained undesignated. 

The Series A shares carry 25: I preferential volillg rights, and are convertible into shares of common stock on a 1: 1 basis. 

The Series C sharcs carry 50: I prefercntial voting rights, and are convertible into sharcs of common stock on a 1: I basis 
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The Company has authorized 1,200,000,000 shares of common 8\00;;k, of which 594,334,619 shares were issued and outstanding and 
289,971,171 shares were reserved as afthe date oflhis filing. 

Commoll Siock Sales 

On March 12, 2018, the Company sold 333,333 units at $0.15 per unit, consisting of 333,333 shares of common stock aud 666,700 
warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share oycr the following 3 years to all individual investor for proceeds ofS50,OOO. The shares have not 
yet been issued. 

CommOn Siock Issuances for Deht COIlversions 

On March 22, 2018, the Company issued 1,116,584 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $52,479, consistilig of 
$50,000 of olltstanding principal and $2,479 of unpaid interest, on the Second Gemini Note. The note was converted in accordancc with 
the conversion terms; therefore no gain or loss has been recognized. 

On March 14, 2018, the Company issued 851,064 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of-$40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gemini Note. The note was converted in accordance with the conversion temis; therefore no gain or loss hilS been 
recognized. 

On March 14,2018, the Company issued 529,246 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of$24,875, consisling of$13,250 
of outstanding principal and $11,625 of unpaid intercst, on the First Black Mounlain Note. The note was converted in accordance with 
the convcrsion tenns; therefore no gain or loss has bcen recognized, and the nole has been paid off in full. 

On February 20, 2018, the Company issued 801,603 sharcs of common stock pursuant to tIle cOllVersion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gemini Note. The note was convertcd in accordance with the conversion tenns; therefore no gain or loss has beetl 
recognized. 

On Fcbruary 7, 2018, the Company issucd 809,716 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal Oil the First Black Mountain Note. The note was converted in accordance with the conversion terms; therefore no gain or loss 
has been rccognizcd. 

On Febmary 5, 2018, the Company issued 1,009,489 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Second Group 10 Note. The note was converted in aeconlance with the conversion teons; therefore no gain or loss has 
been recognized. 

On January 22, 2018, the Company issued 806,452 shares of common stock pursuant to thc conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gemini Note. The note was converted ill accordance with the conversion tenns; therefore no gain or loss has been 
recognized, 

On January 22, 2018, the Company issued 806,452 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Pirst Black Mountain Note. The Ilole was converted in accordance with the conversion teons; thcrefore no gain or loss 
has been recognized. 

On January 16, 2018, the Company issued 955,474 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Sccond Group 10 Note. The note was converted in accordance with the convcrsion tenns; thercfore no gain or loss has 
bcen recognized. 

On January 8, 2018, thc Company issued 806,452 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on !lIC First Black Mountain Note. Thc note was eOllvcrtcd in accordance with thc conversion terms; therefore no gain or loss 
has been recognized. 

On Januflry 2, 2018, the Company issued 784,929 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Second Group 10 Note. The nole was converted in accordance with the conversion terms; therefore no gain or loss has 
becn recognized. 

Exercisc of Warrants 

On March 28, 2018, a warrant holder cxercised warrants 10 purchase 3,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.04 per sharc fur proceeds 
of$120,000. The shares have not yet been issucd. 
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On March 12, 2018, Ihe Company issued a lotal of 350,000 shares of common stock 10 a consultant for services provided. The total fair 
value of the common stock was $25,550 bnscd on the closing price of the Company's COillillon slock Oil the date of grant. The shares 
have not yet been issued. 

On January 1, 2018, pursuant to the CPO's employment agreement, Mr. Lawrence earned $12,960 of compensation to be paid with the 
issuance of 1 00,077 shares of common slock based on the closing stock price. The shares have not yet been issued. 

Note 14 - Options and Warrants 

Warrants Granted 

On March 12,2018, the COl11pany sold 333,333 units at $0.15 per unit, consisting of 333,333 shares of common stock and 666,700 
warranls exercisable at $0.15 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for proceeds of S50,000. The shares have not 
yet beell issued. 

Warrants Exercised 

On March 28, 2018, a warrant holder exerciscd warrants \0 purchase 3,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.04 per share for proceeds 
of$120,000. The shares have not yet been issued. 

Options Expired 

On Febmary 20, 2018, a total of8,000,000 warrants with a strike price of$0.04 per share expired. 

Note 15 -Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under FASB ASe 740-10, which requires use of the liability method. FASB Ase 740-10-25 
provides that deferred tax assets and Iiabilitics are reconled based on the differences betwecn the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, referred to as temporary differences. 

For the three months ended March 31, 2018 and the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company incurred a net operating loss and, 
accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been rccorded. In addition, no benefit for income taxes has been recorded due to the 
wl(:ertainty of the realization of any tax assets. At March 31, 2018, the Company had approximately $36,686,000 of federal net 
operating losses. The net operating loss carry forwards, ifnot utilized, wiJI begin to expire in 2025. 

The components of tile Company's deferred tax asset are as follows: 

Pefcirred'iax'assetS: 
Net OIJerating Joss carry fonvards 

Net deferred tax assets before valuation allowance 
,"u':r.:e$~:~Va,b'I,i!'ioii'aiio\vance"·· v vv" '" vv v 

Net deferred tax assets $ 

March 31, 
2018 

December 31, 
2017 

9,328,900 

9,328,900 
(9,j28~900)1 

Based on the available objective evidence, ine1uding the Company's history of its loss, management believes it is mOIe likely than not 
that the net deferred tax assets willnol be fuliy realizable. Accordingly, the Company provided for a full valuation allowance against its 
liet deferred tax assets at March 31, 2011! and December 31, 20l7, respectively. 
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A reconciliation between the amounts of incoI11e tax benefit determined by applying the applicable U.S. and State statutory income tax 
rate to pre-tax loss is as follows: 

federal imd 'si~te stliiiiiory raic 
Change in valuation allowance 011 deferred tax assets 

March31, 
2018 

-ll%­
(£1)% 

December 31, 
2017 

35%'1 
(35)% 

In accordance with F ASB ASC 740, the Company has evaluated its lax positions and detennined there are no uncertain tax positions. 

Note 16 - Non-Controlling Interest 

Non-controlling interest represents a minority interest in GLFH of 15.6% held by ten individuals. The net loss alltibutab!e to the nOIl­
controlling interest totaled $39,003 and £27,463 during the three months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The net loss 
attributable to the parent was and $228,139 and $148,585 during the three months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Note 17 - SUbSef)Ucllt Evcnts 

Convertible Debt Financing 

On May 8, 2018, the Company issued a $\08,000 unsecured promissory note to JSJ Investments, IIlC., bearing illterest at a rale of 8% 
per annum, with a maturity date of May 8, 2019 in exchange for net proceeds of $103,000. The note is conveltible at 70% of the lowest 
VW AP during the ten (10) trading days prior to the conversion request date. 

On May I, 2018, the Company issued a (i) $240,000 unsecured promissory note to SBI Investments, LLC, bearing interest at a ratc of 
5% per annum, with a maturity date of Feb mary 1,2019, and (ii) a Warrant exercisable until May 1,2021 to purchase 1,000,000 shares 
of the Company's common at a price of$0.10 per share, in exchange for net proceeds of$225,000. The note is convertible at 70% of the 
lowest VWAP during the fifteen (15) trading days prior to the conversion request date. 

On April 17, 2018, the Company issued a $38,500 unsecured promissory note to Jeffcrson Street Capital, LLC, bearing interest at a rate 
of 8% per annum, with a maturity date of January 19,2019 in exchange for ilel proceeds of $35,000. The IIOtc is convertible at 70% of 
the average of the three lowest closing traded prices during the ten (IO) trading days prior to the conversion request date. 

On April 17, 2018, the Company issued a $136,500 unsecured promissory notc to BlueHawk Capital, LLC, bearing interest at a rate of 
8% pef annum, with a maturity dale of January 19,2019 in excltange for net proceeds of$125,000. The note is convertible at 70% of the 
average of the three lowest closing traded prices during the ten (10) trading days prior to the l"Onversion request date. 

Common Stock Issued Oil Subscriptions Payable 

On Apri\30, 2018, a total of333,333 shares were issued on Subscriptions Payable for shares awarded pursuant to stock sales in the prior 
period valued at an aggregate $50,000. 

On April 30, 2018, a total of 3,000,000 shares were issued on Subscriptions Payable for shares awarded pursuant to the exercise of 
warrants in the prior period valued at an aggregate $120,000. 

On April 30, 2018, a total of 300,000 shares were issued on Subscriptions Payable for shares awarded for services in the prior period 
valued at $21,900. 

Common Stock Issuances for Debt Conversions 

On April 17, 2018, the Company issued 707,156 sharcs ofeommoll stock pursuant to the conversion of $24,998, consisting of$13,250 
of outstanding principal and $11,748 of unpaid interest, on Ihe First Gemini Note. The note was COllverted in accordance witb the 
conversion terms; therefore no gain or loss has been recognized. 

Common Stock Awarded for Services 

On Aplil 1,2018, pursuant to the CFO's employment agreement, Mr. Lawrence earned $12,960 of eompcnsation to be paid with the 
issuance of227,368 shares of common stock based on the closing stock price. The shares have not yet been issued. 
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Re.~ults of Operatians. 

Overview alld Outlook 

Players Network is actively pursuing the cultivation and processing of medical and rccreationalmarijuana in North Las Vegas pursuant 
to two medical marijuana establishments (MME) licenses that were granted by the city of North Las Vegas for cultivation and 
production to its majority~owned subsidiary, Grecn Leaf Farms Holdings LLC, in which the Company holds an 85.4% interest. We also 
distribute content relating to the cannabis industry at WeedTV.com. 

Grcen Leaf Cannabis Business 

Green Leaf was granted two Medical Marijuana Establishment (MME) licenses by the City of North Las Vegas and State of Nevada; 
one for cultivation, and oue for production of extracts, along with cultivation and production licenses fur recreational cannabis that went 
into effect on July 1,2017. 

The cannabis industry is one of tile fastcst growing markets in the America, and Nevada is uniquely positioned to becomc onc of, if not 
the largest market in the country. The sale of cannabis in Nevada for medical purposes has been legal since 2015, and on July I, 2017, 
the recreational usc of cannabis became legal in the State of Nevada. 

It is estimated that there is 43,000 Nevada State issued medical marijuana cardholders. Nevada also offers reciprocity to Out-of~State 
medical cannabis cardholders. With nearly one millioll medical marijuana cardholders residing in states adjacent to Nevada, and more 
than 52 million anmml visitors to Nevada, the market for medical marijnana is substantial, and with the recent passage of recreational 
marijuana laws that were implemented in the summer of 2017, Nevada is expected to generate $1.8 billion in revenue from cmmabis in 
2018. As large as the medical marijuana market is, it is dwarfed by Nevada's adult recreational marijuana market. 

Green Leaf offers the foUowing products and services: 

Prcmium organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licenscd retailers 
Recreational marijuana cannabis products sold wholesale to distributors and retailers 

• Extraction prmlucts such as oils and waxes derived from in_house cannabis production 
• Processing and extraction services for licensed medical cmmabis cultivators in Nevada 

High quality cannabis strains in the fonn of vegetative cuttings for sale to licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 

Media Content Distribution' Weed TV 

Historically, we have distribnted video and other me<lia content over cable television clliInnels and a wide variety of illtemet enabled 
devices, focusing primarily on the gaming industry and Las Vegas lifestyle. Our current media operations arc focuscd on our recently 
lannched Web site, WeedTV.com, and its related social media presence. 

'Weed TV is a source of infonnational entertainment, products and services for people who relate to the marijuana lifestyle and social 
community. Weed TV content is currently available at www.weedtv.com. We plan to continuously add features and content to Weed 
TV, including a directory of busincsses that cater to the marijuana business, such as dispensaries, smoke shops, doctors, financial 
institution~, manufacturers and marc. 

Future Outlook 

Green Leaf plans to focus on developing high quality products and to employ a strong branding strategy to seH its Cllstom cannabis 
strains. The quality and consistency of our branded prodncts would help build ,,'OnSUlller loyalty. The growing facility, with modular 
construction would allow us to scale efficiency from both a cost and operational standpOint. 
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Results ofOpenltions for tile TllI-ee Months Ended Marcil 31, 2Ut8 and 2017: 

ltc'ventics 
Cost of goods sold 
Gross'profii (loss) 

Direct oli~mting cosls 
Gencml and administrative 
Officer s'alane.s -
Depreciation and amortization 

,Oper~~i~gLo.sS 

Total other incoIIl~ (expcnse) 

NetLo~s 

Revenues: 

$ 

For the Three MontI}!! Ended 
March 31, 

2018 2017 

19f,862 $ 9J 
205,176 
(13,314) 91 

1I1;S63 2,1,2Q2 
484,395 418,436 
'()8~95,O - 78;350 
30,550 2,774 

695,458 520,762 

(7.o8,772t (~20,671) 

5,116,245 F4X,390) 

(4,407,473) (769,060 

$ 

Increase I 
(Decrease) 

l~ili771 \ 
205,176 
(i'3,405)1 

90;j'iif,1 
65,959 
(9,400)[ 
27,776 

174,696 

IS8,101 
I 

5,364,635 ' 

5,176,534 

During the three months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, we received revenues from the sale of cannabis products, in-home media, 
advertising fees and the recognition of dcferred revenues 011 content development. Our sales primarily c()nsisted of the resale of raw 
materials that we previously purchased from other licensed production and cultivation facilities and resold to licensed dispensaries as we 
progressed in the development of our facility. Aggregate revenues fOf the three months cnded March 31, 2018 were $191,771, compared 
to revenues of$91 during the three months ended March 31,2017, fin increase in revenues of$191,771, or 210,737%. 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Cost of goods sold for the three months endcd March 31, 2018 were $205,176, compared to $-0- during the thrcc months ended March 
31, 2017, an increase of$205,176. Cost of sales consists primarily of labor, depreciation and maintenance Ull cultivation and production 
equipment, in addition to raw materials sold and consumed in our cultivatiOll and production opemtions. The increased cost of sales in 
the current period was due to the commencement of opemtiol1,'! in the current year. 

Direct Operating Costs: 

Direct opemting costs were $111,563 for the three months ended March 31, 2018 compared to $21,202 for the three months ended 
March 3 \, 2017, an increase of$90,361, or 426%. Our direct operating costs increased primarily due to increased focus on WcedTV and 
our cannabis cultivation opemtions during the threc months ended March 31, 201 It 

General and Administrative: 

Geneml and administrative expenses were $484,395 for the three months ended March 31, 2018, comparcd to $418,436 fOf Ihe thrcc 
ilJonths ended March 31, 2017, an increase of $65,959, or lQ%. General and administrative expense increased primarily due to increased 
overhead as we began to operate our cannabis facility during the three months ended March 31, 2018 compared to the three months 
ended March 31, 20\7. 

Officer Salaries: 

Officer salaries expense totaled $68,950 fOf the three months ended March 31, 2018, compared to $78,350, for the three months ended 
March 31, 2017, a decrease of $9,400, or 12%. Our officer salmies decreased due to stock-based compensation bonuses paid during the 
three months ended March 31, 2017 that were not paid during the three months cndedMareh 31, 2018. 
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Depreciation and Amortization: 

Depreciation anu amortization expense was $30,550 for the three months ended March 31, 2018, compared to $2,774 for the three 
months ended March 31, 2017, an increase of $27,776, or .L.QQl%. Depreciation increased primarily due to placing our leasehold 
improvements and other equipment purchases into service for the three months ended March 31, 201!! compared to the three months 
ended March 31, 2017. 

Operating Loss: . 

Operating loss for the three months ended March 31, 2018 was $708,772 or ($0.00) per share, compared to an operating loss of 
$520,671 for the three months ended March 31, 2017, or ($0.00) per share, an increase of $188,101 or 36%. Operating loss increased 
primarily due to increased operating costs and depreciation as we significantly ramped up efforts 10 gel our cannabis facility operational 
during the three months ended March 31, 2018 compared to the tlu·ee months ended March 31, 2017. 

Othcr Income (Expense): 

Otber income. on a net basis, was $5, 116,245 for the three months ended March 31, 201S,.compared to other expenses 0[$248,390 for 
the three months ended March 31, 2017, an increased net income of $5,364,635, or 2,160%. Other income increased on a net basis 
primarily due to the increascd gain on derivative liability 0[$5,801,657, or 5,810%, and by an increased gain on debt extinguishment of 
$13,771, as diminished by lin increased interest expense on debt financing 0[$450,850, or 304% dUring the three months ended March 
31,2018, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2017. 

Net Loss: 

The net loss [or the three months cnded March 31, 2018 was $4,407,473, or $0.01 per share, compared to II net loss of $741,598, or 
($0.00) per share, for the three months cnded March 31, 2017, an increased net income of$5 lUi 534, or 673%. Net income increased 
primarily due to an increased gain on our derivative liabilities, during the thrcc months ended March 31, 2018, compared to the three 
months ended March 31, 2017. 

21 

0004-00351

SA000658



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

The following table summarizes lotal assets, a!..'{:umulatcd deficit, stockholders' equity and working capital at March 31, 2018 compared 
to December 31, 2017. 

Mareh3!, December 31, Increase I 
2018 2017 !Deerease} 

ii'oiitl 'AsSets $ CIOO,lio $ 1,209,773 $ (109,663)1 

rota] Liab)iiiies ,6;307,238 $ 11,860,997 $ (5,553;759)] 

!\ccumlllated '(Deftci.t) $ (40;J50;9ts) $ (4{S97,4<!1) {4,446,476jj 

Stoekhokh;irs" EquitY'(Oeffdij $ '(S;20tl2;8) $ (10,6$1,224) $ (5,444,096)i 

Working CaPltal (DefiCit) $ (6,098,\31) $ (11,45'6;49)) $ (5,358,360)) 

Our prillCipal source of operating capital has been provided from equity investments and debt financings. At March 31, 20 18, we had a 
negative working capital position of56,098,131. 

pcbt Financing 

On March 23, 20 18, the Company received prot:eeds ofS 17,000 in exchange for an unsecured promissory note due on demand, carrying 
a fixed interest amount of$750. The Company repaid $3,000 of principal on March 29, 2018. 

On Febnmry 13, 2018, thc Company received net proceeds of S 120,000 in exchange for an unsecured convertible promissory note that 
carries a 10% interest rate with a face value of$122,400 ("Fifth Group Ten Note"), which matures on February 13, 2019. The principal 
and interest is convertible into shares of com mOil stock at the discretion ofthc note holder at a price equal to seventy percent (70%) of 
the average of the two lowcst closing tradcd prices of the Company's commori stock ovcr the fifteen (IS) trading days preccding the 
convcrsion date. 

On Jamlary 16, 2018, the Company received net proceeds of $120,000 in exchange for an unsecured convertible promissory note Ihat 
carries a 10% illterestrate with a face value of$122,400 ("Fourth Group Tell Note"), which matures on January 16, 2019. The principal 
and intcrest is convertible into sharcs of common stock at the discrction of the note holder at a price equal to seventy percent (70%) of 
the average of the two lowest closing traded priecs of the Company's common stock over the fifteen (15) trading days prcccding the 
conversion date. 

Common Stock Salcs 

On March 12, 2018, the Company sold 333,333 units at $0.15 per unit, consisting of 333,333 shares of common stock and 666,700 
warrants exercisable at SO. 15 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for proceeds of$50,000. 

We have utilized these flUIds [0 comply with our regulatory reporting rcquircments, and to fund our subsidiary's cannabis bnsiness 
during the quarter. Although our revenues are expected 10 grow as we expand our opemtions, our revcnues are not expectcd to exceed 
our investment and operating costs in the next twelve months, and we do not have funds sufficient to fund our operations at their curren! 
level for thc next twelve months. Our prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frC(IUently encountered 
by companies in their early stage of opemtions. To address thcse risks, we must, among othcr things, seck f,'fowth opportunities through 
investment and acquisitions in our industry, effectively monitor and manage our claims for payments that arc owed to us, implement and 
succcssfully execute our business strategy, respond. to t:ompetitive developments, and altra!..1., retain and motivate qualified personnel 
We cannot assure that we will bc successful in addressing such risks, and tho failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on our 
business prospects, financial condition and results of operatiolls. 

To conserve on the Company's capital requirements, the Company has issued shares in lieu of cash payments to outside consultants, and 
the Company expects to continue this practice. In the three months ended March 31, 2018, the Company granted a total of $38,510 of 
stock~based cOlllpensation, consisting of 450,077 unissued sharcs of common stock valued at $38,510, including 100,077 shares valued 
at $12,960 owed to our CFO, compared to a total of $138,400 stock-based compcnsation, consisting of 2,000,000 shares of common 
stock valued at S34,600 as a bonus to our CEO, as well as an aggregate 5,000,000 shares of common stock valued at $86,500 10 our 
Directors and IIU aggregate 1,000,000 shares valued at $17,300 to other service providers. The Company is not now in a position 10 
determine an approximate number of shares tlmt the Company may issue for the preceding purposc in the remainder of20 18. 
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As of May 18,2018, we had thirteen convertible notes outstanding with a cumulativc outstanding principal balance of $1,489,000. 
Repayment of the notes must be done at a premium to the theil-outstanding balance, rcsulting in the need for approximately $2,000,000 
in liquid capital. If, rather than rcpay thcse notes, we allow them to convert into onr common stock, which conversions would be done at 
a discount to the market price of our common stock, all of which could be sold into the open market at the time of conversion. The 
potential dilutive effects of these conversions at various conversion prices below our most I"eceIlt market price of $0.05 per share is as 
follows: 

$ 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

100% 
0.05 

2iijso,ooo 

75% 
0,0)75$ 

39,706.667 59.560,000 

As of March 31, 2018, we did no! havc any off-balancc sheet arrangements that have or arc reasonably likely to have a material current 
or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations liquidity, capital 
expenditnres Of capital resources. 

Going Concern 

The accompanying consolidated financial statemcnts have been preparcd assuming tbat the Company will continue as a going concern, 
which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets, and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. 

The Company has had recurring net losses, an accumulated deficit, and a working capital deficiency. These conditions raise substantial 
doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management plans to try to increase sales and improve operating results through 
the expansion of the distribution ehanIlcls of om programming with a view to increasing advertising and sponsorship reveIlues. 
Management believe~ that funds generated from operations wi11not be snfficicnt to cover cash needs in the foreseeable future, and we 
will continue to rely on expected increased revenues and priVate equity to cover our cash needs, although there call be no assurallCC jn 
this regard. In the event sales do not materialize at the expecteu rates, management would seek aduitional fillancing or wou\tl conscrve 
cash by further redUCing expenses. There Can he no assurance that we will be succcssful in achieving the~e objectives, becoming 
profitable or continuing om business without either a temporary interruption or a permanent cessation. 

The unaudited consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability and classification of 
recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to 
continue as a going coneefll. 

Critical Accouuting Policies 

We have identified the fonowing policies below as critical to our business and results of operations. OUf reported results arc impacted 
by the application of the fonowing accounting policies, certain of which require management to make subjective or compleKjudgments. 
These judgments involve making estimates about the effect of matters that arc inhcrenUy uncertain and may significantly impact 
quarterly or annual results of operations. For al1 of these policies, management cautions that future events rarely develup exactly as 
expected, and the best estimates routinely require adjustment. Specific risks associated with these critical accounting policies arc 
described in the follOWing paragraph~. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the following entities, all of which are under common 
control and ownership: 

Name of Entity 

Pi'ay~~ N~two'il{(I) 
Green LeafFanns Holdings, LLC(2) 

(I) Players Network entity is in the form of a corporation. 

State of 
Incorporation 

NeVada'· 
Nevada 

Relationship 

p;ii'eiit 

SubSidiary 

Abbreviated 
Reference 

PNTV 
GLFH 

(2) Majority-owned subsidiary fonned on July 8, 2014, in which PNTV retained 84% ownership, with the remaining 16% held by key 
experts and advisors. An additional 1.6% was sold to an investor on December 8, 2014 and 3% was transferred back from a founding 
mcmber on December 2, 2015, giving PNTV 85.4% ownership and minority intcrests ownership of 14.6%. The form of the entity was 
changed from a corporation to a limited liability company 011 May 9, 2017 at which time the name was changed from Green Leaf Farms 
Holdings, Inc. to Green Leaf Farms Holdings, LLC. 
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The consolidated financial statements herein contain the operations of the subsidiary listed above. All significant inter-company 
transactions have been eliminated in the preparation of these financial statements. The parent company, PNTV and subsidiary, GLFH 
will be collectively referred to herein as the ''Company'', "Players Network" or "PNTV". The Company's headquarters are located in 
Las Vegas, Nevada and substantially aU of its customers are within the United States. 

Revenue Recognition 

Effective Jmlllary 1 2018 the COll11l<mv {l[iOl)ted ASC 606 Revenue from Cuntracts Wilh Customers. Under ASC 606 ihc Company 
recognizes revenue from the commercial sales ofnroducts licensing agreements and eOl1tracts to perfoDll pilot s(udic~ by apl)lylng the 
following stcp~: (1) idcntify thc contH1C\ with n customer' (2) identify the performance oblimlliolls in 1hc coMrac\: (3) dctcDninc [he 
1rans~ction price' (4) nl}ocate the. transaction price to eadl PCrr01'!llQJlCe oblil!:a1ioll ill the I.:Ontnlct· and {51 recognize revenue when each 
performance oblignlion is satisfied. For the "ompamlive periods revenue lws not been adjusted and continues to be reponed undcr ASC 
605 --- Revenue Recognition. Under ASC (iDS revelllle is recognized when t!te following criterin are lllet: (1) pemllasive evidence of an 
arrangement exists' (2) the performance of service has been rendered to a customer or deliven' has OCCUlTed- (3) the amount of fee to be 
paid by a customer is fixed and determinable; and (4) the colkclability ortlle fcc is rcnsonably assured. 

There was no impact on ihe Company's fllwllcia! statements as a result of adopting Topic 606 for the three months ended March 31 
2018 and 2017 or the twelve l\1onths ended December 31 2{) 17. 

The Company recognizes revenue from its intemet television platfonu from internaJiy generated products aud from partnered merdmnts 
when the following <..'Titeria lire met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; delivery has occurred; the selling price is fixed or 
detenninable; and eollectability is reasonably assured. These criteria are met wheu the customers purchase a product or aece~s a web­
based video, the prodnet or web-based video has been electronically delivered to the purchaser and payment has been received. At that 
time, the Company's obligations to the customer is substanlinlly complete. The Company recorus the net amonnt it retains from the sale 
of items from its internct televisiou pinlform after paying any agreed upou percen\nge of the purchase price to the featured advcrtising 
merchant exeluding any applicable taxes. Revenue is recorded on a net basis because the Company is acting as an agent of tile partnered 
merchant in the transaction. Provisions for discounts and rebates to enstomers, estimated returns and allowances, and other adjnstments 
are provided for in the same period the related sales are recordcd. The Company defers any reveuue for which the product has not been 
delivered or is subject to refund until such time that the Company aud the customer jointly detennillc that thc product has been delivered 
or no refund will be required. 

Network revenue consists of monthly network broadcast subscription revenue, which is recognized over tile period in whiell the 
subscription scrvice is available. Bronucast television advertising revenue is recognized when advertisemcnts arc aircd. Video 
production revenue is rccognizcd as digital video film is completed and accepted by the customer and coliceLion is reasonably nssured. 

Revcnue from the distribution of domestic television series is recognized as earned using the following criteria: 

Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; 
The show/episode is complete, and in accordnnce with the tenus of the arrangement, has been delivered or is available for 
immediate and unconditional delivery; 
The license period has begun and the customer ean begin its exploitation, exhibition or sale; 
The price to the customer is fixed nml determinable; and 
Collectability is reasonably assured. 

Due to practical limitations applicable to operating relationships with On-Demand networks, the Company has not considered 
coHectability of advertising or television license revenues to be reasonably assured, and accordingly, _the Company has not rccognize 
such revenue unless payment has been received 

AudioNideo content licensing revenues were recognized when tile underlying royalties from the sales of the related products were 
earned. The Company recognized minimum revenue guarantees, if any, ratably over the !enn of the license or as eamed royalties based 
on nctual snles ofthe related products, if greater. 

Revenue from the sale of our cannabis products is rccognized by our subsidiary at the pOint of sale, at which time payment is received. 
Management estimates an allowance for sales returns. 
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Derivative Liability 

The Company evaluates its convertible instruments, options, warr.mts or other contracts to delennioe if Ihose contracts or embcdded 
components of those contracts qualifY as derivatives to be separately accounted for under ASC Topic 815, "Derivatives and Hedging." 
The result of this accounting treatment is Ihat the fair value oftbe derivative is marked-to-market each balance sheet date and rccorded 
as a liability. In the event that Ihe fair value is recorded as a liability, the ehangc in fair value·is recordcd ill the statement of operations 
as othcr income (expense). UpOIl conversion or exercise of a derivative instrument, the instrument is marked to fair value at the 
conversion date and then that fair value is reclassified to equity. Equity instruments that are initially classified as equity that becolne 
subject to reclassification under ASC Topic &15 arc reclassified to liabilities at the fair value oftbe instrument on the ree1assification 
date. We analyzed the derivative financial instruments (the Convertible Note and taintcd Warrant), in accordance with ASC 815. Tile 
objective is to provide guidance for determining whether an equity-linked financial instrument is indexed to an entity's own stock. This 
determination is needed for a scupe exception which would enable a derivative instnnuent to be accounted for under the accrual method. 
The classification of a non-derivative instmment that faUs within the scope of ASC 815-40-05 "Accounting for Derivative Financial 
Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company's Own Slack" also hinges on whether the instrument is indexed to an 
entity's own stock. A non-derivative instrument that is not indexed 10 an entity's own slack cannot be classified as equity and must be 
accounted for as a liabilily. There is a two-step approach in determining whether an instrument or embedded feature is indexed to an 
entity's own stock. First, the instrument's contingcnt exercise provisions, if any, must be evaluated, followed by an evaluation of the 
instrument's settlement provisions. The Company utilized Illnltillomiallattice models that value the derivative liability within Ihe notes 
based on a probability weighted discounted cash flow model. The Company ulilized the fair value standard set forth by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board, defined as the amount at which the assets (or liability) could be bought (or incurrcd) or sohl (or scttled) in 
a current transactiun belween willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosllres about Mal"i{et Risks 

Not applicable. 

Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

We carried ont an evaluation as of March 31, 2018, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, inclllding our 
principal execntive officer and principal financial officer, of the effectivencss of our disclosure conlrols and procedures (as defined in 
Exchangc Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(e)). Based upon that evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial 
officer concluded thai, as of the end of the period covered in this rcpor~ onr disclosure controls and procedures were not effective to 
ensure that infonnation required to be diselosed in reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, 
summarized and reported within thc reqnired time periods and is accumulated and communicatcd to our management, including our 
principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate 10 allow timely decisions regarding requircd disclosure. 

Changes in Intemal Control over Financial Reporting 

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during our most recent quarter that have materially affected, or 
arc reasonably likcJy to materially affect, our intemal control over financial reporting. 

PART II ~ OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 

In the ordinary course of business, we are subject to lawsuits and other claims ami proceedings that arise from litigation matters or 
regulatory audits, ineh;ding with respect to convertible seellrities we issue from time to time {o fund our operations. Such matters are 
snbject to uncertainty and outcomes arc often not predictable with assurance. Our management does not presently expect that such 
matters wHl have a material adverse effect on the Company's fmancial condition or results of operations. There were no material 
developments ill the quartcrcllded March 31, 2018 with respect to the legal proceedings in which we arc subject. 

Item IA. Risk Factors 

As a smaller reporting company, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item. 
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Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Eqully Seclll'itics and Use of Proceeds 

The foliowing issuances of equity securities by the Company were exeillpt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 
1933 pursuant to Section 4(8)(2) orthe Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 506 of Regulation D promulgated thereunder, during the three 
month period ended March 31, 2018: 

Common Stock Issuances for Debt Conversions 

On March 22, 2018, the Company issued 1,116,584 shares of Common stock pursuant to the COllversion of $52,479, consisting of 
$50,000 of outstanding principal and $2,479 of unpaid interest, on the Second Gemini Note. 

On March 14,2018, the Company issued 851,064 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gemini Note. 

On March 14,2018, the Company issucd 529,246 shares of common slock pursuant to the conversion of $24,875, consisting of$13,250 
of outstanding principal and $11 ,625 of unpaid interest, all the First Black Mountain Notc. 

On February 2(\ 2018, the Company issued 801,603 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gemini Note. 

On Febru~uy 7, 2018, the Company is~med 809,716 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
princilJaI on the First Black Mountain Note. 

On Fcbruary 5, 2018, the Company issued 1,009,489 shares of common stock pursuaut to the convcrsion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Second Group 10 Note. 

On January 22, 2018, the Company issued 806,452 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Gcmini Note. 

On January 22, 2018, the Company issued 806,452 shares of commol! stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of outstanding 
principal on the First Black Monntain Note. 

On January 16,2018, the Company issucd 955,474 sharcs of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Second Group 10 Note. 

On January 8, 2018, tile Company issued 806,452 shares of cOlllmon stock pursuant to the conversion of $40,000 of ontstanding 
principal on the First Black Mountain Note. The note was converted in accordancc willi thc conversion tcnns; thererore no gain or loss 
has been recognizeu. 

On January 2, 2018, the Company issued 784,929 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $50,000 of outstanding 
principal on the Second Group 10 Note. 

Itelll 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities 

On Fcbruary 26, 2017, the First RDP Acquisitions Note in the principal amount of $90,000 bccame due and payablc and wenl into 
default. As of May 21, 2018, a tolal of$103,!l2, consisting of $90,000 ofprincipa\ and $\,312 ofintcrest, was outstanding under this 
Note. 

On March 14,2018, the Second Black Mountain Note in the principal amount of $158,000 that originated on October 27, 2018 went 
into default. The note is convertible into common stock, and the note holder has not yet demanded payment, or elected to convert lhe 
debt into stock. As of May 21, 2018, a total of $168,703, consisting of $158,000 of principal and $10,703 ofintcrcst, was ontstanding 
under this Notc. 

On March 14,2018, the Second Gemini Note in the principal amount of$158,000 that originated 011 October 27, 2018 went into default. 
The note is convertible into common stock, and the liotC holdcr has not yet demanded payment, or electcd to convert the debt into stock. 
As of May 21, 2018, a total of$58,000 of principal was outstanding under this Note. 

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures 

Not applicable. 
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c Item 5. Other Infomlntion 

None. 

Item 6. Exhibits 

p.1 March'26, 1'998:':" Arliclcs 'of Incomonilion' (ilicoi-oorntcd bircfcrcj'Jcc"{o"Exhihit i.(A)(J) of the Foilil'-'J O·SB filed-';vitktlid 
Securitim:-arid Excllfmge Commission by Plavers Network on FebruarY 7 2(00) , 

March 2ii- 1995:::"-Byla\y;s,ofihe ComOany:Oiico'moratesf:by reference' to Exiiibii 2:(..\)(2)'ot'thc p'onn 'iO~SB filed- with,th'C 
Securitles'alJd Excbmige' CQmmissjon'by'Pla'yers'lietwo'rk Oil FehmarY 7,'2(00) 

JUrie"i}': 1994 --'certificate 'of Amendl'ltenC{;(Ariicles'o'nilcou';oro!iOli :;iiiiipfillf[:liame ,'ch'itiige,'to'Players 't'Ict\vork tfle? witti 
the Nevada Secretary of State, (incorporate<! by reference to l~xhibit'5 fofthe'Comnany:s'Registl'iltion Statement on Forni 
S-8 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission by Players Network on September 13, 20(4) t 

June' 4 ,2007 - certificate' ofAmelldn)en't 'ofArtlcies oelnco n-omtioii ']iicreaslI1 
Secret of'Staie' in'co rated. reference to Exhlbif3.l of the'FomUt. 
Commission hy'Phwcrs Nctworkon'Junc'8 '2007) 

Ma,i 6-- 2(H:f' ":-Certificatc: Ot: AIDeP'dm'eni'ij{Art'ic1es 'of'In:coiponii{Oll Increlishli,' tile'Autii'OriZed '§iock : filed 'vitll' tbe:NevajJ~ 
-Secretary of Slate ,<incorporated bY,referenee to Exhihit--3.S of:the 'Fonn, 10~Q',filed,'with,the'Becurities',and Exchange 
Commissiol} by'Players Network on Mily 13 ,2013) , , j 

;}; July-'-S- 'iOI4"'~' Art'ic'lcs" i;niicomoriition'-for' G'rccn' Lear: Famis',HoI(li!lgs; ,-inc-: 'fife«,vith: tllc Neyada' Secretary"of St'iW 
(inco®rated,by referenCe'to Exhibit 3.2 {)fthe Fonn lCf..O filed \vith ;lle'Securities'aiid'E~Cllan'ge'Commission by Playeni 
,Network on November,18, 2014)' " 

lui,,' IS-,--20 i 4 ~ ~A:rliClcs'·(lr brgailbitiontor\:ii-eell' tear Medivat LLC. filed"with the-Nc,;ada'''Secreta6,' of-State-ancombmted 
bY"refenince'to Exhibit:?.3 'of'the: Fonn '10·0 filed,with' the 'Securities' and:Exchan~e Comlhission 'by PlayeIs Network'on 
Novembei'-18i2014) , 

P ;T~ --Certific'a'iion:oflvt'arfBrndii.i CE(fuil'd 'pj-jriCiriarExeciiiivc:bffi2er pi.:lrsu~nl to,ScetiOl)/3i)2'otihe'Saibanes::biley-Act ,-" \ 

~ i-.2*' Certification' o(Ge'offrey Lawre'n~c:cF(Yand PrinCiPiI' Filiancial Offic'er'm.i'rsua'nt to'SeCtion 302 'of the Sarl:ianeS'~Ox1ey<Act 'i 

*' Filed herewith 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the rcquirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has July caused this report to be signed on its behalf 
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

Datc: May 21, 2018 

]'lllyers Network 

lsi Mark Brad/e)' 
Mark Bradley 
ChiefExeeutive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

lsi GeoUi'ejl Lal1'I'ellce 

Geoffrey Lawrence 
ChiefFillanciai Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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CERTIFICATIONS 

I, Mark Bradley, certify that 

1of2 

OS/21/201804:19 PM 

Exhibit 31.1 

I. I have reviewed this quarterly report on POnTI IO-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2018 of Players Network; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact Of omit to state a material fact necessary 
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the 
period covered by this report; 

3. Based Oil my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and c~slt flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining: disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) 
and 15d-15(e» ai1(1 internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(f)) for the 
registrant and havc: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or causcd such disclosure controls and proccdures to be designed under our 
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated SUbsidiaries, is made known to us 
by others within those entities, partienmrly dtlring the period in wllieh this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or cau~cd snch internal control over financial reporting to be designed 
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding thc reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and prcsentcd in this report our conclusions about 
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthc end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation: 
ood 

d) Diselosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control ovcr financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's 
most recent fiscal qnmter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the 
audit committee oftbe registrant's board of dircctors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation ofintemal control over financial reporting which arc 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the rcgistrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial infonnation; and 

b) Any frand, whether or not material, that involves management or other cmployccs who have a significant role in the registrant's 
illtcnml control over financial reporting. 

Date: May 21, 2018 

lsi Mark Brad/e)' 
By:Mark Bradley, Chief Executive Officer 

(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer) 

0004-00359

SA000666



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

/ 
\ 

ex31-2.hlm EX-31.2 

CERTIFICATIONS 

I, Geoffrey Lawrence, certify that: 

1of2 

05/21/201804:19 PM 

Exhibit 31.2 

1. I have reviewcd this quartcrly report on Fonn 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endcd March 31, 2018 ofPlaycrs Network; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report docs not contain auy untrue statement of a tnaterial fact or omit to state a material fact nccessary 
to make the statements made, in light of the circllmstances WIder which such statements were made, not mislcading with respect to the 
period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemcnts, and other financial infonnation includcd in this report, fairly present in all matcrial 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. I am responsiblc for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) 
and 15d-15(e» and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(t) and l5d-15(t) for the 
registrant and have: 

a) Dcsigned such disclosure controls and proccdures, or causcd such disclosure controls and pfocedures to be dcsigned under Ollf 
supcrvision, to ensure that material infonnation relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us 
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this repOlt is being prepared; 

b) Designcd such internal control over financial reporting, Of causcd such internal control over financial reporting to be dcsigned 
under ollr supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acconnting principles; 

c) Evalnatcd the effcetiveness of the registrant's disclo~ure controls and proccdures and pre~entcd in this report our conclusions ahout 
the effectivcness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end ofthe period covered by this fqlort based on such evaluation: 
and 

d) Disclosed in this repmt any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's 
most rccent fiscal qUULtcr (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affccted, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, thc registrant's internal control over finmtcial reporting; and 

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the 
audit committce ofthe registrant's board of directors (or persons perfonning the cqllivalent functions): 

a) All significant dcficiencics and material weaknesses ill the design Of operation of internal control over financial reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whcther or not matcrial, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's 
intc11lal control ovef financial reporting. 

Date: May21, 2018 

lsi Geom>~Y Lawrence 

By:Geoffrey Lawrence, Chief Financial Officcr 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

1of2 

OS/21/201804:19 PM 

Exhibit 32.1 

I, Mark Bradley, Chief Executive Officer of Players Network, a Nevlldll corporation (tile "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, that: 

(I) The quarterly rcport on Form IO-Q of Players Network. (the "Registrant") for the quarter ended March 31, 2018 (the "Report") 
which this statcment accompanies fully complie,s with the requirements of Scction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities EXchange Act of 
1934; and 

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company. 

Date: Mlly21, 2018 

lsi Mark Bradley 
Name:Mark Bmdlcy 
Title: ChiefExccutivc Officer and 

Priliciplli Financial Officer 
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF Tl-IE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

10f2 

OS/21/201804:19 PM 

Exhibit 32.2 

I, Geoffrey Lawrence, Chief Financial Officer of Players Network, a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, that: 

(1) The quarterly rcport on Fonn IO-Q ofPlaycrs Network. (the "Registrant") for the quarter ended March 31, 2018 (the "Report") 
which this statement accompanies fully complie~ with the requirements of Scction 13(a) Of 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934; and 

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company. 

Date: May21, 2018 

!.~I Geoffrey Lawrellce 
BY:Oeoffrcy Lawrence, Chief Financial Officer 

(Principal Financial Officer) 
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PLAYERS NETWORK" 

September 17, 2018 

Nevada Department of Taxation 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, NV 89706 

BRANDED LIFESTYLE NETWORKS 

Equity line of credit Memorandum 

Re: Green Leaf Farms LLC Retail Marijuana Application September 7-202018 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Please find attached the documents related to an Equity Line of Credit filed and approved by the SEC on April 
27th 2018. The company has registered 37,500,000 and 37,500,000 callable warrants that are priced 40% 
above our share price to be sold to Kodiak Capital Group LLC. This filing allows the Players Network who is 
the majority owner of the applicant Green Leaf Farms Holdings to sell shares to Kodiak and receive liquid fund 
within 5 business days. 

Based on the company's 12 month average stock price of .10 per share will provide at any given time about 
$3,750,000 and warrants at .14 will be about $5,250,000. 

These funds are unencumbered and is being unconditionally reserved for the purpose of opening retail 
marijuana locations in the event the State of Nevada issues licenses associated with this application. For full 
verification of funds please see attached filing. 

The full amount available for this purpose is: 
$9,000,000 

Please feel free to contact me with additional questions or inquiries. 

Mark B. Feldgreber 
CEO 
Players Network 
Green Leaf Farms 

Players Network, 1771 E. Las Vegas, NV, 89119 
P: 702.734.3457 F: 702.851.0746 E: info@playersnetwork.comW: www.playersnetwork.com 
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The infonnatioll ill this prospectus is not complete and lllay be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective, This Pl'OSPCC11lS is not an offer to sell these securities. and is not 
soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any slate where the offer 01' sale is not permitted. 

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS 
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED April 27 , 2018 

PLAYERS NETWORK 

93,522,930 Shares of Common Stock 

This prospectus relates to the resale of up to 93,522,930 shares of common stock of Players Network, a Nevada corporation, 
of which up to 75,400,000 shares may be resold by Kodiak Capital Group, LLC, or Kodiak, including 37,500,000 shares of common 
stock which are issuable pmsuant to an equity financing facility established by the terms of the Purchase Agreement described in this 
prospectus. In addition, we aTe registering 400,000 shares of common stock issued to Kodiak in consideration of entering into the 
Purchase Agreement with us, 37,500,000 shares of common stock that Kodiak may acquire upon exercise of a warrant we issued to 
Kodiak under the Purchase Agreement, and 18,122,930 shares of common stock that may be acquired by other stockholders of ours 
upon exercise of warrants and conversion of notes. We may draw on the equity financing facility from time to time, as and when we 
determine appropriate in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Purchase Agreement, by delivering "put notices" to Kodiak. 

We are not selling any securities under this prospectus and will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the shares of 
our common stock by any selling stockholder. We will, however, receive proceeds from the sale of common stock directly to Kodiak 
pursuant to the Purchase Agreement. When we put shares of our common stock to Kodiak, the per-share purchase price that Kodiak 
will pay to us in respect of the put will be equal to 80% of lowest closing bid price for the Company's common stock on the OTCQB, 
as reported by Bloomberg Finance L.P., during the three trading days immediately following the applicable put notice. Closings from 
time to time under tl,e Purchase Agreement will only occur if the lowest daily volume weighted average price of the Company's 
common stock during tl,e applicable valuation period is greater than or equal to $0.14 per share, unless othClwise agreed to by us and 
Kodiak. 

Kodiak is an "underwriter" within the meaning of Section 2(a)(11) of the Securities Act. Kodiak may sell the shares of 
common stock described in this prospectus in a number of different ways and at varying prices. See "Plan of Distribution" for more 
information about how the selling stockholders may sell the shares of common stock being registered pursuant to this prospectus. 

Our common stock is listed on OTCQB under the symbol "PNTV". On April 23 , 2018, our common stock closed at $0.051 
per share. 

These are speculative securities. Investing in these securities involves significant risks. You should purchase these 
securities only if you can afford a complete loss of your investment. You should carefully consider the risk factors beginning on 
page 4 of this prospectus before purchasing any of the shares offered by this prospectus. 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved 01' disapproved of 
these securities or determined if this prospectus is tl"Uthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal 
offense. 

Prospectus dated April [e], 2018. 

htfn~ '/1www_RFlc_oov/Archives/edaar/data/1 0371311000149315218005890/forms-1 a.htm 3166 

0004-00366

SA000673



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

9/16/2018 https:llwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/10371311000149315218005890/forms-1a.htm 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 
RISK FACTORS 
USE OF PROCEEDS 
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 
MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK 
DIVIDEND POLICY 
SECURlTY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 
DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 
MANAGEMENT 
DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION ON INDEMNIFICATION FOR SEClJRlTlES LIABILITIES 
LEGAL MATTERS 
EXPERTS 
AVAILABLE INFORMATION 

https :/Iwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1037131/000149315218005890/forms-1a.htm 

Page 

ii 
ii 
I 
4 
II 
13 
15 
15 
16 
29 
31 
32 
32 
33 
36 
36 
36 
37 

4/66 

0004-00367

SA000674



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

911612018 hllps:!!www.sec.govIArchivesledgarldalal1 037131 10001493152180058901forms-1 a.hlm 

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We have not authorizcd 
any person to provide you with different or inconsistent infollnation. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, 
you should not rely on it. This is not an offer to sell or seeking an offcr to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale 
is not permitted. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference is 
accurate only as of their respective dates. OUf business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since 
such dates. 

We further note that the representations, warranties and covenants made by us in any document that is filed as all exhibit to the 
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and in any docmnent that is incorporated by reference herein were made solely 
for the benefit of the parties to such agreement, including, in some cases, for the purpose of allocating risk among the patlies to such 
agreements, and should not be deemed to be a representation, warranty or covenant to you. Moreover, such representations, walTanties 
or covenants werc accurate only as of the date when madc. Accordingly, such representations, warranties and covenants should not be 
relied on as accurately representing the CUlTent state of our affairs. 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms "Players Network", the "Company", "we", "us", "OlU" and similar telms used 
in this prospectus refer to Players Network and our subsidiaries. 

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus "forward-looking statements" about our 
business, financial condition and prospects based on our Clinent expectations, assumptions, estimates, and projections about us and our 
industry. All statements other than statements of historical fact are "fOlward-looking statements", including, but not limited to, any 
projections of earnings, revenue or other financial items; any statements of the plans, strategies and objections of management for 
future operations; ally statements concerning proposed new services or developments; any statements regarding future economic 
conditions or performance; any statements or belief; and any statements of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. 

Forward-looking statements may include the words "may," "could," "estimate," "intend," "continue," "believe," "expect" or 
"anticipate" or other similar words. These fOlward-looking statements present our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of this 
repOll. Unless othelwise required by law, we do not intend, and undertake no obligation, to update any fOlward-looking statement. 

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in any of our fOlward-looking statements are reasonable, actual results 
could differ materially from those projected or assumed in any of our fOlward-looking statements. Our future financial condition and 
results of operations, as well as any fOlward-looking statements, are subject to change and inherent risks and uncertainties. The factors 
impacting these risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to: 

• the potential for increased govemment regulation and enforcement actions, and the potential for changes in laws, that would 
restrict or otherwise impact our cannabis or gaming programming operations; 

• the competitive environmcnt of the industries in which we operate; 
• our need for additional ftmding; 
• general economic and business conditions, and trends in the travel and entertainment industries; 
• the potential impact of any negative publicity or lawsuits; 
• deterioration in general or regional economic conditions; 
• competitive threats posed by rapid technological changes; 
• unceliainties inherent in our ability to execute upgrades of our video systems, including uncertainties associated with 

operational, economic and other factors; 
• the ability of vendors to deliver required equipment, software and services; 
• inability to achieve future sales levels or other operating results; atid 
• operational inefficiencies in distribution or other systems. 

You should read the matters described in "Risk Factors" below and disclosed in the documents incorporated by reference in 
this prospectus and the other cautionary statements made in this prospechls and in the docmnents incorporated by reference in this 
prospectus as being applicable to all related forward-looking statements wherever they appear in this prospectus and in the documents 
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We cannot assure you that the forward-Iooldng statements in this prospectus and in the 
documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus will prove to be accurate and therefore prospective investors are encouraged 
not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. 
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 

This sUl11mG1Y highlights certain in/ormation described ill greater detail elsewhere or inC01porated by reference in this 
prospectus. Before deciding to invest in our securities you should read the entire prospectus carefully, including the "Risk 
Factors" section contained ill this prospectus, Gild our consolidatedjinancial statements and the related notes, "Managements· 
Discussion alld Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and the other documents incorporated by reference 
into this prospectus. 

Company Overview 

Players Network is actively pursuing the cultivation and processing of medical and recreational marijuana in North Las Vegas 
pursuant to two medical marijuana establishments (MME) licenses that were granted by the city of North Las Vegas for cultivation 
and production to its majority-owned subsidiary, Green Leaf Fmms Holdings LLC, in which the Company holds an 85.4% interest. 
We also distribute content relating to the cannabis industly at WeedTV.com. 

Our principal office is located at 1771 E. Flamingo Road, #201-A, Las Vegas, NY 89119. Our telephone number is (702) 840-
3270. 

Green Leaf Cannabis Business 

Green Leaf was granted two Medical Marijuana Establishment (MME) licenses by the City of North Las Vegas and State of 
Nevada; one for cultivation, and one for productio~ of extracts, along with cultivation and production licenses for recreational 
cannabis that went into effect on July 1,2017. 

The cannabis industty is one of the fastest growing markets in the America, and Nevada is uniquely positioned to become one of, 
if not the largest market in the countly. The sale of cannabis in Nevada for medical purposes has been legal since 2015, and on July 
1,2017, the recreational use of cannabis became legal in the State of Nevada. 

It is estimated that there are approximately 43,000 Nevada State issued medical marijuana cardholders. Nevada also offers 
reciprocity to Out-of-State medical cannabis cardholders. With nearly one million medical marijuana cardholders residing in states 
adjacent to Nevada, and more than 52 million annual visitors to Nevada, the market for medical marijuana is substantial, and with 
the recent passage of recreational marijuana laws that were implemented in the summer of 2017, Nevada is expected to generate 
$1.8 billion in revenue from cannabis in 2018. As large as the medical marijuana market is, it is dwarfed by Nevada's adult 
recreational marijuana market. 

Green Leaf offers the following products and services: 

• Premium organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licensed retailers 
• Recreational marijuana cannabis products sold wholesale to distributors and retailers 
• Extraction products such as oils and waxes derived from in-house cannabis production 
• Processing and extraction services for licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 
• High quality cannabis strains in the fOlm of vegetative cuttings for sale to licensed medical cannabis cultivators in 

Nevada 

Media Content Distribution; Weed TV 

Historically, we have distlibutcd video aJjd other media content over cable television channels and a wide variety of internet 
enabled devices, focusing primarily on thi gaming ·industry and Las Vegas lifestyle. Our current media operations are focused on 
our recently launched Web site, WeedTY.com, and its related social media presence. 

Weed TV is a source of informational ct'ltertainment, products and services for people who relate to the marijuana lifestyle and 
social community. Weed TV content is cUlTently available at www.weedtv.com. We plan to continuously add features and content 
to Weed TV; including a dil'ectOlY of businesses that cater to the marijuana business, such as dispensaries, smoke shops, doctors, 
financial institutions, manufacturers and:more. 
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Kodiak Purchase Agreement 

This prospectus relates in part to the resale of up to 37,500,000 shares of our common stock that Kodiak has committed to 
purchase from us following our delivery to Kodiak of "Put Notices" from timc to time undcr the tenus of an Equity Purchase 
Agrcement we entcred into on August 14, 2017, as amcnded on Janu81Y 5, 2018. 

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, subject to the effectiveness of the registration statement that includes this prospectus and our 
compliance with other terms set forth therein, Kodiak has committed to purchase up to 37,500,000 sharcs of common stock upon 
our delivery of Put Notices at a price cqual to the greater of (i) $0.14 per share and (ii) 80% of the lowest daily volume weighted 
average price of our common stock during the three trading days following the dclivelY of the applicable Put Noticc (the "VWAP 
Price"), but in no eyent at a price greater than $0.50 per sharc. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Kodiak will not be required to 
purchase common stock under a Put Notice if the VWAP Price during the applicable valuation period is lcss than $0.14 per share. 
Kodiak's commitmcnt to purchase common stock under the Purchase Agreement will tcnninatc on March 31, 2019. The Purchase 
Agreement also provides that Kodiak is not required to purchase common stock to the extent that following such purchase, Kodiak 
would beneficially own in excess of 9.99% of our outstanding shares of common stock. 

This prospectus also relates to the resale by Kodiak of 400,000 sharcs of common stock we issued to Kodiak upon the execution of 
the Purchase Agreement in consideration of its commitment to purchase shares of common stock thereunder. 

In connection with the Purchasc Agrecment, we also issued Kodak a warrant to purchase an additional 37,500,000 sharcs of our 
common stock, which is exercisable for a three-year period and has an initial exercisc plicc that will be cqual to 140% of the initial 
purchase price paid by Kodiak undcr the Purchase Agreement. The warrant restricts Kodiak from exercising the WalTant to the 
extent that following such exercise, Kodiak would either beneficially own in excess of 4.99% of the outstanding shares of common 
stock or together with shares issuable under the Purchase Agreemcnt would bcneficially own in excess of 9.99% of the outstanding 
shares of common stock. The resale of the shares we may issue to Kodiak under the wanant is also covered by this prospectus. 
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The Offering 

The following sumnuny contains basic iJiformatioll about the offering and the securities being registered hereunder and is 
not intended to be complete. It does not contain all the information that;s important to YOlt. For a 1110re complete understanding of· 
the securities we are offering, please refer to the sections of this prospectus titled "Description of Capital Stock. " 

Securities Being Registered: 

Shares of Common Stock Outstanding Before the Offering: 

Shares of Common Stock Outstanding After the Offering: 

Usc of Proceeds: 

Risk Factors: 

OTCQB Trading Symbol: 

3 

93,522,930 Shares of common stock. 

589,994,130 

683,1l7,060 

The shares offered by this prospectus will be sold by the 
selling stockholders. We will not receive any proceeds from 
the sale of shares by the selling stockholdcr. However, we will 
receive proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock 
to Kodiak under thc Purchase Agreement, and upon Il,e 
exercise of watTants held by Kodiak and the other selling 
stockholders. These proceeds would be used for general 
working capital purposes and for the expansion of Green 
Lears cultivation facilities. 

An investment in our securities involves a high degree of risk 
and could result in the loss of your entire investment. Prior to 
making an investment decision, you should carefully consider 
all of the information in. this prospectos and, in palticula1; you 
should evaluate the risk factors set fmth under the caption 
"Risk Factors" beginning on page 4 of this prospectus. 

PNTV 
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lUSK FACTORS 

Investment ill our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described below, as well as the other 
in/ormation in this prospectus. Each of the risks could adversely aflect our business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects, and could result in a complete loss of your investment. This prospectus also contains [alward-looking statements that 
involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially ji'Ont those anticipated in thesefOlward-looldng statements as 
a result of certain factors, including the risks mentioned above. . 

Risks Relating to our Company 

We have had a history of losses, we expect losses in the future, ami there call be 110 aSSllrallce that we will b'ecome profitable ill the 
jlltlll'e, 

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on March 16, 1993. Since inception, we have experienced operating losses 
on an on-going basis. For our fiscal year s ended December 31, 201 7 and 2016 , we inclU1"ed net losses of $ 13,957,984 and $ 
1,701,810, respectively. As of such dates, we had accumulated deficits of$ 44,597,401 and $ 30,639,417, respectively. We expect our 
losses to continue for the foreseeable future. These continuing losses may be greater than CUll'ent levels. If our revenues do not increase 
substantially or if our expenses exceed our expectations, wc may never become profitable. Even if we do achieve profitability, we may 
not sustain profitability on a quarterly or annual basis in the future. 

Ou,. auditor has given us a (1:oillg COllcel'n" qualification, which qllestiOils 0111' ability to cOlltillue as a going COllcel'n without 
additional financing, 

Our independent certified public accOlmtant has added an emphasis paragraph to its report on our financial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 201 7 regarding our ability to continue as a going concem. Key to this detelmination is our recUlTing net losses, 
an accumulated deficit, and a working capital deficiency. Management plans to try to increase sales and improve operating results 
through the expansion of the distribution channels of our programming with a view to increasing advertising and sponsorship revenues. 
Management believes that funds generated from operations will not be sufficient to cover cash needs in the foreseeable future, and we 
will continue to rely on expected increased revenues and private equity to cover our cash needs, although there can be no assurance in 
this regard. In the event sales do not materialize at the expected rates, management would seek additional financing or would conserve 
cash by unther reducing expenses. There can be no assurance that wc will be successful in achieving these objectives, becoming 
profitable or continuing our business without either a temporary intenuption or a permanent cessation. 

We need additional capital in the ji/tm'e to final/ce 0111' pIal/ned gl'owth, which we //lay not be able to I'aise 0/' it //lay only be 
available 011 terms llll[avoJ'{lble to us 01' OUI' stockholders, which may result in 0111' inability to fund Olll' wOl'king capital 
requirements alld harm our opel'ationall'esults, 

We have and expect to continue to have substantial capital expenditure and working capital needs. We do not now have funds sufficient 
to fund our operations at their current level for the ncxt 12 months. We need to raise additional cash to fund our operations and 
implement our business plalL We are maintaining an on-going effOlt to locatc sources of additional funding, without which we will not 
be able to remain a viable entity. If we are able to obtain the financing required to remain in business, eventually achieving operating 
profits will require substantially increasing revenues or drastically reducing expenses !i·om their currcnt levels or both. If we are able to 
obtain the required financing to rcmain in business, future operating results depend upon a number of factors that are outside of our 
control. The expected operating losses, coupled with a lack of liquidity, raise a substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a 
going concem. If we raise additional funds through the issuance of equity or convertible debt securitics, the percentage ownership of 
our stockholders would be reduced, and these newly issued securities might have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of 
existing stockholders. 

At tlzi.\' stage of 0111' business operations, investors may lose their entire investmellt. 

Because of the factors described above, and given the nature of our business and our changing business focus, we may not be able to· 
execute our business plan and may be forced to cease operations, which could result in the loss by investors of their entire investment 

( in our common stock. 
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If we aJ'e ullable to retain the services of Messrs, Bradley 01' Berk, or if we are /UlOble to successjully recl'llit qualified mallagerial 
( and sales personnel having experience ill business, we may 1I0t be able to cOlltlnue Dill' opel'aliollS. . 

( 

Our success depends to a significant extent upon the continued service of Mark Bradley, our Chief Executive Officer and Michael 
Berk, our President of Progralmning. Loss of the services of Messrs. Bradley or Berk could have a material adverse effect on our 
growth, revenues, and prospective business. In order to successfully implement and manage our business plan, we will be dependent 
upon (among other things) successfully recruiting qualified managerial and sales personnel having experience in business. Competition 
for qualified individuals is intense. There can be no assurance that we will be able to fmd, attract and retain existing employees or that 
we will be able to find, attract and retain qualified personnel on acceptable terms. 

Om' cur,.ent managemellt ,'esolll'ces may 1I0t be sufficient fol' the future, alld we have no assurance that we call attract additional 
qualified persollllel, 

There can be no assurance that the current level of managclnent is sufficient to perform alll'csponsibilities necessary or beneficial for 
management to perform. Our success in attracting additional qualified personnel will depcnd on many factors, including our ability to 
provide them with competitive compensation arrangements, equity participation and other benefits. There is no assurance that (if we 
need to) we will be successful in attracting highly qualified individuals in key mall~gement positions. 

Limitations 011 claims against our officen; lIlId directors, a1ld Dill' obligatio1l to indemnifY them, could pI'event our recovery /01' 

losses caused by them. 

The corporation law of Nevada allows a Nevada corporation to limit the liability of its directol~ to the corporation and its stockholders 
to a certain extent, and our Articles of Incorporation have eliminated our directors' and officers' personal liability for damages for 
breaches of fiduciary duty but do not eliminate or limit the liability of a director officer for (a) acts or omissions which involve 
intentional misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of the law, or (b) the payment of dividends in violation of applicable law. The 
corporation law of Nevada allows a Nevada corporation to indemnify each director, officer, agent and/or employee to the extent that 
certain standards are met. Further, we may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any such persons whether or not we have the 
power to indemnify such person against the liability insured against. Consequently, because of tlle actions or omissions of officers, 
directors, agents and employees, we could incur substantial losses and be prevented from recovering such losses from such persons. 
Fmiher, the COlmnission maintains that indelmaification for liabilitics arising under the Secmities Act is against the public policy 
expressed in the Secmities Act, and is thcrefore unenforceable. 

Mark Bradley, 0/11' Chief Execlltive Officer cOlltrol" a lIIajO/'ily of 0111' olltstalldillg vot/llg shm'es, which pl'evellts other stockholders 
fl'om influencing SigllijiC(lIIt c0I1Jol'ate decisions. 

Mark Bradley, our founder CEO, is able to exercise voting rights with respect to approximately 56.7% of tlle voting power of our 
outstanding capital stock, and thereforc has the ability to control the outcome of all matters submitted to our stockholders for approval, 
including the election of directors and any merger, consolidation, or sale of all or substantially all of our assets. This concentrated 
control could delay, defer, or prevent a change of control, merger, consolidation, or sale of all or substantially all of our assets that our 
other ;tockholders support, or conversely, could result in the consummation of such a transaction that om· other stockholders do not 
support. This concentrated control could also discourage a potential investor from acquiring our common stock due to the limited 
voting power of such stock relative to the Series A and Series C preferred stock held by Mr. Bradley. 

We may expeJ'iellce rapid growth, alld ill sllch case we will IIeed to lIIaJl(lge this growth effectively, 

We believe that, given the right business opportunities, we may expand our operations rapidly and significantly. If rapid growth were to 
occur, it could place a significant strain on our management, operational and financial resources. To manage any significant growth of 
our operations, we will be required to undertake the following successfully: 

• Manage relationships with various strategic partnel~ and other third paliies; 
• Hire and retain skilled personnel necessary to support our business; 
• Train and l11anage a growing employee base; and 
• Continually develop our financial and infonnation managelnent systems. 

If we fail to make adequate allowances for the costs and risks associated with this expansion or if our systems, procedures 01' controls 
arc not adequate to support our operations, our business could be harmcd. Our inability to manage growth effectively could materially 
adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. 
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Risks Related To Our Caunabis Business 

Cannabis remains illegal Itlldel'fedel'al law amI a change in fetlel'al enforcement practices could significantly and negatively affect 
ollr cannabis cultivation and production business. 

State laws legalizing medicinal and adult cannabis use are in conflict with the Federal Controlled Substances Act, which classifies 
cannabis as a Schedule-I controlled substance and makes cannabis use and possession illegal on a national level. The United States 
Supreme Court has lUled that the Federal government has the right to regulate and criminalize cannabis, even for medical purposes, and 
thus Federal law criminalizing the use of cannabis preempts state laws that legalize its use. While the plioI' Obama Administration has 
effectively stated that it is not an efficient use of resources to direct Federal law enforcement agencies to. prosecute those lawfully 
abiding by state-designated laws allowing the use and distribution of medical and recreational cannabis, on Janumy 4,2018, the United 
States Attorney General announced the rescission of the Obama Administration's policy, which negatively impacted our stock price. 
The Federal govermnent's enforcement of Federal laws could cause significant financial damage to us and our stockholders. 

0111' business ;s dependent on state laws pertaining to tlte cannabis industlY. 

Twenty-nine states and the District of Columbia allow its citizens to use medical cannabis. Additionally, Alaska, California, Colorado, 
Maine, Massachusetts, Nevada, Oregon, and Washington, and the District of Columbia have legalized cannabis for adult recreational 
usc, and additional recreational measures are expectcd to be pursued by other states in the future. Continued development of the 
cannabis industry is dependent upon continued legislative authorization of cannabis at the state level. Any number of factors could 
slow or halt progress in this area. Further, progress in the cannabis industry, while encouraging, is not assured. While there may be 
ample public support for legislative action, numerous factors impact the legislative process. Anyone of these factors could slow or halt 
use of cannabis, which would negatively impact our business. 

Laws and regulations affecting the cannabis and marijuana industries are constantly changing, which could detrimellfully affect 
0111' busi1less, alul we cannot pI'edict the impact that jillure I'egulations may have on liS. 

Local, state and federal cannabis laws and regulations are constantly changing and they are subject to evolving interpretations, which 
could require us to incur substantial costs associated with compliance or to alter one or more of our service offerings. In addition, 
violations of these laws, or allegations of such violations, could disrupt our business and result in a material adverse effect on our 
revenues, profitability, and financial condition. We cannot predict the nature of any future laws, regulations, interpretations or 
applications, nor can we detcllnine what effect additional govclmnental regulations or administrative policies and procedures, when 
and if promulgated, could have on our business. Any change in law or interpretation could have a material adverse effect on our 
business, financial condition, and results of operations. 

Expansion by well-established cultivation and production companies illto the cannabis industlY could pI'event us /I'om realizing 
anticipated growth in (:ustomel'S and l'eve/lUes. 

Established dispensary companies may expand their businesses into cannabis cultivation and production. If they decided to expand into 
cultivation and production, this could hurt the growth of our business and cause our revenues to be lower than we expect. 

Due to our illvolvement in the cannabis illdust}'y, we may have a difficult time obtaining the various insul'Ullces that are l/esirel/ to 
opel'ate OUI' business, which may expose liS to additionall'isk alld financia/liabilities. 

Insurance that is otherwise readily available, such as workers compensation, general liability, and directors and officers insurance, is 
'more difficult for us to find, and more expensive, because we arc service providers to companies in the cannabis indusny. There are no 
guarantees that we will be able to find such insurances in the future, or that the cost will be affordable to us. If we are forced to go 
without such insurances, it may prevent us from entering into certain business sectors, may inhibit our growth, and may expose us to 
additional risk and financial liabilities. 

Pa,·ticipttnts ill the cannubis industry lIave difficlIlty accessing tile service of banks, whicll may make it dijJicult fm' liS to operate. 

Despite recent mles issued by the United States Department of the Treasury mitigating the risk to banks that do business with cannabis 
companies permitted understate law, as well as recent guidance from the United States Department of Justice, banks remain wmy to 
accept funds from businesses in the cannabis induslly. Since the use of cannabis remains illegal lmder Federal law, there remains a 
compelling argument that banks may be in violation of Fcderal law when accepting for deposit, funds derived from the sale or 
distribution of cannabis. Consequently, businesses involved in the cannabis industry continue to have ll'ouble establishing banking 
relationships. An inability to open bank accounts may make it difficult for us, or some of our customers, to do business. 
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We have identified material weaknesses ill 0"1' internal controls oveJ'jinllncifl/l'epol'tillg. 

As a result of management's assessment of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, management 
concluded that there were weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in intclnal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. While we 
have identified material weaknesses, we believe that our consolidated audited financial statements have been prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 
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Risks Related To OUl' Media Business 

We face illtellse competition ;11 0111' Weed TV and media business. 

We operate in a highly competitive indushy, and we may not be able to generate or maintain advertising and sales revenues, if any, 
from our media content. Our media and advertising businesses compete for audiences and advertising revenues with other media 
businesses, as well as with other media, such as newspapers, magazines, television, direct mail, mobile devices, satellite radio, Intclnet­
based services and live entertainment. OUf competitors may develop technology, services or advertising media that arc equal Of 

superior to those we provide or that achieve greater market acceptance and brand recognition than we achieve. It also is possible that 
new competitors may emerge and rapidly acquire significant market share in any of our business segments. An increased level of 
competition for advertising dollars may lead to lower advertising rates as we attempt to retain customers or may cause us to lose 
customers to our competitors who offer lower rates that we arc unable or unwilling to match. 

If our security lIIeasures are breached, we may face liability and public perceplion of our services could be diminished, which would 
negatively impact aliI' ability to aW'act listellel's, busilless part/leI's and allvertisel's. 

Although we have security measures to protect against the loss, misuse and alteration of our websites, digital assets and proprietalY 
business infonnation as well as consumer infonnation, no security measures are perfect and impenetrable and we may be unable to 
anticipate or prevent lmauthorized access. A security breach could occur due to the actions of outside parties, employee error, 
malfeasance or a combination of these or other actions. If an actual or perceived breach of our security' occm's, we could lose 
competitively sensitive business information or suffer disruptions to our business operations. In addition, the public perception of the 
effectiveness of our security measures or services could be harmed, we could lose conswners, business partners and advertisers and we 
could suffer financial exposure in connection with remediation effOlis, investigations and legal proceedings and changes in OlU' security 
and system protection measures. 

Additionalrestl'ictiOJls all advertisillg of cannabis and otller PI'OdllctS may furtlter restrict the categol'ies of clients that can advertise 
on Weed TV. 

Out-of-court settlements between the major U.S. tobacco companies and all 50 states, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico. and other U.S. territories include a ban on the outdoor advertising of tobacco products. Other products and services may be 
targeted in the U.S. in the future, including cannabis products. Any significant reduction in cannabis-related advertising or advertising 
of other products due to content-related restrictions could cause a reduction in our direct revenues from such advertisements. 

Tltel'e aI'e variolls risks associated with alii' intellectllal pI'opel'ly rights. 

No patent protection. We have no patents and rely on a combination of copyright and trade secret protection and nondisclosure 
agreements to establish and protect our proprietary rights. Despite our precautions, it may be possible for a third party to copy or 
otherwise obtain and use our proprietary information, products or technology without authorization, to hnitate our programming, or to 
develop similar or superior programming or ideas independently. Imitation of om' progranulling, the creation of similar or superior 
progrmmning, or the infringement of our intellectual property rights could diminish the value of our programming or otherwise 
adversely affect our potential for revenue. Policing unautllorized use of our intellectual property will be difficult and expensive. 

Enforcing our proprietmy rights may require litigation. Litigation may be neccssmy in the future to enforce our intellectual property 
rights, to protect our trade secrets, to protect our c~pyrights, to determine the validity and scope of the proprietmy rights of others, or to 
defend against claims of infringement or invalidity. Any such litigation could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and 
could have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results or financial condition. 

Others may assert infringement claims against us. One of the risks of our business is the possibility of claims that our productions 
inii"ingc on the intellectual property rights of third parties with respect to previously developed content. In addition, our technology and 
software may be subject to patent, copyright or other intellectual property claims of third parties. We could receive in the future claims 
of inii"ingement of other parties' proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that infringement claims will not be asserted or 
prosecuted against us, or that any assertions or prosecutions will not materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or 
results of operations, IlTespective of the validity or the successful assertion of such claims, we would incur significant costs and 
diversion of resources with respect to the defense thereof, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial 
condition or results of operations. If any clauns or actions arc asserted against us, we may seek to obtain a license under a third party's 
intellectual property rights. We cannot provide any assurances, however, that under such circumstances a license would be available on 
reasonable terms or at all. 
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We ,.ely 011 a /lumber o/thil'd pm'ties, and such reliance exposes liS to a IIlImbel' ofl·isks. 

Our operations depend and will depend on a number of third parties. We have limited control over these third parties. We do not and in 
the future may not have long-term agreements with them. In addition, we do not own a gateway onto the Internet. Instead, we now and 
presumably always willreiy on a network operating center to connect our Web site to the Internet. Overall, om inability to maintain 
satisfactory relationships with the requisite third parties on acceptable commercial terms, or the failure of such third parties to maintain 
the quality of services they provide at a satisfactory standard, could materially adversely affect om business, resuits of operations and 
financial condition. 

Risks Related To Our Common Stock 

We have both the obligation and the ability to issue (ulditiOJwi slulI'es of 0111' common stock, alld tile issuance of such additional 
shares of common stock may depress the price of 0111' COllllllon stock. 

We have both the ability as well as outstanding obligations to issue additional shares of connnon stock in the future. These include the 
following: 

• We may sell and issue to Kodiak up to 37,500,000 shares of common stock under the Pll'ehase Agreement and will be 
required to issue up to an additional 37,500,000 shares of COllllnon stock under the warrant held by Kodiak upon exercise by 
Kodiak; 

• Om Amended and Restated 2004 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan allows us to issue up to 25,000,000 shares of COllllnon 
stock and options. We currently have 2,075,272 shares of our common stock available for issuance under our Amended and 
Restated 2004 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan; 

• There are 160,506,452 shares of common stock issuable pursuant to common stock options and wan'ants outstanding as of the 
date of this prospectus; 

• There are 2,000,000 shares of common stock reserved for issuance upon conversion of 2,000,000 shares of outstanding Series 
A Prefened Stock; 

• There are 12,000,000 shares of common stock reserved for issuance upon conversion of 2,000,000 shares of outstanding 
Series C PrefelTed Stock; and 

• Shares of common stock issuable pursuant to convertible debt insmUllents ontstanding, as described further below. 

The options, warrants and other convertible securities described above will permit the holders to purchase shares of common stock at 
specified prices. These purchase prices may be less than the then current market price of our common stock. Any shares of common 
stock issued pursuant to these options would further dilute the perccntage ownership of existing stockholders. The terms on which we 
could obtain additional capital during the life of these options and walTants may be adversely affected because of such potential 
dilution. Finally, we may issuc additional shares in the futurc other than as listed above. There are no preemptive rights in c01'l11ection 
with our common stock Thus, the percentage ownership of existing stockholders may be diluted if we issue additional shares in the 
future. Future issuances of additional shares pursuant to options, wan'ants other convertible secm·ities could cause immediate and 
substantial dilution to the net tangible book value of shares of COIllillon stock issued and outstanding immediately before such 
issuances. Any future decrease in the net tangible book value of such issued and outstanding shares could materially and adversely 
affect the market value ofthe shares. 

We may issue mldit;onal stock without stock/wideI' consent. 

Our Board of Directors has authority, without action or vote of the stockholdeI~, to issue all or part of our authorized but unissued 
shares. Additional shares may be issued in connection with future financing, acquisitions, employee stock plans, or otherwise. Any 
such issuance will dilute the percentage ownership of existing stockholders. The Board, from the authorized capital of 25,000,000 
preferred shares, has authorized and designated 2,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock and 12,000,0000 shares of Series C 
Prefen'ed Stock, of which 2,000,000 shares and 12,000,000 shares are issued and outstanding, respectively. The Board of Directors can 
issue preferred stock in one 01' more series and fix the terms of such stock without stockholder approval. Preferred stock may include 
the right to vote as a series on particular matters, preferences as to dividends and liquidation, conversion and redemption rights and 
sinking fund provisions. The issuance of prefened stock could adversely affect the rights of the holders of common stock and reduce 
the value of the COllllnon stock In addition, specific rights granted to holders of prefelTed stock could discourage, delay or prevent a 
transaction involving a change in control of our company, even if doing so would benefit our stockholders. Such issuance could also 
discourage proxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other stockholders to elect directors of YOllr choosing and to cause us 
to take other corporate actions you desire. 
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Offers 01' availability /01' sale of a substantial Jlumber of sltm'es of our common stock lIIay calise the price of OUl' comInon stock to 
( deC/ine. 

If our stockholdcrs sell substautial amounts of our common stock in the public market, or upon the expiration of any statutOlY holding 
period lUldcr Rule 144, or upon the exercise of outstanding options or wan'ants, it could create a circumstance commonly refe11'ed to as 
an "overhang" and cause the market price of our common stock to fall. The existence of an overhang, whether Of not sales have 
occurrcd or are occurring, also could hinder our ability to raise additional financing through the sale of equity or equity-related 
securities in the future at a time and price that we deem reasonable or appropriate. 

BrokeJ'-dealel's may be discouraged /1'0111 effecting transactions in 0111' COllllllon stock because it is considered a penny stock and is 
subject to the penlly stock I'ules, 

Our common stock cun-ently constitutes "penny stock." Subject to certain exceptions, for the purposes relevant to us, "penny stock" 
includes any equity secudty that has a market price of less than $5.00 pel' share. Rules l5g-1 through 15g-9 promulgated under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, impose sales practice and disclosure requirements on certain brokers-dealers who 
engage in certain transactions involving a "penny stock." ha particular, a broker-dealer selling penny stock to anyone other than an 
cstablished customer or "accredited investor" (generally, an individual with net worth in excess of $1,000,000 01' an annual income 
exceeding $200,000, 01' $300,000 together with his or her spouse), must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and 
must receive the purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to sale, unless the broker-dealer or the transaction is othetwise 
exempt. In addition, the pelllly stock regulations require the broker-dealer to deliver, prior to any transaction involving a penny stock, a 
disclosure schedule prepared by the Securities and Exchange Connnission relating to tl,e penny stock market, unless tl,e broker-dealer 
01' the transaction is otherwise exempt. A broker-dealer is also required to disclose cOlmnissions payable to the broker-dealer and the 
registered representative and current quotations for the securities. Finally, a broker-dealer is required to send monthly statements 
disclosing recent price information with respect to the penny stock held in a customer's account and infonnation with respect to the 
limited market in penny stocks. 

The additional sales practice and disclosure requirements imposed upon broker-dealers may discourage broker-dealers fi'om effecting 
transactions in our shares, which could severely limit thc market liquidity of the sharcs and impede the sale of our shares in the 
secondary market. 

As all issuer of "PeIlIlY Stock" the protectioll provided by the federal secudties laws relatillg to forward lookillg statemellts does /lOt 
apply to liS, 

Although the federal securities laws provide a safe harbor for forward-looking statements made by a public company that files repOlis 
under the federal securities laws, this safe harbor is not available to issuers of penny stocks. As a result, we will not have the benefit of 
this particular safe harbor protection in tlle event of any claim that the material provided by us contained a material misstatement of 
fact 01' was misleading in any material respect because of our failure to include any statements necessmy to make the statements not 
misleading. 

Because ow' Board of Directors cioes 1I0t intend to pay dividends 011 ow' comlllon stock in the foreseeahle /iltm'e, stockholders may 
have to sell their shares of 0111' comlllon stock to realize a l'eful'n on theil- illvestment in the company. 

Holders of our common stock are cntitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by our Board of Dircctors out of funds legally 
available. To date, we have paid no dividends. Our Board of Directors docs not intcnd to declare any dividends in the foreseeable 
future, but instead intends to retain all earnings, if any, for usc in our business operations. Accordingly, a return on an investment in 
shares of our common stock lllay be realized only through a sale of such shares, if at all. 

We have outstanding cOllvel'tible debt, which, if repaid will,'equiI'e a signijicmlt amount of capital, or if converted into om' common 
stock could have a material adverse effect 011 ow' stock price. 

As of December 31 ,2017, we had convertible notes outstanding with a cumulative outstanding principal balance of $ 1,165,300 
which, if not converted into our comlllon stock, require repayment at a premium to the outstanding balance, resulting in the need for 
approximately $ 2,500 ,000 in liquid capital. If, rather than repay these notes, we allow them to convert into our common stock, the 
conversions would be done at a discount to the market price of oUl' common stock. The potential dilutive effects of these conversions at 
various conversion prices below our most recent market price of$O. 05 per share is as follows: 

100% 
$0.05 
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75% 
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50% 
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The issuance alld sale of common stock IIpOll C01lVerSiOIl of olltstanding convertible notes may depress the market price of Ollr 

( COllllllon stock. 

As sequential conversions of our convertible notes with conversion prices tied to the trading price of our con11non stock are effected, 
and sales of the shares issued on conversion occur, the price of our comnlon stock may decline, and as a result, the holder of these 
notes will be entitled to receive an increasing number of shares in connection with its cOllversions, which shares could then be sold in 
the market, triggering ftuiher price declines and conversions for even larger numbers of shares, to the dctriment of our investors. The 
shares of common stock which the convertible notes are conveltible into may be sold without restriction pursuant to Rule 144 provided 
the notes were held for at least six months. As a result, the sale of these shares may adversely affect the market price of am common 
stock. 

In addition, the common stock issuable upon conversion of these convertible notes may represent overhang that may also adversely 
affect the market price of am' common stock. As described above, overhang occurs when there is a greater supply of a company's stock 
in the market than there is demand for that stacie. When this happens thc price of the company's stock will decrease, and any additional 
shares which stockholders attempt to sell in the market will only further decrease the share price. We have issued various convertible 
notes that are convertible into shares of our common stock at a discount to market, which provides the holders with the ability to sell 
their common stock at or below market and still make a profit. In the cvent of such overhang, the note holder will have an incentive to 
sell their common stock as quickly as possible. If the share volume of our common stock cannot absorb the discounted shares, then the 
value of our common stock will likely decreasc. 

The continuously adjustable cOllvel'sion price feature of ow' convel'tible notes may encourage short selling of 0111' common stock, 
which could have a depI"ess;ve effect Oil the pl"ice afoul" COllllIIOII stock. 

The significant downward pressure on the price of om' common stock as the holder of the convertible notes converts and sells material 
amounts of our common stock could encourage investors to short sell our COlmnOll stock. This could place further downward pressure 
on the price of our common stock, In addition, not only the sale of shares issued upon conversion of the convertiblc notes, but also the 
mere perception that these sales could occur, may adversely affect the market price of our COlmnon stock. 

Mal"ket volatility has sigllijicalltly affected 0"1" stock pl"ice alld is likely to effect the value of yom· shal"es. 

The market price for our connnon stock has been and is likely to continue to be extremely volatile. In addition, the market price of our 
COlmnon stock may fluctuate significantly in response to a number of factors, lllost of which we cannot control, including, among 
others: 

• fluctuations in stock market prices and trading volumes of similar companies; 
• regulatory or legal developments; 
• general market conditions and overall fluctuations in U ,S., equity markets; 
• variations in our quarterly operating results; 
• changes in accounting principles; 
• our ability to raise additional capital and the terms on which we can raise it; 
• sales of large blocks of our common stock. including sales by our executivc officers, directors and significant 

stockholders; 
• announcements of new products, brands, services, commercial relationships, acquisitions or other events by us or our 

competitors; 
• additions or deparhn·es of key personnel; 
• discussion of us or our stock price by the press or in online investor communities; and 
• other risks and uncertainties described in these risk factors. 

Risks Relating to Our Agreements with Kodiak Capital Group, LLC 

The sale of 0111' common stock to Kodiak lIIay cause dilutioll, lind the sale of the shm'es of common stock acquil'ed by Kodiak, 01' the 
pe,'ceptioll that sllch sales may ocelli; could calise the pl';ce of 0111' cOlllmon stock to fall. 

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, as amended, Kodiak has committed to purchase up to an aggregate of 37,500,000 shares of our 
common stock. The shares that may be sold pursuant to the Purchase Agreement in the futme may be sold by us to Kodiak at our 
discretion from time to time, commencing after the SEC has declared effective the registration statement that includes this prospectus 
and concluding on March 31, 2019. The pcr share purchase price for the shares that we may sell to Kodiak under the Purchase 
Agreement will fluctuate based on thc price of our common stock, and will bc equal to 80% of the lowest daily volume weighted 
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average price of our common stock during the three trading days following our delivery of the applicable Put Notice to Kodiak to 
purchase the shares. Closings from time to time under the Purchase Agreement will only occur if the lowest daily volume weighted 
average price of the Company's common stock during the applicable valuation period is greater than 01' equal to $0.14 per share, unless 
othelwise agreed to by Kodiak and us. Depending on market liquidity at the time, sales of shares of cOlmnon stock to Kodiak may 
cause the trading price of our COllnnon stock to fall. 
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We generally have the right to control the timing and amount of any sales of our shares to Kodiak, except that, pursuant to the Purchase 
Agreement, we may not sell shares to Kodiak if the sale would result in its beneficial ownership of more than 9.99% of our the 
outstanding connnon stock. Kodiak may ultimately purchase all, some or none of the shares of our connnon stock that may be sold 
pursuant to the Purchase Agreement and, after it has acquired shares, Kodiak may sell all, some or nonc of those shares. Therefore, 
sales to Kodiak by us could result in substantial dilution to the interests of other holders of our common stock. Additional1y, the sale of 
a substantial munber of shares of our connnon stock to Kodiak, or the anticipation of such sales, could make it more difficult for us to 
sell cquity or equity-related securities in the future at a time and at a pricc that we might otherwise wish to effect sales. 

Kodiak will pay less than the theil-prevailing 1IIa1'kef price for ollr comlllon stock for pUJ'chases untler the Purchase Agl'eemellt~ 

The COlmnon stock to be issued to Kodiak pursuant to thc Purchase Agreement may be purchased at a 20% discount to the daily 
vohune weighted average price of the Company's common stock during the three h'ading days following thc delivelY of the applicable 
Put Notice. Kodiak has a financial incentive to sell our COlmnon stock itmnediately upon receiving the shares to realize the profit equal 
to the difference between the discounted pricc and the market price. If Kodiak sells the shares, the price of our common stock could 
decreasc. If our stock price decreases, Kodiak may have a further incentive to sell the shares of our common stock that it holds. These 
sales may have a further impact on our stock price. 

We may not be able to put to Kodiak 111137,500,000 shares ilvailable under the Purchase Agreement. 

The Purchasc Agreement providcs for the purchase by Kodiak of up to 37,500,000 shares of our C01l'nnon stock, which at the minimum 
purchase price of $0.14 per share under the Purchase Agreement would result in gross proceeds to us of $5,250,000. Our ability to 
draw down funds and sell shares under the Purchase Agrecment requires the satisfaction of a numher of conditions, including that the 
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part be declared effective by the SEC and continue to be effective at the time of the 
put, as well as Kodiak's compliance with its obligations under the Purchase Agreement. Accordingly, there can be no guarantee that 
that we will be able to draw down all or any portion of the $5,250,000 available to us under the Purchase Agreement. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The Shares offered by this prospectus will be sold by the selling stockholders. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale 
of common stock by the selling stockholders. However, we will receive proceeds from the sale of shares of our eonnnon stock to 
Kodiak under the Purchase Agreement, and upon the exercise of warrants held by the selling stockholders. These proceeds would be 
used for general working capital purposes and for the expansion of Green Leaf's cultivation facilities. 
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SELLING STOCKHOLDERS 

This prospectus relates to the possible rcsale from time to time by the selling stockholders of our common stock, including all 
shares of common stock that may be issued by us to Kodiak Imder the Purchasc Agreement and upon cxercise of the wanant held by 
Kodiak. Except for the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agrcement, including our obligations under the relatcd Registration 
Rights Agreement pursuant to which we have filed the registration statemcnt of which this prospectus is a part, Kodiak has not had any 
material relationship with us within the past thrce years. We also have not had any material relationship with any other selling 
stockholder listed below. 

The table below presents infonnation regarding the selling stockholders and the shares of common stock that they may offer 
from time to time under this prospectus. This table is preparcd based on information supplied to us by thc selling stockholders, and 
reflects holdings as of April 23 , 2018. As used in this prospectus, the tenll "selling stockholder" includes the selling stockholders 
named below and any donees, pledgees, transferees or other successors in interest selling shares received after the date of this 
prospectus fro111 the selling stockholders as a gift, pledge, or other non-sale related transfer. The number of sharcs in the column 
"Maximum Number of Shares of common stock to be Offered Pursuant to this prospectus" represents al1 of the shares of common 
stock that the selling stockholdcrs may offer under this prospectus. The selling stocldlOlders may sell some, all or none of its shares in 
this Offering. We do not know how long the selling stockholders will hold the shares before selling them, and we currently have no 
agreements, arrangements or understandings with the selling stockholders regarding the sale of any of the shares. 

Beneficial ownership is determiiled in accordance with Rulc 13d-3(d) promulgated by the SEC under the Exchange Act, and 
includes shares of common stock with respect to which the selling stockholders has voting and investment power. The pcrcentage of 
shares of common stock bencficially owned by thc selling stockholders prior to the Offeling shown in the table bclow is based on an 
aggregate of 589,994,130 shares of our common stock outstanding on April 23 , 2018. The fOl11ih column assumes the sale of all of the 
shares offered by the selling stockholders pursuant to this prospectus. 

Beneficially Owned Prior to 
Offering 

Number of 

Number of 
Shares Being 
Offered by 

Selliug 
Stockholder 

Beneficially Owned After 
Offering 

Number of 
Selling Stockholder Shares Percent in Offering Shares(l) Percent 

Kodiak Capital Group LLC(2) 

Black Mountain Equities, Inc.(4) 

Gemini Master Fund, Ltd(6) 

Emunah Funding, LLC(8) 

FOUlth Man, LLC(10) 

37,900,000(3) 

6,500,000(5) 

7,257,576(7) 

4,761,465(9) 

4,761,465(11) 

4.99%(3) 

1. 09% 

1. 22% 

* 
* 

75,400,000 -0- 0.00% 

4,300,000 2,200,000 * 
4,300,000 2,957,576 * 

-0- -0- * 
-0- -0- * 

* 

(1 ) 

(2) 

(3) 

Less than one percent. 

Assumes the sale of all shares being offered pursuant to this prospectus. 

The business address of Kodiak is clo Kodiak Capital Partners, LLC, Kodiak Capital Group, LLC, 260 Newport Center Drive, 
Newport Beach, CA 92660. Kodiak's principal business is that of a private investulent finn. We have been advised that 
Kodiak is not a member of FINRA, or an independent broker-dealer, and that neither Kodiak nor any of its affiliates is an 
affiliate or an associated person of any FINRA member or independent broker-dealer. We have been further advised that Ryan 
Hodson is the Managing Member of Kodiak, and that Mr. Hodson has definitive power to vote or to direct the vote and 
definitive power to dispose or to direct the disposition of all securities owned directly by Kodiak. 

Includes 400,000 shares of common stock issued to Kodiak for entering into the Purchase Agreement and shm-es of common 
stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrant to purchase 37,500,000 shares of common stock, subject to the limitation therein 
described below. In accordance with Rule J3d-3(d) under the Exchange Act, we have excluded from the number of shares 
beneficially owned prior to the Offering all of the shares that Kodiak may be required to purchase under the Purchase 
Agreement, because the issuance of such shares is solely at our discretion and is subject to certain conditions, the satisfaction 
of all of which are outside of Kodiak's control, including the Registration Statement of which this prospectus is a pml 
becoming and remaining effective. Furthennore, under the terms of the Purchase Agreement, we may not issue shares of our 
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COlmnon stock to Kodiak to the extent that Kodiak or any of its affiliates would, at any time, beneficially own more than 
9.99% of our outstanding common stock, and under the terms of the warrant Kodiak may not exercise the wall'ant to the 
extcnt that Kodiak or any of its affiliates would, at any time, eithcr beneficially own more than 4.99% of our outstanding 
shares of CQlmnon stock or together with shares issuable under the Purchase Agrecment beneficially own in excess of9.99% 
of om· outstanding shares of cOlmnon stock. Notwithstanding thc foregoing, if all 75,400,000 shares subject to this prospectus 
werc inclnded as beneficially owned by Kodiak stockholders as of April 23, 2018, Kodiak would beneficially own 
approximately 11.3% of our outstanding shares ofcOlmnon stock. 
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The business address of Black Mountain is Black Mountain Equitics, Inc. is 13366 Greenstone Ct., San Diego, CA 92131. 
Black Mountain's principal business is that of a private investment firm. We havc been advised that Black Mountain is not a 
member of FINRA, or an independent broker-dealer, and that ncither Black Mountain nor any of its affiliates is an affiliate 01' 

an associated pcrson of any FINRA member 01' independent broker-dealer. We have been further advised that Adam Bakel' is 
the Managing Member of Black Mountain, and that Mr. Bakel' has definitivc power to vote or to direct the vote and definitive 
power to dispose or to direct the disposition of all securities owned directly by Black Mountain. 

(5) Consists of 2,800,000 sharcs that may be acquired on exercise of wall'ants to purchase common stock at an exercise pricc of 
$0.075 pel' share, 1,500,000 shares that may be acquired on exercise of warrants to purchase COlllinon stock at an exercise 
price of $0.14 pel' share, and 2,200,000 shares that may bc acquired on conversion of a promissOlY notc in the principal 
amount of $165,000 at a conversion price of $0.075 pCI' share. This prospectus relates only to the shares that may be acquired 
upon exercise of the warrants. Black Mountain acquired these securities from the Company in the transactions described in 
Liquidity and Capital Resources in this prospectus. 

(6) The business address of Gemini is Gemini Mastel' Fund, Ltd., 1075 Valleyside Lane, Encinitas, CA 92024. Gemini's principal 
business is that of a privatc investment firm. We have been advised that Gemini is not a member of FINRA, or an independent 
broker-dealer, and that neither Gemini nor any of its affiliates is an affiliate or an associated person of any FINRA member or 
independent brokelcdealer. Wc have becn further advised that Steven Wintcrs is the Managing Member of Gemini, and that 
Mr. Winters has definitive power to vote or to direct the vote and definitive power to dispose 01' to direct the disposition of all 
sccurities owned directly by Gemini. 

(7) Consists of 2,800,000 shares that may be acquired on exercise of wanants to purchase common stock at an exercise price of 
$0.075 pel' share, 1,500,000 shares that may bc acquired on exercise of warrants to purchase common stock at an exercise 
price of $0.14 per sharc, and 2,200,000 shares that may be acquired on conversion of a promissory note in the principal 
amount of $165,000 at a conversion price of $0.075 per share. This prospectus relates only to the shares that may be acquired 
upon exercise of the warrants. Gemini Master Fund acquired these securities from the Company in the transactions described 
in Liquidity and Capital Resources in this prospectus. 

(8) The business address of Emunah Funding, LLC is 395 Pearsall Avcnue, Unit D, Cedarhurst, NY 11516. We have been advised 
that Emunah is not a member of FINRA, 01' an independent broker-dealer, and that neither Emunah nor any of its affiliates is 
an affiliate or an associated pemon of any FINRA member 01' independent broker-dealer. We have been further advised that 
Charles Gabriel Berkowitz and Andrew Avitan have dcfinitive power to vote or to direct the vote and definitive power to. 
dispose 01' to direct the disposition of all securities owned directly by Emunah. 

(9) Consists of3,036,437 shares that may be acquired on exercise of a Class A Wanant to purchase common stock at an exercise 
price of $0.0494 pel' share, 227,733 shares that may be acquired on exercise ofa Class B Warrant to purchase COlllinon stock 
at an cxercise price of$0.0494 per share, and 1,497,295 shares that may be acquired on conversion of a promissOlY note in the 
principal amount of $76,500 at a conversion price of $0.0525 per share. This prospectus relates only to the shares that may be 
acquired upon exercise of the Class A Warrant. Emunah acquired these securities from the Company in a private placement. 

(10) The business address of Fomih Man, LLC is 2522 Chambers Road, Suite 100, Tustin, CA 92780. We have been advised that 
Fourth Man is not a member of FINRA, or an independent broker-dealer, and that neither Fourth Man nor any of its affiliatcs 
is an affiliate or an associated person of any FINRA member or independent broker-dealer. We have been fi.ll'ther advised that 
Edward H. Deese and Kenneth G. Hall have definitive power to vote or to direct the vote and definitive power to dispose 01' to 
direct the disposition of all securities owned directly by Fourth Man. 

(11) Consists of 3,036,437 shares that may be acquired on excrcise of a Class A Warrant to purchase common stock at an exercise 
price of $0.0494 per share, 227,733 shares that may be acquired on exercise of a Class B Warrant to purchase COlllinon stock 
at an exercise price of $0.0494 per share, and 1,497,295 shares that may be acquired on conversion of a promissOlY note in the 
principal amOlmt of $76,500 at a conversion price of $0.0525 per share. This prospectus relates only to the shares that may be 
acquired upon exercise of the Class A Warrant. Fourth Man acquired these securities from the Company in a private 
placement. 

This prospechls also covers any additional shares of our common stock which become issuable in connection with the shares 
being registered by reason of any stock dividend, stock split, recapitalization or other similar transaction effected without the receipt of 
consideration which results in an increase in the number of our outstanding shares of common stock. 

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 
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This prospectus relates to the resale of up to 93,522,930 shares of our common stock by the selling stockholders. 

The selling stockholders and any of their pledgees, assignees and successors-in-interest may, from time to time, sell any or all 
of the shares covered hereby on any stock exchange, market or trading fucility on which our common stock is traded or in private 
transactions. These sales may be at fixed or negotiated prices. The selling stockholders may use anyone or more of the following 
methods when selling shares: 

• ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker dealer solicits purchasers; 
• block trades in which the broker dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of 

the block as principal to facilitate the transaction; 
• purchases by a broker dealer as principal and resale by the broker dealer for its account; 
• an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange; 
• privately negotiated h'ansactions; 
• settlement of short sales entered into after the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a 

part; 
• in transactions through broker dealers that agree with the selling stockholders to sell a specified number of shares at a 

stipulated price per security; 
• through the writing or settlement of options or other hedging transactions, whether through an options exchange or 

otherwise; 
• a combination of any such methods of sale; or 
• any other method pcrmitted pursuant to applicable law. 
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The selling stockholders other than Kodiak may also sell Shares under Rule 144 under the Securities Act, if available, rather 
( than under this prospectus. 

( 

( 

Broker dcalers engaged by the selling stockholdcrs may arrange for other brokers dealers to participate in sales. Broker 
dealers lllay receive commissions or discounts ft·om the selling stockholders (or, if any broker dealer acts as agcnt for the purchaser of 
shares, ft·om the purchaser) in amounts to be negotiatcd, but, except as set forth in a supplement to this prospectus, in the case of an 
agency transaction not in excess of a customary brokerage commission in compliance with FINRA Rule 2440; and in the case of a 
principal transaction a marleup or markdown in compliance with FINRA IM-2440. 

In connection with the sale of the shares or interests thercin, the selling stockholders may enter into hedging transactions with 
broker-dealers or other financial institutions, which may in turn engage in Sh0l1 sales of the shares in the coursc of hedging the 
positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also enter into option or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial 
institutions or create one or more derivative securities which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of 
sharcs offered by this prospectus, which shares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus 
(as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction). 

Kodiak is an "underwritcr" within the meaning of thc Securities Act and any broker-dealcrs or agents that are involved in 
selling the shares may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act in connection with such sales. In such 
event, any cOimnissions received by such broker-dealers or agents and any profit on the resale of the shares purchased by them may be 
deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts under the Securities Act. Kodiak has informed us that it does not have any 
written or oral agreement or I1llderstanding, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the shares. In no event shall any broker­
dealer receive fees, commissions and markups which, in the aggregate, would excecd eight percent (8%). 

The sclling stockholders may from time to time pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of the shares owned by them 
and, if they default in the pelfollnance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the shares from 
time to time under this prospectus after we have filed an amendment to this prospectus under Rulc 424(b )(3) or other applicable 
provision of the Securities Act amending the list of selling stockholders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest 
as selling stockholders under this prospectus. 

Thc selling stockholders also may transfer tlle shares in other circumstances, in which case the transferees, pledgees or other 
successors in interest will be thc selling beneficial owners for purposes of this prospcctus and may sell the shares from time to time 
under this prospectus after we havc filed an amendment to this prospectus undcr Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision of the 
Securities Act amending the list of selling stockholders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest as Selling 
Stockholders under this prospectus. 

Kodiak has agreed to pay us $25,000 for legal fees incurred in connection with the filing of the registration statement of which 
this prospectus is a part on the date the regish·ation statement is declared effective by the SEC. Subject to such reimbursement, we will 
pay all fees and expenses incurred by us incident to the registration of the shares. 

Because Kodiak is an "undelwriter" within the meaning of the Securities Act, they will be subject to the prospectus delivery 
requirements of the Securities Act including Rule 172 thereunder. 

We intend to keep this prospectus effective until such time as all of tlle shares have been sold pursuant to this prospechls or 
Rule 144 under the Securities Act or any otller rule of similar cffect. 

Under applicable rules and regulations under the Exchange Act, any person engaged in the distribution of the shares may not 
simultaneously engage in market making activities with respect to the common stock for the applicablc restricted period, as defined in 
Regulation M, prior to the commencement of the distribution. In addition, the selling stockholders will be subject to applicable 
provisions of the Exchange Act and tl,e rules and regulations thereunder, including Regulation M, which may limit the timing of 
purchases and sales of our securities by the sclling stockholders or any other person. We will make copies of this prospechls available 
to the selling stockholders and have infolmed them of the need to deliver a copy of this prospectus to each purchaser at or prior to the 
time of the sale (including by compliance with Rule 172 under the Sccurities Act). 
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MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK 

Our conll11on stock is quoted on the OTCQB tier of OTC Markets under the symbol "PNTV", The following table sets forth 
the high and low bid prices for each quarter within the last two fiscal years and the subsequent interim periods. The source of these 
quotations is the OTCQB Trade Activity Report. The quotations reflect inter-dealer prices. without retail mark-up, markdown or 
commission, and 111ay not necessarily represent actual transactions. 

Fomlh Quarter 
Third Quatler 
Second Quatler 
First Quatler 

Fomlh Quarter 
Third Quatler 
Second Qualler 
First Quarter 

F omlh Quarter 
Third Quatler 
Second Quatler 
First Quarter 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017: 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016: 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

COMMON STOCK 
MARKET PRICE 

HIGH LOW 

0.1299 $ 0.0520 
0.2310 $ 0.0712 
0.1699 $ 0.0316 
0.0435 $ 0.0146 

0.0295 $ 0.0089 
0.0141 $ 0.0023 
0.0050 $ 0.0022 
0,0041 $ 0.0016 

0.0029 $ 0.0013 
0.0053 $ 0.0012 
0.0239 $ 0.0022 
0.0268 $ 0.0081 

The closing price for our common stock on April 23 , 2018, as reported by the OTCQB, was $0, 051 per share. As of April 23 
,2018, there were approximately 35 4 holders of record of our common stock. ClearTlUst, LLC (telephone: (813) 235-4490; facsimile: 
(813) 388-4549) is the registrar and transfer agent for our common stock. 

DIVIDEND POLICY 

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate paying any cash dividends on our 
common stock in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay cash dividends will be at the discretion of the Board of 
Directors and will be dependent upon our consolidated financial condition, results of operations, capital requirements and such other 
factors as the Board of Directors deems relevant. 
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

The following table presents information, to the best of our knowledge, about the beneficial ownership of oUl· COlmnon stock 
on April 23 , 2018, held by those persons known to beneficialIy own more than 5% of our capital stock and by our directors and 
executive officers. 

Beneficial ownership is detenmined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission and does not 
necessarily indicate beneficial ownership for any other purpose. Under these mlcs; beneficial ownership includes those shares of 
connnon stock over which the stockholder has sale or shared voting or investment power. It also includes (unless footnoted) shares of 
common stock that the stockholder has a right to acquire within 60 days through the exercise of any option, warrant or other right. The 
percentage ownership of the outstanding eQ1mnon stock, however, is based on the assumption, expressly required by the rules of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, that only the person or entity whose ownership is being reported has converted options or 
warrants into shares of our common stock. Unless othclwise indicated, the address of each listed stockholder is c/o Players Network, 
1771 E. Flamingo Road, #20l-A, Las Vegas, NY 89119. 

Name of Beneficial Owner(l) 

Officers and Directors: 

Mark Bradley, CEO and Direetor(5) 
Michael Berk, President of 
Programming and Direetor(6)(7) 

Brett Pojunis, Director(8) 
Geoffrey Lawrence, Chief Financial 
Officer(9) 

Directors and Officers as a Group (4 
persons) 

5% Holders: 
N/A 

* less than 1 % 

common stock 

Number of %of 

Shares Class(2) 

94,526,652 15.5% 

10,630,527 1.8% 

15,800,000 2.7% 

·4,120,291 * 

125,077,470 20.4% 

Series A Series C 

Preferred Stock(lO) Preferred Stock(ll) 

Total 
Number of %of Number of %of Voting 

Shares Class(3) Shares Class(4) Power 

1,000,000 50% 12,000,000 100% 56.3% 

1,000,000 50% 2.7% 

* 

* 

2,000,000 100% 12,000,000 100% 60.4% 

(t) Except as indicated in the footnotes to this table and pursuant to applicable community property laws, the persons named in the table 
have sale voting and investment power with respect to all shares of common stock, Series A Preferred Stock or Series C Preferred 
Stock owned by such person. 

(2) Percentage of beneficial ownership is based upon 589,994,130 shares of common stock outstanding as of April 23 , 2018. 

(3) Percentage of beneficial ownership is based upon 2,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock outstanding. 

(4) Percentage of beneficial ownership is based upon 12,000,000 shares of Series C Preferred Stock outstanding. 

(5) Includes stock options and walTants to purchase 23,750,000 shares of common stock and 25,000 shares held for the benefit of Mr. 
Bradley's minor daughter. 

(6) Includes 38,000 shares held by MJB Productions, which is 100% owned by Mr. Berk. 

(7) Excludes (i) 125,000 shares held by Mr. Berk's ex-wife, and (ii) 125,000 shares by Mr. Berk's adult son, and includes options to 
acquire 2,750,000 shares of common stock. 

(8) Includes stock options to purchase 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

(9) Includes stock options to purchase 2,000,000 shares of connnon stock. 
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(10) Series A Preferred Stock carries preferential voting power of 25: l. Both Mr. Bradley and Mr. Berk hold I million shares of Series 
A Prefened Stock. 

(II) Series C Preferred Stock canies preferential voting power of 50: l. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. 

Overview 

Players Network is actively pursuing the cultivation and processing of medical and recreational marijuana in North Las Vegas pursuant 
to two mcdical marijuana establishments (MME) licenses that were granted by the city of North Las Vegas for cultivation and 
production to its majority-owned subsidimy, Green Leaf Fanlls Holdings LLC, in which the Company holds an 85.4% interest. We also 
distribute content relating to the cannabis industry at WecdTVcom. 

Green Leqf Cannabis Business 

Green Leaf was granted two Medical Marijuana Establishment (MME) licenses by the City of North Las Vegas and State of Nevada; 
one for cultivation, and one for production of extracts, along with cultivation and production licenses for recreational cannabis that 
went into effect on July 1,2017. . 

The cannabis industry is one of the fastest growing markets in the America, and Nevada is uniquely positioned to become Olle of, if not 
the largest market in the counlly. The sale of cannabis in Nevada for medical purposes has been legal since 2015, and on July 1, 2017, 
the recreational use of ca1mabis became legal in the State of Nevada. 

It is estimated that there are approximately 43,000 Nevada State issued medical matijuana cardholders. Nevada also offers reciprocity 
to Out-of-State medical cannabis cardholders. With nearly one million mcdical marijuana cardholders residing in states adjacent to 
Nevada, and more than 52 million annual visitors to Nevada, the market for medical marijuana is substantial, and with the recent 
passage of recreational marijuana laws that were implemented in the summer of 2017, Nevada is expected to generate $1.8 billion in 
revenue from cannabis in 2018. As large as the medical marijuana market is, it is dwarfed by Nevada's adult recreational marijuana 
market. 

Green Leaf offers the following products and services: 

• Premium organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licensed retailers 
• Recreationalmarijumla cannabis products sold wholesale to distributors and retailers 
• Extraction products such as oils and waxes derived from in-house cannabis production 
• Processing and extraction services for licensed medical ca1U1abis cultivators in Nevada 
• High quality cannabis strains in the form of vegetative cuttings for sale to licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 

Media COlltent Distribution; Weed TV 

Historically, we have distributed video and other media content over cable television chaIlllels and a wide variety of internet enabled 
devices, focusing primarily on the gaming induslly and Las Vegas lifestyle. Our cun'ent media operations arc focused on our recently 
launched Web site WeedTVcom, and its related social media presence. 

Weed TV is a source of informational entertaimnent, products and services for people who relate to the marijuana lifestyle and social 
community. Weed TV content is currently available at www.weedtv.eom. We plan to continuously add fealllres and content to Weed 
TV, including a directory of businesses that cater to the marijuana business, such as dispensaries, smoke shops, doctors, financial 
institutions, manufacturers and more. 

Critical Accouuting Policies 

Under FASB ASC 280-10-50, the Company operates as a single segment and will evaluate additional segment disclosure requirements 
as it expands its operations. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements ill conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions tl,at affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
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the date of the financial statements and the reported amolmt of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
diffcr fi·om those estimates. 

Fair Value ofFinaneial Instnnnents 

Under FASB ASC 820-10-05, the Finatlcial Accounting Standards Board establishes a fi·atnework for measuring fair value in generally 
accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair valuc measurements. This Statemcnt reaffhms that fuir value is the 
relevant measurement attribute. The adoption of this standard did not have a material effect on the Company's financial statements as 
reflected hercin. The carrying amounts of cash, accmmts payable and acclUed expenses reported on the balance sheets are estimated by 
management to approximate fair value primarily due to the short tenn naturc of the insttuments. In addition, the Company had debt 
instluments that required fair value measm'ement on a recurring basis. 
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Cash and Cash Eguivalents 

We maintain cash balances in non-Interest-bearing transaction accounts, which do not cun-cntly exceed federally insured limits. For the 
purpose of the statements of cash flows, all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less arc considered 
to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivaleuts on hand at December 31, 201 7 and 201 6 . 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

We generate the majority of our revenues and corresponding accounts receivable from video production services on a project basis and 
subscriptions for video content. We evaluate the collectability of our accounts receivable considering a combination of factors. In 
circumstances where we arc aware of a specific customer's inability to meet its financial obligations to us, we record a specific reserve 
for bad debts against amounts due in order to reduce the net recognized receivable to the amount we reasonably believe will be 
collected. For all other customers, we recognize reserves for bad debts based on past write-off experience and the length of time the 
receivables are past due. We had no debts expense during the years ended December 31, 201 7 and 201 6 , respectively. 

Cost Method of Accounting for Investments 

Investee companies not accounted for under the consolidation or the equity method of accounting are accounted for under the cost 
method of accounting. Under this method, the Company's share of the camings or losses of such Investee companies is not included in 
the Balance Sheet or Statement of Operations. However, impainnent charges are recognized in the Statement of Operations. If 
circumstances suggest that the value of the lnvestee Company has subsequently recovered, such recovelY is not recorded. Our 
investments which are accounted for on the cost method of accounting have been completely impaired previously, and no impairment 
expense was recognized during the years ended December 31, 2017 or 2016. 

Inventories arc stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined on a standard cost basis that approximates the first-in, first-out 
(FIFO) method. Marlcet is detenllined based on net realizable value. Appropriate consideration is given to obsolescence, excessive 
levels, deterioration, and other factors in evaluating net realizable value. Our cannabis products consist of prepackaged purchased 
goods ready for resale, and cannabis flower grown in-house under our cultivation license, along with produced edibles and extracts 
developed under our production license. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are stated at the lower of cost or estimated net recoverable amount. The cost of property, plant and equipment is 
depreciated using the straight-line method based on the lesser of tlle estimated useful lives of the assets or the lease term based on the 
following life expectancy: 

Software 
Office equipment and website development costs 
Fumiture and fixtures 

3 years 
5 years 
7 years 

Repairs and maintenance expenditures are charged to operations as incurred. Major improvements and replacements, which have 
extend the useful life of an asset, are capitalized and depreciated over the relnaining estimated useful life of the asset. When assets are 
retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization are eliminated and any resulting gain or loss is reflected 
in operations. 
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Imllainnent of Long-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets held and used by the Company are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate the 
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable or is impaired. Recoverability is assessed using undiscounted cash flows based 
upon historical results and current projections of earnings before interest and taxes. Impairment is measured using discounted cash 
flows of future operating results based upon a rate that corresponds to the cost of capital. Impainnents are recognized in operating 
results to the extent that caflying value excceds discounted cash flows of future operations. The Company did not recognize any 
impaiflnent losses on the disposal of fixed assets during the years ended December 31, 201 7 and 20 I 6 . 

Construction in Prog[§§, 

The Company is constlUcting a grow house in its leased facility, which became operational during the first quarter of 20 I 8 ,at which 
time depreciation cOllUnenced. The Company incurred and capitalized within Construction in Progress a total of $408,812 and 
$239,220, respectively. The estimated cost to be incurred to complete conslluction of the grow house is approximately $1.7 million. 
The conslluction will be completed in phases and the portion of the $1.7 million incurred after the facility is initially operational will 
be capitalized separately as separate leasehold improvements, while the costs incIDred to get the facility operational will begin to be 
depreciated upon commencement of operations. 

Defel1"ed Rent Obligation 

The Company has entered into operating lease agreements for its corporate office which contains provisions for future rent increases. 
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Company records monthly rent expense equal to the total of the 
payments due over the lease term, divided by the number of months of the lease terms. The difference between rent expense recorded 
and the amount paid is credited or charged to "Defen-ed rent obligation," which is reflected as a separate line item in the accompanying 
Balance Sheets. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is primarily generated through our subsidiruy, Green Leaf Holdings, LLC. Green Leaf recognizes revenue from the sale of the 
following cannabis products and services to licensed dispensaries within the state of Nevada: 

• Premium organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licensed retailers 
• Recreational mru·ijuana cannabis products sold wholesale to distributors and retailers 
• Extraction products such as oils and waxes derived from in-house cannabis production 
• Processing and extraction services for licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 
• High quality call11abis strains in the form of vegetative cuttings for sale to licensed medical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 

Revenue from the sale of our call11abis products is recognized by our subsidiary at the point of sale, at which time payment is received. 
Management estimates an allowance for sales returns. 

The Company also intends to recognize revenue from its internet television platform from internally generated products and from 
partnered merchants when the following criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an all'angement exists; delivery has OCCUlTed; the 
selling price is fixcd or determinable; and coUcctability is reasonably assurcd. These criteria arc met when the customers purchase a 
product or access a web-based video, the product or web-based video has been electronically delivered to the purchaser and payment 
has been received. At that time, the Company's obligations to the customer is substantially complete. The Company records the net 
amount it retains from the sale of items from its internet television platfofln after paying any agreed upon percentage of the purchase 
price to the featured advertising merchant excluding any applicable taxes. Revenuc is recorded on a net basis because the Company is 
acting as an agent of the partncred merchant in the transaction. Provisions for discounts and rebates to customers, estimated rehu'ns and 
allowances, ruld other adjustments are provided for in the same period the related sales arc recorded. The Company defers any revenue 
for which the product has not been delivered or is subject to refund until such time that the Company and the customer jointly 
determine that the product has been delivered or no refund will be required. 

Network revenue consists of monthly network broadcast subscription revenue, which is recognized over the period in which the 
subscription service is available. Broadcast television adveliising revcnue is recognized when advertisements are aired. Video 
production revenue is recognized as digital video film is completed and accepted by the customer and collection is reasonably assured. 
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Dcfen-ed Rent Obligation 

The Company has entered into operating lease agreements for its corporate office and GLFH's warehouse which contains provisions 
for future rent increases. In accordancc with generally accepted accounting principles, the Company records monthly rent expense 
cqual to the total of the payments due ovcr the lease term, divided by the number of months of thc lease tenus. The difference between 
rent expense recorded and the amount paid is credited or charged to "Dcfened rent obligation," which is reflected as_a separate line 
item in thc accompanying Balancc Sheets. 

Derivative LiabilitY. 

The Company evaluates its convertible instruments, options, wan-ants or other contracts to detenninc if those contracts or embedded 
components of those contracts qualify as derivatives to be separately accounted for under ASC Topic 815, "Derivatives and Hedging." 
The result of this accounting treatment is that the fair value of the derivative is marked-to-market each balance sheet date and recorded 
as a liability. In the event that the fair value is rccorded as a liability, the change in fair value is recorded in the statemeut of operations 
as other income (expense). Upon conversion or exercise of a derivative instrument, the instrument is marked to fail' value at the 
conversion date and then that fair value is reclassified to equity. Equity instruments that arc initially classified as equity that become 
subject to reclassification under ASC Topic 815 are reclassified to liabilities at the fair value of the instrument on thc reclassification 
date. We analyzed the derivative financial instruments (the Convertible Note and tainted Warrant), in accordance with ASC 815. The 
objective is to provide guidance for dctennining whether an equity-linked financial instrument is indexed to an entity's own stock. This 
determination is needed for a scope exception which would enable a derivative illstmment to be accounted for under the accmal 
method. The classification of a non-derivative instrument that falls within the scope of ASC 815-40-05 "Accounting for Derivative 
Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company's Own Stock" also hinges on whether the instmment is 
indexed to an entity's own stock. A non-derivative instrument that is not indexed to an entity's own stock cannot be classified as equity 
and must be accountcd for as a liability. There is a two-step approach in determining whether an instrument or embedded feature is 
indexed to an entity's own stock. First, the instrument's contingent exercise provisions, if any, must be evaluated, followed by an 
evaluation of the instmment's settlemcnt provisions. The Company utilized multinomial lattice models that value the derivative 
liability within the notes based on a probability weighted discounted cash flow model. Thc Company utilized the fair value standard set 
forth by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, defined as the amount at which thc assets (or liability) could be bought (or 
incmTed) or sold (or scttled) in a current transaction between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

Advertising Costs 

The Company expenses the cost of advertising and promotions as incUlTed. Advertising and promotions expense was $ 111,416 and $ 
11,571 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share 

The basic net loss per COlmnon share is computed by dividing the net loss by the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding. Diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing the net loss adjusted on an "as if converted" basis, by the 
weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus potential dilutive securities. For 2017 and 2016 , potential dilutive 
securities had an anti-dilutive effect and werc not included in the calculation of diluted net loss per cormnon share. 
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Stock-Based Com]lensation 

Under FASB ASC 718-10-30-2, all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized 
in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosme is no longer an alternative. Stock and stock options issued for 
services and compensation totaled $ 2,744,884 and $ 431,500 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Income Taxes 

PNTV recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between the financial reporting and tax basis of assets and 
liabilities using the enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to be recovered. 
PNTV provides a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets for which it does not consider realization of such assets to be more likely 
than not. 

Uncertain Tax Positions 

In accordance with ASC 740, "Income Taxes" ("ASC 740"), the Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position 
only ifit is morc likely than not that the tax position will be capable of withstanding examination by the taxing authorities based on the 
technical merits of the position. These standards prescribe a recognition tln'eshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement 
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retrun. These standards also provide guidance on 
de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosbre, and transition. 

Various taxing authorities periodically audit the Company's income tax retmns. These audits include questions regarding the 
Company's tax filing positions, including the timing and amount of deductions and the allocation of income to various tax jurisdictions. 
In evaluating the exposures connected with these various tax filing positions, including state and local taxes, the Company records 
allowances for probable exposures. A number of years may elapse before a particular matter, for which an allowance has been 
established, is audited and fully resolved. The Company has not yet undergone an examination by any taxing authorities. 

( The assessment of the Company's tax position relies 011 the judgment of management to estimate the exposures associated with the 
Company's various filing positions. 

( 

Various taxing authorities periodically audit the Company's income tax returns. These audits include questions regarding the 
Company's tax filing positions, including the timing and amount of deductions and the allocation of income to various tax jurisdictions. 
In evaluating the exposures connected with these various tax filing positions, including state and local taxes, the Company records 
allowances for probable exposures. A number of years may elapse before a particular matter, for which an allowance has been 
established, is audited and fully resolved. The Company has not yet undergone an examination by any taxing authorities. 

The assessment'of the Company's tax position relies on the judgment of management to estimate the exposures associated with the 
Company's various filing positions. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") No. 2017-09, 
Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Scope of Modification Accounting. ASU 2017-09, which provides guidance about 
which changes to the terms or conditions of a share-based payment award require an entity to apply modification accounting in Topic 
718. Per ASU 2017-9, an entity should account for the effects of a modification unless all the following are met: (I) the fair value (or 
calculated value or intrinsic value, if such an alternative measurement method is used) of the modified award is the same as the fair 
value (01' calculated value or intrinsic value, if such an alternative measurement method is used) of the original award immediately 
before the original award is modified. If the modification docs not affect any of the inputs to the valuation technique that the entity uses 
to value the award, the entity is not required to estimate the value itll111ediately before and after the modification, (2) the vesting 
conditions of the modified award are the same as the vesting conditions of the original award itll111ediately before the original award is 
modified, and (3) the classification of the modified award as an equity instrument 01' a liability insllument is the same as the 
classification of the original award inmlediately before the original award is modified. The current disclosure requirements in Topic 
718 apply regardless of whether an entity is required to apply modification accounting under the amendments in ASU 2017-9. ASU 
2017-9 is effective for public business entities for ammal and interim periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. Early 
adoption is permitted, including adoption in any interim period, for (I) public business entities for reporting periods for which financial 
statements have not yet been issued and (2) all other entities for reporting periods for which financial statements have not yet been 
made available for issuance. The amendments in this ASU should be applied prospectively to an award modified on 01' after the 
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adoption date. The adoption of ASU 2017-9 is not expected to have a matcrial impact on the Company's firiancial statements or relatcd 
disclosures. 
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In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-7, Compensation - Retirement Benefits (Topic 715): Improving the Presentation a/Net 
Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost. This ASU requires that an employer report the service cost 
component in the same line item or items as other compensation costs arising from services rendered by the pCltinent employees during 
the period. The other components of net benefit cost, which include interest cost and prior service cost or credi~ among others, are 
required to be presented in the income statement separately from the service cost component and outside a subtotal of income from 
operations, if one is presented. This ASU is effective for the Company's fiscal year 2018, including interim periods. The Company is 
cunently evaluating the effects that the adoption of this ASU will have on its consolidated financial statements. The Company has not 
yet concluded how the new standard will impact the consolidated financial statements. 

In Janumy 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-3, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections (Topic 250) and Investments-Equity 
Method and Joint Ventures (Topic 232): Amendments to SEC Paragraphs Pursuant to Staff Announcements at the September 22,2016 
and November 17, 2016 EITF Meetings. This ASU expands disclosures regarding potential material effects to the Company's 
consolidated financial statements that may occur when adopting ASU's in the future. When a company cannot reasonably estimate the 
impact of adopting an ASU, disclosures are to be expanded to include qualitative disclosures including a description to the effect to the 
company's accounting policies, a comparison the existing policies, the status of its process to implement the new standard and any 
significant implementation matters yet to be addressed. This standard will generally require more disclosure in the Company's 
consolidated financial statements when adopted. 

No other new accounting pronouncements, issued or effective during the year ended December 31, 2017, have had or are expected to 
have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements. 

Results of Operations 

Yeltl's Ended December 31,2017 a/l{12016: 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, Increase I 

2017 2016 (Decrease) 

Revenue $ 87,913 $ 135,234 $ (47,321) 
Cost of Goods Sold 60,816 60,816 

Gross Profit 27,097 135,234 (108,137) 

Direct Operating Costs 499,799 145,324 354,475 
General and Administrative 3,941,394 1,078,409 2,862,985 
Officer S alm'ies 650,786 175,673 475,113 
Depreciation and Amortization 71,920 24,084 47,836 

Total Operating Expenses 5,163,899 1,423,490 3,740,409 

Net Operating (Loss) (5,136,802) (1,288,256) 3,848,546 

Total other Income (Expense) (8,946,081) (475,552) 8,470,529 

Net Loss $ (14,082,883) $ (1,763,808) $ 12,319,075 
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Revenues: 

During the years ended December 31 , 2017 and 2016 , we received revenues from the sale of cannabis products, in-home media, 
advertising fees and the recognition of deferred revenues on content development. Aggregate revenues for the year ended December 
31,2017 were $87,913, compared to revenues of$135,234 in the year ended December 31, 2016, a decrease in revenues of$47,321, 01' 

35%. During the year ended December 31, 2017, our sales consisted of $70,165 from the resale of raw materials that we previously 
purchased from other licensed production and cultivation facilities and resold to licensed dispensaries as we progressed in the 
development of our facility, and $17,748 ft'om advertising fees. We launched the second phase of construction at our growing facility in 
the first quarter of2018, and have begun to grow our first crop. Our revenues decreased primarily due to the abscnce of the recognition 
of a total of $135,000 ft'om defel1'ed revenues on pilot videos and a series ofwebisodes recognized in the prior year. 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Cost of sales for the year ended December 31, 2017 were $60,816, compared to $-0- during the year ended December 31, 2016, an 
increase of $60,816. Cost of sales consists primarily of labor, depreciation and maintenance on cultivation and production equipment, 
in addition to raw materials sold and conslmlcd in our cultivation and production operations. The increased cost of sales in the cutTent 
period was due to the commencement of operations in the CUlTcnt year. Our gross margins were approximately 31%. We expect gross 
margins to increase along with revenues as we realize efficiencies and economies of scale and increase our pricing as demand 
continues to increase with the legalization of recreational cannabis in Nevada. 

Direct Operating Costs: 

Direct operating costs were $ 499,799 for the year ended December 31 , 2017, compared to $ 145,324 for the year ended December 31 
,2016, all increase of$ 354,475 ,01' 244 %. Our direct operating costs increased primarily due to the launch of Weed TV. 

General and Administrative: 

General and administrative expenses were $ 3,941,394 for the year ended December 31,2017, compared to $ 1,078,409 for the year 
ended December 31 ,2016, an increase of $2,862,985 , 01' 265 %. General and administrative expense increased primarily due to the 
issuance of stock and options resulting in $ 2,319,498 of stock-based compensation as we significantly ramped up efforts to get our 
cannabis facility operational and launch WeedTV during the year ended December 31 , 2017. 

Officer Salaries: 

Officer salaries expense totaled $ 650,786 for the year ended December 31 ,2017, compared to $ 175,673 for the year ended December 
31 , 2016, an increase of $ 475,113 , 01' 270%. The increase in officer salaries was primarily due to non-cash, stock based 
compensation bonuses issued to our officers during the year ended December 31, 2017, consisting of a total of 2,657,091 shares of 
COlllinon stock Witll a fair value of $114,260, and common stock options valued at $425,386 tllat were not present during the 
comparative year ended December 31, 2016. 
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Depreciation and Amortization: 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $ 71,920 for the year ended December 31 , 2017, compared to $ 24,084 for the year ended 
December 31 ,2016, an increase of $ 47,836 , or 199%. The increase in depreciation and amortization was primarily due to placing our 
leasehold improvements and other equipment purchases into service during 2017. We expect depreciation and amortization to increase 
in 2018, as we place additional fixed asset additions in service and our conshuction in process is completed. 

Net Operating Loss: 

Net operating loss for the year ended December 31 , 2017 was $ 5,136,802 , or ($0.0 I) per share compared to a net operating loss of $ 
1,288,256, or ($0.00) per share for the year ended December 31, 2016 , an increase of $ 3,848,546 , or 299%. Net operating loss 
increased primarily due to increased stock-based compensation as we significantly ramped up efforts to get our cannabis facility 
operational and we launched WeedTV during the year ended Decembcr 31 , 2017. 

Other Income (Expense): 

Other expense, on a net basis, was $ 8,946,081 for the year ended December 31 ,2017, compared to other expense, on a net basis, of $ 
475,552 for the year ended December 31 , 2016, an increase of $ 8,470,529 , or 1,781 %. Other expense increased on a net basis 
primarily due to the increased loss on derivative liability of$ 7,362,617 , or 3,180 %, and by a decreased gain on debt extinguishment 
of$ 228,256, and increased interest expense on debt financing of$ 1,014,895, or 248%, as diminished by a $135,239 of other income, 
consisting primarily of a settlement gain, net oflegal fees, during the year ended December 31,2017, compared to the year ended 
December 31,2016. 

Net Loss: 

The net loss for the year ended December 31 , 2017 was $ 14,082,883 , or ($0. 03 ) per share, compared to a net loss of $ 1,763,808 , or 
($0.00) per share, for the year ended December 31 , 2016, an increased net loss of $ 12,319,075, or 698 %. Net loss increased 
primarily due to increased non-cash stock-based compensation and the increased costs of readying our cannabis production facility, in 
addition to increased interest expense and losses on derivative costs associated with debt financing costs as we financed those efforts. 

Liquidity alld Capital Resources 

The following table summarizes total assets, accumulated deficit, stockholders' equity and working capital at December 31 ,2017 
compared to December 31,2016. 

December 31 , December 31, Increase I 
2017 2016 (Decrease) 

Total Assets $ 1,209,773 $ 498,617 $ 711,156 

Total Liabilities $ 11,860,997 $ 1,401,644 $ 10,459,353 

Accumulated (Deficit) $ (44,597,401) $ (30,639,417) $ 13,957,984 

Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) $ (10,651,224) $ (903,027) $ 9,748,197 

Working Capital (Deficit) $ (11,456,491) $ (1,131,646) $ 10,324,845 

Sources and Uses of Cash 

Our principal source of operating capital has been provided from debt financing, including in a reduced capacity, convertible debt 
financing) private sales of our common stock, and revenues from operations. At December 31, 2017, we had a negative working capital 
position of $( 11 ,456,491). As we continue the shift in our business focus and attempt to expand operational activities, we expect to 
continue to experience net negative cash flows from operations in amounts not now determinable, and will be required to obtain 
additional financing to fund operations through debt bOlTowings and common stock offerings to the extent necessary to provide 
working capital. We have and expect to continue to have substantial capital expenditure and working capital needs. We do not now 
have funds sufficient to fund our operations at their current level for the next twelve months. We need to raise additional cash to fund 
our operations and implement our business plan. We expect that the additional financing will (if available) take the fonn of debt 
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financing, although we may be able to obtain additional equity financing in lieu thereof. We are maintaining an on-going effort to 
locate sources of additional funding, without which we will not be able to remain a viable entity. If we are able to obtain the financing 
required to remain in business, eventually achieving operating profits will require substantially increasing revenues or drastically 
reducing expenses from their current levels, or both. If we are able to obtain the required financing to remain in business, future 
operating results depend upon a number of factors that are outside of our control. 
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Debt Instruments, Guarantees, and Related Covenants 

Kodiak EguilY. Purchase Agreement 

On August 14, 2017, we entered into an Equity Purchase Agreement and a Registration Rights Agreement with Kodiak Capital Group, 
LLC, and issued Kodiak a Common Stock Purchase Warrant uader which Kodiak may purchase up to 37,500,000 shares of our 
common stock. 

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, as amended on JanualY 5, 2018, subject to the filing of the registration statement which includes 
this prospectus and it becoming effective under the Securities Act of 1933, Kodiak has committed to purchase up to 37,500,000 shares 
of common stock upon delivery by us to Kodiak of "Put Notices" from time to time, at a price equal to the greater of (i) $0.14 per share 
and (il) 80% of the lowest daily volume weighted average price of our common stock during the three trading days following the 
delivelY of the applicable Put Notice (the "VWAP Price"), but in no event at a price greater than $0.50 per share. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, Kodiak will not be required to purchase common stock under a Put Notice if the VWAP Price during the applicable 
valuation period is less than $0.14 per share, unless otherwise agreed to by Kodiak and us. Kodiak's commitment to purchase common 
stock under the Purchase Agreement will terminate on March 31, 2019. The Purchase Agreement also provides that Kodiak shall not 
be required to purchase COlmnon stock to the extent that following such purchase, Kodiak would beneficially own in excess of 9.99% 
oflhe outstanding shares of common stock. 

We issued to Kodiak and its designee an aggregate of 500,000 shares of common stock upon the execution of the Purchase Agreement 
in consideration for Kodiak's commitment to purchase shares of common stock thereunder. In accordance with the tenns of the 
Registration Rights Agreement, we agreed to prepare and file the registration statement that includes this prospectus with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission covering the 400,000 shares of common stock we issued to Kodiak upon the execution of the Purchase 
Agreement and the shares of COlmnon stock that may be purchased by Kodiak under the Purchase Agreement. 

In connection with the Purchase Agreement, we issued Kodiak: the warrant, which is exercisable for a three-year period and has an 
initial exercise price that will be equal to 140% of the initial purchase price paid by Kodiak under the Purchase Agreement. The 
warrant restricts Kodiak from exercising the warrant to the extent that following such exercise, Kodiak would either beneficially own 
in excess of 4 .99% of the outstanding shares of common stock or together with shares issuable under the Purchase Agreement would 
beneficially own in excess of 9 .99% of the outstanding shares of common stock. 

Debt Financing 

On December 15, 2017, the Company received net proceeds of $120,000 in exchange for an unsecured convertible promissOlY note 
that carries a 10% interest rate with a face value of $122,400 ("Third Group Ten Note"), which matures on December 15, 2018. The 
principal and interest is convertible into shares of common stock at the discretion of the note holder at a price equal to seventy percent 
(70%) of the average of the two lowest closing traded prices of the Company's conunon stock over the fifteen (15) trading days 
preceding the conversion date. 

On November 7, 2017, the Company received net proceeds of $120,000 in exchange for an unsecured convertible promissory note with 
a face value of $122,400 ("First Group Ten Note"), which matures on November 7, 2018. The principal and interest is convertible into 
shares of common stock at the discretion of the note holder at a price equal to seventy percent (70%) of the average of the two lowest 
closing h'aded prices of the Company's common stock over the fifteen (15) trading days preceding the conversion date. 

On October 27, 2017, the Company received net proceeds of $73,000 in exchange for an unsecured convertible promissOlY note that 
carries an 8% interest rate with a face value of $76,500 ("First Fourth Man Note"), which matures on October 27, 2018. The principal 
and interest is convertible into shares of conunon stock at the discretion of the note holder at a price equal to seventy five percent 
(75%) oflhe lowest h'aded price of the Company's common stock over the fifteen (15) h'ading days preceding the conversion date. 

On October 27, 2017, the Company received net proceeds of $73,000 in exchange for an unsecured conveltible promissory note that 
carries an 8% interest rate with a face value of $76,500 ("First Emwlah Note"), which matures on October 27, 2018. The principal and 
interest is convertible into shares of common stock at the discretion of the note holder at a price equal to seventy five percent (75%) of 
the lowest traded price of the Company's conunon stock over the fifteen (15) trading days preceding the conversion date. 

On September 19,2017, the Company entered issued a $50,000 unsecured promissory note to SK L-58, LLC bearing interest at a rate 
of 5% per annum, with a maturity date of November 3, 2017. Upon an event of default, the Company is required to issue to lender 
walTants to acquire one million shares at an exercise price of $0.05 per share evcIY 30 days the note is unpaid. Each warrant issued as a 

https:llwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1037131/000149315218005890/forms-la.htm 43166 

0004-00406

SA000713



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

911612018 https :flwww.sec.govIArchivesledgarldataI10371311000149315218005890Iforms-1a.htm 

result of an Event of Default hereunder shall become and remain exercisable for the four (4) complete calendar month period beginning 
on the first day of the thirty second (32nd) month following an Event of Default. This note is currently in default. 
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On September 14, 2017, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreemcnt with Black Mountain Equities, Inc. and Gemini 
Master Fund, Ltd. (the "Investors"), pursuant to which the Company sold to each Investor, for a purchase price of $150,000, (i) a 
Promissory Note (a "Note") in the principal amount of $158,000, and (ii) a Warrant exercisable until May 31, 2022 to purchase 
1,500,000 shares of the Company's connnon at a plicc of $0.14 per share (a "Warrant"), resulting in aggregate gross proceeds to the 
Company of $300,000. Each Note matures on March 14,2018, bears interest at a rate of 10% per annum payable at maturity, and is 
subject to acceleration in the event the Company becomes delinquent in its reporting obligation with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and upon other customary events of dcfault set forth in the Notes. 

On May 8, 2017, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Black Mountain Equities, Inc. and Gemini Master 
Fund, Ltd. (the "Invcstors"), pursuant to which the Company sold to each Investor, for a purchase price of $150,000, (i) a PromissOlY 
Notc (a "Note") in the principal amount of $165,000, and (ii) a Warrant exercisable until May 31,2022 to purchase 1,500,000 shares of 
the Company's common at a price of $0.14 per share (a "Warrant"), resulting in aggregate gross proceeds to the Company of $300,000. 
Each Note matures on November 8, 2017, bears interest at a rate of 10% per annum payable at maturity. Pursuant to the tenns of the 
Warrant and the Note, as a result of a subsequent sale of our securities below the exercise price of the Warrants, each Investor's 
Warrant is now exercisable to purchase 2,800,000 shares of connnon stock at a purchase price of $0.075 per share, and each Note is 
convertible into shares of common stock at a conversion price of$0.075 per share. 

On April 21, 2017, the Company entered into an unsecured promissory note with SK L-43, LLC bearing interest at a rate of 5% per 
annmn, with a maturity date of July 20, 2017. In accordance with the default provisions, the principal balance of the note and unpaid 
interest shall be converted into COlmnon stock at $0.04 per share, along with an equal number of warrants, exercisable at $0.08 per 
share with a· call feature entitling the borrower to require exercise if the average stock price over the 30 preceding trading days 
following the six month anniversary of the warrant date exceeds $0.16 per share. 

On April 5,2017, the Company entered into an unsecured promissOlY note with SK L-43, LLC bear·ing interest at a rate of 5% per 
annum, with a maturity date of July 5, 2017. In accordance with the default provisions, the principal balancc of the note and unpaid 
interest shall be convel1ed into common stock at $0.04 per share, along with an equal number of warrants, exercisable at $0.08 per 
share with a call feature entitling the bon"Ower to require exercisc if the averagc stock price over the 30 preceding trading days 
following the six month anniversary of the warrarlt datc exceeds $0.16 per share. 

Convertible Debenture Rep-ay-ment and Settlements 

On July 20, 2017, a promissory note went into default and the default provisions called for the automatic conversion into shares of 
common stock at a conversion rate of $0.04 per share, along with the issuance of the same munber of warrants, exercisable at $0.08 per 
share. The warrants vest on April 30, 2019, and are cxercisable for 4 months thereafter. On July 1, 2017, the note was assigned to three 
different parties. Pursuant to thc convcrsion, the note holders received an aggregate 632,706 shares in satisfaction of $25,000 of 
principal and $308 ofinterest on the debt. The shares were subsequently issued on October 2,2017. 

On July 5, 2017, a promissory note went into default and the default provisions called for the automatic conversion into shar·es of 
COlmnon stock at a conversion rate of $0.04 per share, along with the issuance of the same number of warrants, exercisable at $0.08 per 
share. The wanants vest on April 30, 2019, and are exercisable for 4 months thereafter. Pursuant to the conversion, the note holder 
received 1,265,411 shares in satisfaction of $50,000 of principal and $616 of interest on the debt. The shares were subsequently issued 
on October 2, 2017. 

During the year· ended December 31 , 2017, the Company repaid $30,000 of debt pursuant to a payoff agreement with WHC Capital, 
LLC. The remaining $40,000 of the settlement liability was satisfied in full with the issuance of 2,009,419 shares of stock on April 18, 
2017. 

Common Stock Sales 

On September 21,2017, the Company sold 200,000 units at $0.17 per unit, consisting of 200,000 shares of common stock and 200,000 
wanants exercisable at $0.17 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for proceeds of $22,000. 

On September 7, 2017, the Company sold 300,000 units at $0.07 per unit, consisting of 300,000 shares of common stock and 300,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.11 per share over the following 3 years, along with another 300,000 warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share 
over the following 3 years, to an individual investor for proceeds of $21,000. 

On September 6, 2017, the Company sold 500,000 units at $0.11 per unit, consisting of 500,000 shares of connnon stock and 500,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.17 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for proceeds of $55,000. 
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On August 21, 2017, the Company sold 1,000,000 units at $0.11 per unit, consisting of 1,000,000 shares of common stock and 
( 1,000,000 wal1llnts exercisable at $0.17 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for proceeds of $110,000. 

On August 8, 2017, the Company sold 208,333 units at $0.12 per unit, consisting of 208,333 shares of common stock and 208,333 
wan'ants exercisable at $0.18 per share over the following 3 years to an individual investor for procceds of $25,000. 

On July 17, 2017, the Company sold 1,875,000 units at $0.16 per unit, consisting of 1,875,000 shares of common stock and 1,875,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.21 pcr share over thc following 3 ycars, along with another 1,875,000 warrants cxercisable at $0.24 per 
share over the following 3 years, to an individual investor for proceeds of$300,000. 

On June 29, 2017, the Company sold 500,000 units at $0.10 per unit, consisting of 500,000 shares of common stock and 500,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share over the following 3 years, to an individual investor for proceeds of $50,000. 

On Junc 23, 2017, a warrant holder excrcised warrants to purchase 2,500,000 shares of COlmnon stock at $0.04 per sharc for proceeds 
of$100,000. 

On June 21, 2017, thc Company sold 1,000,000 units at $0.10 per unit, consisting of 1,000,000 shares of conml0n stock and 1,000,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.15 pcr share over the following 3 years, to an individual investor for proceeds of$100,000. 

On June 13,2017, the Company sold 1,000,000 units at $0.05 per unit, consisting of 1,000,000 sharcs of common stock and 1,000,000 
warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share over the following 3 ycars, along with another 1,000,000 warrants exercisable at $0.20 per 
share over the following 3 ycars, to an individual investor for proceeds of $50,000. 

On June 13, 2017, the Company sold 1,000,000 units at $0.075 per unit, consisting of 1,000,000 shares of COlmnon stock and 
1,000,000 warrants exercisablc at $0.15 per share over the following 3 years, along with another 1,000,000 warrants exercisable at 
$0.20 per share over the following 3 years, to another individual investor for proceeds of $75,000. 

( On June 9, 2017, a warrant holder exercised warrants to purchase 1,500,000 shares of COllli110n stock at $0.05 per share for proceeds of 
$75,000. 

( , 

On January 26, 2017, the Company sold 14,000,000 units, consisting of 14,000,000 shares of COlmnon stock and 14,000,000 warrants 
exercisable at $0.05 per share over the following 2 years, to its CEO in exchange for proceeds of$350,000. 

We have utilized these funds to repay approximately $30,000 of previously issued convertible debentures and settlements, comply with 
our regulatory reporting requirements, and to fund our subsidiary's cannabis business during the quarter. Although our revenues arc 
expected to grow as we expand our operations, our revenues are not expected to exceed our investment and operating costs in the next 
twelve months, and we do not have ftmds sufficient to fund our operations at their current level for the next twelve months. Our 
prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in their early stage of 
operations. To address these risks, we must, among other things, seek growth opportunities through investment and acquisitions in our 
industry, effectively monitor and manage our claims for payments that are owed to us, implement and successfully execute our 
business strategy, respond to competitive developments, and attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel. We cannot assure that we 
will be successful in addressing such risks, and the failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on our business prospects, 
financial condition and results of operations. 

To conserve on the Company's capital requirements, the Company has issued shares in lieu of cash payments to outside consultants, 
and the Company expects to continue this practice. In the year ended December 31,2017, the Company granted a total of$ 2,744,884 
of stock-based compensation, consisting of7, 657,091 shares of common stock valued at $ 200,760 , and options valued at $1,252,411, 
as bonuses to our officers and directors, as well as an aggregate 10,785,000 shares of COlmnon stock valued at $ 966,279 , and options 
valued at $325,434, to other service providers, compared to a total of $ 37,900 ,000 shares of COlmnon stock and 6,250,000 shares of 
preferred stock valued at an aggregate of $431,500 in liell of cash payments to employees and outside consultants during the year 
ended December 31 ,2016. The Company is not now in a position to detennine an approximate number of shares that the Company 
may issue for the preceding purpose in the remainder of 20 I 8 . 
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Satisfaction of Our Cash Obligations for the Next 12 Months 

As of December 31,2017, our cash on hand was $65,840. We believe we cannot satisfy our cash requirements for the next twelve 
months with our current cash on hand. OUf operations arc subject to attaining adequate financing. We cannot assure investors that 
adequate financing will be available. In the absence of such financing, we may be unable to proceed with our operations. 

We anticipate that our operational, and general & administrative expenses for the next 12 months will total approximately $3,000,000, 
of which we expect a portion will be satisfied with the issuance of stock based compensation in lieu of cash. We anticipate the purchase 
of a significant amount of equipment necessary to implement OU.r medical marijuana operations. Should we be able to COlmnence 
operations pursuant to our plans to enter into the medical marijuana business, we will also need to either, purchase Of lease, a 
warehouse facility to produce marijuana pursuant to the license we were awarded by the City of North Las Vegas. We also would 
expect a significant addition to the number of employees. We have not yet begun to develop a facility to commence our medical 
marijuana operations, and afe not now in a position to determine an approximate amount that would be necessary. The foregoing 
represents our best estimate of our cash needs based on current planning and business conditions. The exact allocation, purposes and 
timing of any monies raised in subsequent private financings may vary significantly depending upon the exact amount of funds raised 
and our progress with the execution of our planned operations. Our plan for satisfying our cash requirements fo[, the next twelve 
months, in addition to our revenues from our Enterprise Technology Platform, is tluough convertible debt financing, the sale of shares 
of our eonunon stock, third party financing, and/or traditional debt financing. We may continue to pay for services with shares of 
common stock in lieu of cash if financing is unavailable. 

In the event we are not successful in obtaining financing, we may not be able to proceed with our business plan for the 
conunercialization of our products and further research and development of new products. We anticipate that we will incur operating 
losses in the foreseeable future. Therefore, our auditors have raised substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

As of December 31 , 2017, we did not have any off-balance sheet anangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a material 
current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations liquidity, 
capital expenditures or capital resources. 

28 

https:llwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/dala/1 037131/000149315218005890/forms-1 a.hlm 48/66 

0004-00411

SA000718



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEYS’ EYES ONLY

( 

( 

911612018 https:llwww.sec.govIArchivesledgarldalaI1 03713110001493152180058901forms-l a.hlm 

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS 

Players Network was incorporated in the State of Nevada in March of 1993. We are actively pursuing the cultivation and processing of 
medical and recreational marijuana in North Las Vegas pursuant to two medical marijuana establishments (MME) licenses that were 
granted by the city of North Las Vegas for cultivation and production to our majority-owned subsidiary, Green Leaf Farms Holdings 
LLC, in which we hold an 85.4% interest. Green Leaf cOlmnenced operations on May 31, 2017. We also distribute content relating to 
the cannabis induslty at WecdTY.com. 

Green Leaf Cannabis Business Overview 

Green Leaf was granted two Mcdical Marijuana Establishment (MME) licenses by the City of North Las Vegas and State of Nevada; 
one for cultivation, and one for production of extracts, along with cultivation and production licenses for recreational cannabis that 
went into effect on July 1,2017. 

The cannabis induslly is one of the fastest growing markets in the America, and Nevada is lmiquely positioned to become one of, ifnot 
the largest market in the country. The sale of cannabis in Nevada for medical purposes has been legal since 2015, and on July I, 2017, 
the recreational use of cannabis bccame legal in the State of Nevada. 

It is estimated that there are approximately 43,000 Nevada State issued medical marijuana cardholders. Nevada also offers reciprocity 
to Out-of-State medical cannabis cardholders. With nearly one million medical marijuana cardholders residing in states adjacent to 
Nevada, and more than 52 million annual visitors to Nevada, the market for medical marijuana is substantial, and with the recent 
passage of recreational marijuana laws that were implcmented in the summer of 2017, Nevada is expected to generate $1.8 billion in 
revenue from cannabis in 2018. As large as the medical marijuana market is, it is dwarfed by Nevada's adult recreational marijuana 
market. 

Green Leaf offers the following products and services; 

• Premium organic medical cannabis sold wholesale to licensed retailers 
• Recreational marijuana cannabis products sold wholesale to distributors and retailers 
• Extraction products such as oils and waxes derived from in-house cannabis production 
• High quality cannabis strains in the fonn of vegetative cuttings for sale to liccnsed mcdical cannabis cultivators in Nevada 

Media Content Distribution; Weed TV 

Historically, we have distributed video and other media content over cable television channels and a wide variety of internet enabled 
devices, focusing primarily on the gaming industry and Las Vegas lifestyle. Our current media operations are focused on our recently 
launched Web site WeedTV.com, and its related social media presence. 

Weed TV is a source of informational entertainment, products and services for people who relate to the marijuana lifestyle and social 
cOlmnunity. Weed TV content is cunently available at www.weedtv.com. We plan to continuously add features and content to Weed 
TV, including a directory of businesses that cater to the marijuana business, such as dispensaries, smoke shops, doctors, financial 
institutions, manufacturers and more. WeedTV.com may generate revenues through advertising, cross selling with other companies and 
premhnn membership subscriptions. We estimatc our advertising markct for Weed TV to be in excess of 70,000 businesses and will 
continue to grow as more states legalize MME busine.sses. However, to date, wc have generated only approximately $25,000 of 
revenue from Weed TV. 

Market Opportunity for Media Platform 

Thc digital revolution has rapidly changed the way consumers' access television content. Instead of scheduled progrmmning, video can 
now be viewed "On Demand" through digital cable television and satellite networks, broadband internet, and by downloading content 
to mobile and wireless devices such as smart phones and tablets. 

Each new network we creatc is expected to become an integrated channel destination that will include VOD television and a social 
connnunity to complete and complement a vcrtical distribution and mm'keting strategy. Each network is cxpected to command a new 
audience and generate advertisement revenues tied to the amount of monthly viewers. We plan on integrating our website destinations 
with social media elements in order to creatc communities and increase memberships. 
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Media Distribution 

We intend to heavily madcet and cross-promote Weed TV and are actively exploring additional relationships through social media 
networks. We also intend to usc our website to develop cannabis communities, then offer the members of these comnlUnities live video 
events, information services, discounts, travel, intclnet based COlmnerce, etc., as well as instant messaging, chat, comments, reviews 
and perspectives from consumers on a variety of topical subjects. 

Content/Programming 

The development of our programming is led by Michael Berk, a successful Hollywood television producer. Michael Berk has created 
over 500 hours of network television that includes five telcvision series. Mr. Berk is best known for his series "Baywatch", for which 
he was the Executive Producer for twelve years. Baywatch is distributed in 144 countrics and is in the Guinness Book of World 
Records as the most watched television show in history. 

Our Weed TV brand recently began developing original content as well as acquiring the rights to other marijuana related progrannning 
that includes documentaries, cooking shows, concerts, travel shows, growing shows, medical shows, political shows, financial shows 
and more. We have produced an aggregated of ovcr 450 original short video scgments to feature documentaries that we own or have 
rebroadcast rights for. 

Competition 

Cannabis 

Green Leaf's cannabis business is subject to intense and increasing competition. Some of our competitors have substantially greater 
capital resources, facilities and infrastructure then we have, which enable them to compete more effectively in this market. These 
competitors include subsidiaries of TerraTech Corp., which is a public company, and numerous other local businesses engaged in the 
cultivation and production of cannabis, and the operation of dispensary facilities in Nevada. Numerous companies not currently 
operating were also granted MME licenses, and, therefore, we anticipate that Green Lcaf will face competition with these other 
companies especially those with locations near Green Leaf's facilities. 

Weed TV faccs intense competition from a variety of otller companies. In addition to other Web sites that provide content focused on 
the cannabis industry, we face competition from other media businesses, as well as other media, such as newspapers, magazines, 
television, direct mail, mobile devices, satellite radio, Internet-based services and live entertainment. Our competitors may develop 
technology, services or advertising media that are equal or superior to those we provide or that achieve greater market acceptance and 
brand recognition than we achieve. 

Intellectual Property 

We have a libra,y of over 1,800 gaming and cannabis lifestyle videos. We own the intellectnal property rights in the programming and 
content that we produce. Moreover, the slogans, "WeedTV.com", "Everybody wants to be a player" and "The only game in town" are 
trademarks we have registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (the "PTO"). "Players Network" is also a registered 
trademark with the PTO. 

Governmental Approval and Regulation 

Cannabis Business 

AB of December 2017, 29 states and the District of Colnmbia have passed legislation legalizing medicinal cannabis, and eight of those 
states and the District of Columbia have legalized the recreational use of cannabis. These state laws are in direct conflict with the 
United States Federal Controlled Substances Act, under which cannabis is classified as a Schedule I drug, which is viewed as having a 

( high potential for abuse, with no currently-accepted use for medical treatment in the U.S. State laws vary, but generally exempt patients 
who use medicinal cannabis under a physician's supervision from state criminal penalties. 
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The conflict between fedcral and state laws has also limited the access to banking and other financial seiviccs by madjuana businesses. 
Rccently the U.S. Department of Justice and the U.s. Department of TreasUlY issued guidancc for banks considering conducting 
business with marijuana dispensaries in states where those businesses are legal, pursuant to which banks must now file a Marijuana 
Limited Suspicious Activity Report that states thc marijuana business is following the government's guidelines with regard to revenue 
that is generated exclusively from legal sales. However, since the same guidance noted that banks could still facc prosecution if they 
provide financial seivices to marijuana businesses, it has led to the widespread refusal of thc banking industiY to offer banking services 
to marijuana businesses operating within state and local1aws. 

On August 29, 2013, United States Deputy Attorney Gcneral James Cole issued the Cole Memo to United States Attorneys guiding 
them to prioritize enforcement of Federal law away from the cannabis industry operating as permitted under state law, so long as: 

• cannabis is not being distributed to minors and dispensaries are not located around schools and public buildings; 
• the proceeds from sales are 110t going to gangs, cartels or criminal enterprises; 
• caunabis grown in states where it is legal is not bcing diverted to other states; 
• cannabis-related businesses are not being used as a cover for sales of other illegal drugs or illegal activity; 
• there is not any violence or use of fire-arms in the cultivation and sale of marijuana; 
• therc is strict enforcement of drugged-driving laws and adequate prevention of adverse healtlI consequences; and 
• cannabis is not grown, used, or possessed on Federal properties. 

The Cole Memo was meant only as a guide for United States Attomeys and did not alter in any way the Department of Justice's 
Federal authority to enforce Federal law, including Federal laws relating to eatmabis, regardless of state law. 

On January 4, 2018, United States Attorney General Jefferson Sessions issued a Memorandum to United States Attorneys rescinding 
the Cole Memo, stating that prosecutors should follow well-established principles in effect prior to ilie issuance of the Cole Memo that 
govcm all federal prosecutions in deciding which activities to prosecute lmder existing federal laws. The federal government's 
enforcement of current fedel'allaws could cause significant financial damage to us. 

Media Business 

We do not believe that any govermnental approvals are required to distribute our media products or services. The COlmnunications Act 
of 1934, as amended by the Cable COlmnunications Policy Act of 1984, the Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition 
Act of 1992 and the Telecommunications Act of 1996, govern the distribution of video prograimning by cable, satellite or over-the-air 
tecinlology, tlnongh regulation by the .Federal Communications COlmnission ("FCC"). However, because our media distribution 
systems do not use any public rights of way, they are not classified as cable systems and are subject to minimal reglllation. Thus, the 
FCC does not directly regulate our programming. 

Although the FCC generally does not directly rcgulate the services provided by us, the regulation of media distribution and 
communications services is subject to the political process and has been in constant flux over the past decade. Furilier material changes 
in the law and reglllatory requirements must be antiCipated and there can be no assurance that our business will not be adversely 
affected by futore legislation or new reglllations. 

Employees 

We currently have 2 full-time employees: our chief executive officer, Mark Bradley, and our chief financial officer Geoffrey 
Lawrence. In addition, we currently have engaged approximately 20 outside consultants to cover needed support such as business 
affairs, programming and teclmology design, cultivation and deployment supPOlted by independent contractors on an as needed basis. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

Our executive offices are located at 1771 E. Flamingo Road, #201-A, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119. Our office space consists of 
approximately 2,800 squat·e feet leased pursuant to a three-year lease that expired on August 31,2016, and is now on a month-to­
month basis at a monthly payment of$3,191. 
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We also leased a commercial building that originated on April 17, 2016 for our medical marijuana production and cultivation business 
in North Las Vegas, Thc five-year operating lease expires on April 16, 2021 and is renewable for another five year tenn, required a 
$50,000 security deposit and includes an option to purchase the building for $3,8 million during the third, fourth and fifth years of the 
lease. The lease provides for increases in future minimum annual rental payments based on defined annual increases beginning with 
monthly payments of $26,786 and culminating in a monthly payment of $30,148 in 2021. 

These properties arc in good condition, well maintained and adequate for our current and immediately foreseeable operating needs. 

LEGAL I'ROCEEDlNGS 

Michael Prattcr 

On November 3, 2016, Michael S, Pratter commenced an action in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, against 
Players Network, Green Leaf Farms Holdings, and our Chief Executive Officer, In his complaint, Pratter asserts several causes of 
actibn, including for breach of contract and fraud, relating to his claim that he provided consulting services to us for which he was not 
fully paid, We are defending ourselves vigorously in this matter and believe that Pratter's claims are without merit, and that in fact we 
over-paid Pratter, In November 2017 we filed a Counterclaim against Mr, Pratter in this proceeding in which we asselted ten causes of 
action, which relate in part to Mr, Pratter's representations that he would provide us with legal services when in fact he was not 
licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and had been disbarred by the California State Bar, Among other relief, our 
Counterclaim seeks disgorgement of all amounts paid to Mr, Pratter during his engagement by us, including the retUlu of 1,5 million 
shares of our Conunon Stock we had issued to him, Previously, in August 2017, following our motion and our posting of treasUlY 
shares with the Clerk of the COUlt as security, the Court approved our application for. a temporalY restraining order and preliminary 
injunction under which Mr, Pratter is prohibited from transferring the 1,5 million shares of Common Stock we had issued to him, until 
further order of the Court. 

LG Capital Funding 

( We are a defendant in case pending in the Supreme Court of the Slate of New York, Kings County, that was commenced by LG Capital 
Funding LLC, in FeblUary 2015, in which LG Capital asserts that we are in default of our obligations to honor its conversion rights 
under a $35,000 promissory note, due to a typographical en'or in the note, LG Capital seeks declaratory relief as to conversion formula 
under the promissory note and monetary damages in the amount of principal and accrued interest under the promissOlY note, This case 
is currently in the prcliminalY discovery stages, We believe LG Funding's claims are without merit. 

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 

The following is a brief description of our capital stock. This sUlUlnary does not purport to be complete in all respects, Tins description 
is subject to and qualified entirely by the terms of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws, copies of which have been filed with the 
SEC, and by Nevada law, 

We currently have authorized 1,200,000,000 shal:es of common stock, 2,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock and 12,000,000 
Series C prefe11'ed stock. As of April 23 , 2018, there were 589,994,130 shares of common stock outstanding, 2,000,000 shares of 
Series A preferred stock outstanding and 12,000,000 Series C preferred stock outstanding, The shares of Series A Preferred Stock and 
Series C Prefened Stock are all held by Michael Bradley and Michael Berk, who al'e directors and officers of ours, 

Common Stock 

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a stockholder vote. Stockholders do not 
have preemptive rights to purchase shares in any future issuance of our common stock. 

Preferred Stock 

Holders of our Series A preferred stock are entitled to 25 votes for each share on all matters submitted to a stockholder vote, Holders of 
our Series C Preferred Stock are entitled to 50 votes for each share on all matters submitted to a stockholder vote, The Series A 
Preferred Stock and Series C Preferred Stock participate with our common stock in all dividends and distributions (including upon a 
liquidation) on a share-far-share basis with our common stock, except that in the event of a dividend on our COlmnon stock payable in 
additional shares of common stock, holder of our Series A Prefell'ed Stock and Series C Preferred Stock will receive dividends payable 
in shares of such Preferred Stock. Each share of Series A Prefe11'ed Stock and Series C Preferred Stock is convertible into one share of 
common stock at the option of the holder at any time, and automatically upon a transfer to an unrelated party, Management's ownership 
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of our Series A Preferred Slack and Series C Preferred Stock helps enable them to maintain their positions with us and thus control of 
our business and affairs. 
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MANAGEMENT 

The following table sets forth the names and positions of our exeeutive offieers and direetors. Direetors selve for one year or until their 
sueeessors are e1eeted. Offieers are e1eeted by the Board and their tenllS of offiee are, exeept to the extent governed by employment 
contraet, at the discretion of the Board. 

Name 
Mark Bradley 
Miehael Berk 
Brett Pojunis 
Geoffrey Lawrence 

~ ~P~os~i~ti~o~n __ ~~~~ ____ ~~~ ____________________________________________ ___ 

55 Chief Executive Officer and Chairman 
71 President of Programming and Director 
38 Director 
36 ChiefFinaneialOfficer 

Mark Bradley founded the Company and has been its Chief Executive Officer and a director since 1993. Mr. Bradley was a staff 
producer/direetor at United Artists where he produeed original programming and television commereials. In 1985 he created the Real 
Estate Broadcast Network that was the first 24-hour real estate channel. In 1993 he founded Players Network. Mr. Bradley is a graduate 
of the Producers Program at the University of California Los Angeles. Under his direetion, Players Network became the first user of a 
digital broadeast system for television programming and the first private label gaming network. Mr. Bradley pioneered, developed and 
exeeutive produced Playem Network's gaming-cennie programming. Mr. Bradley graduated from the UCLA producer's program and 
became a producer/director at United Artists, where he produced original pl'Ogranmling, television commercials, multi-camera music 
videos, live-ta-tape sports and a variety show and was studio manager and postproduction supervisor with United Cable Television in 
Los Angeles. In this eapacity he engaged in the production, packaging and syndieation of television and film productions for sueh 
media venues as HBO, Niekelodeon, Prime Ticket and MTY. As an independent produeer/director, Me Bradley ereated and promoted 
live pay-per-view events, negotiated entertainment programming distribution deals, budgeted and paekaged TV programming. As a 
founder and ChiefExeeutive Offieer of the Company, Mr. Bradley has extensive media produetion expertise as well as deep knowledge 
and relationships in the Las Vegas, Nevada enteliainment industry. Mr. Bradley's experience with the Company from its founding also 
offers the Board insight to the evolution of the Company, including from exeeution, cultural, operational, and eompetitive and industry 
points of view. 

Michael Berk has been a director since 2000 and was appointed as the Company's president of programming on March 22, 2005. He 
created and executive produced "Baywatch," the most popular series in television history, and produced the 2017 HBaywatch" feature 
film for Dream Works. Mr. Berk wrote and produeed the first three-hour movie ever made for television, "The Incredible Journey of Dr. 
Meg Laurel," the highest-rated movie ofthe year, averaging a 42 share over three hours, "The O,·deal of Dr. Mudd," another three-hour 
movie that received two Emmy Awards, "The Haunting Passion," winner of the Venice Film Festival Award and "The Last Song," 
reeipient of the Edgar Allan Poe Award for MystelY Writing. Mr. Berk is also a significant figure in the Las Vegas community. He was 
a founding Board Member and President of the highly acclaimed "Cine Vegas" Film Festival, now in its sixth year at the Palms Hotel, 
and was recognized with the prestigious Las Vegas Chaniber of Commerce Community Achievement Award in the category of 
Entertainment He also received the Nevada Film Offiee/Las Vegas Film Crities Society Silver Spike Award for his eontributions to the 
film and television industry in Nevada. Mr. Berk maintains offiees both in Hollywood and in Las Vegas. Mr. Berk's extensive 
experience and contacts in the media and entertainment industry provides the Company and the Board a unique perspective on this 
industry and insight into the Company's business. 

Brett Pajunis has been a member of the Board of Directors of the Company since March of 2016. Mr. Pojunis has served as the 
Chairman of the Libertarian Party of Nevada since November 2013 and previously selved as Seeretmy. From Deeember 2011 through 
June 2014, Mr. Pojunis selved on the Libertarian National Committee in multiple positions. Mr. Pojunis has worked in Libertarian 
politics since 2010 in multiple capacities including activism, event production, fundraising, technology and working on candidate 
campaigns during 2012 and 2014. From 2007 through 2010, Mr. Pojunis was Co-Founder and CEO of Dealguys Network, Ine., a 
finaneial media holding eompany foeused on developing exclusive eommunities within the finaneial industry. Mr. Pojunis has been 
involved in finanee and the public markets since 1999 as a consultant to many stmi-up eompanies including high-teeh Inte111et to 
traditional briek and mortar companies. Mr. Pojunis served in the US ARMY mld was awarded the Outstanding American award twice, 
the second time with honorable mention. Mr. Pojunis studied Environmental Liberal Arts at Green Mountain College and 
Entrepreneurship elasses at the Simon School of Business at the University of Rochester. Mr. Pojunis also attended elective 
International Business and Finance classes at Rochester Institute of Technology. Mr. Pojunis's business and political experience and 
contacts make him a valuable member of our Board of Directors. 

GeajJi·ey Lawrence has been the Company's ChiefFinaneial Officer since July 1,2017. Mr. Lawrence is an economist, aceountant, and 
financial analyst with more than a decade of experience in the publie and private sectors. Mr. Lawrenee selved as the Assistant 
Controller for the State of Nevada's State Controller's Office from March 2015 until his appointment as the Company's ChiefFinaneial 
Officer. Prior to that, from January 2015 until March 2015, he was the Policy Director for the Nevada Legislature, Assembly Majority 
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Leadership, and from October 2008 to December 2014, Mr. Lawrence was the Dircctor of Research and Legislative Affairs at the 
Nevada Policy Research Institute. 
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The following table sets forth certain information relating to all compensation of our named executive officers for services rendered in 
all capacities to the Company during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

Summary' Comp-ensation Table 

Name and 
Principal Stock Option 
Position Year Salary Awards Awards AlJ Other Total 

Ca) .-i!L (c) (e)(l) (f)(l) Compensation Compensation 
Mark Bradley, 2017 $ 96,826 $ 34,600 $ 246,621 $ -0- $ 378,047 
Chief Executive Officer 2016 $ 54,923 $ 309,000 $ -0- $ -0- $ 363,923 

Geoffrey Lawrence 2017 $ 46,524 $ 79,660 $ 178,765 $ -0- $ 304,949 
Chief Financial Officer 2016 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

Michael Berk, 2017 $ -0- $ 34,600 $ 299,163 $ -0- $ 333,763 
President of Programming 2016 $ -0- $ 15,000 $ -0- $ -0- $ 15,000 

(l) The amounts in columns (e) and Cf) reflect the dolJar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes for the 
years ended December 31,2017 and 2016, in accordance with FASB ASC 718-10 of awards of stock and stock options. 
Assumptions used in the calculation of this amount are included in the footnotes to our audited fmancial statements for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, included in Part II, Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Annual 
RepOlt on F Olm 10-K. 

Employment Agreements 

Mark Bradley, Chief Executive Officer 

On July 17,2015, the Company entered into a new employment agreement with Mr. Bradley that replaced his prior employment 
agreement. Pursuant to the terms of the new employment agreement, Mr. Bradley serves as the Company's CEO and Chairman. The 
employment agreement has a te1m of five years and six months, commencing July 1, 2015. Under the employment agreement Mr. 
Bradley is entitled to an annual base salary of $175,000 or such greater amount as may be determined by the Board of Directors in 
connection with a perfOlmance review to be peIformed at least once annually. In the event that the Board determines that we cannot 
afford to pay Mr. Bradley any portion of his base salary, Mr. Bradley may, at his sole option, elect one of the folJowing: 

• Defer receipt of his base salary until such time as the Company has the funds to pay him. In the event that Mr. Bradley elects this 
option, the unpaid salary shall be paid with no interest. 

• Elect to conveli all, or a portion of the unpaid salary into Series C PrefelTed Stock at an exchange rate equal to the closing price of 
the Company's common stock on the date immediately preceding each election. 

Mr. Bradley is also entitled to an arumal bonus, subject to meeting mutually agreed upon annual perfOlmance criteria mutually 
established by the Company and Mr. Bradley. 

In the event that Mr. Bradley'S employment is te1minated by the Company for any reason (other than as a result of the termination for 
cause or by death) or terminated by Mr. Bradley as a result of a material breach of the employment agreement by the Company (any of 
the foregoing, an "Involunta1Y Termination"), Mr. Bradley is entitled to continue to receive his base salary and all benefits for the 
remainder of the 'term of the employment agreement as if it had not been tenninated. In addition, Mr. Bradley would receive from the 
Company, on the effective date of the Involuntary TelTOination, a lump sum amount equal to two times Mr. Bradley's then current base 
salary. In addition, all stock options that Mr. Bradley would be eligible though the natural tenn of the employment agreement will 
innnediately become fully vested. In the event Mr. Bradley or his family is ineligible under the telTllS of any insurance to continue to be 
covered, the Company shall provide Mr. Bradley and his family with substantially equivalent coverage through other sources or will 
provide Mr. Bradley with a lump sum payment equal to the agreed upon value of the continuation of such insurance coverage to which 
Mr. Bradley is entitled under the employment agreement. 
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In the event of Mr. Bradley's death during the term of the employment agreement, the Company will pay to Mr. Bradley's designated 
beneficiary 100% of Mr. Bradley's then current base salalY for a period of 12 months following Mr. Bradley's death. 

11le Company has the right to terminate Mr. Bradley's employment for Cause upon written notice to Mr. Bradley. The term "Cause" 
means Mr. Bradley must have (i) bcen willful, gross or persistcnt in his inattention to his duties or Mr. Bradley cOlmnitted acts which 
constitute willful or gross misconduct and, after written notice of the same has been given to Mr. Bradley and he has been given an 
opportunity to cure the same within 30 days after such notice; or (ii) committed ft'aud against the Company. If Mr. Bradley's 
employment is temlinated for Cause and Mr. Bradley does not consent to such termination, such termination shall not be considered 
effective and Mr. Bradley's rights under the employment agreement shall continue until the existence of Cause has been determined by 
an independent arbitrator appointed by the American Arbitration Association and either party's rights to petition a court of law for a 
decision in the matter have been exhausted. 

Mr. Bradley is subject to a nondisclosure provision that continues for a period of one year following his tennination of employment, 
and a noncompete agreement during the tenn of his employmcnt with the Company. 

Michael Berk, President of Programming 

We are not cUl1"ently a party to an employment with Mr. Berk and do not pay him cash compensation for his services to the Company. 

Geof/t"ey Lawrence, Chief Financial Officer 

On August 8, 2017, we entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Lawrence under which we employed Mr. Lawrence as our 
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Compliance Officer for a two-year term at an annual base salaIY of $100,800. The employment 
agreement also provides for the issuance to Mr. Lawrence of (i) $12,960 of shares of the Company's counnon stock on a quarterly 
basis, with the first such issuance on October I, 2017, whereby thc number of shares shall be determined based on the most recent 

closing traded price on October 1St, JanuaIY 1St, April IS' and July 1st, as applicable, (ii) 250,000 shares of common stock on Jnly 4, 
2017, as a signing bonus, and (iii) an option to purchase 2,000,000 shares of common stock, vesting ratably on a monthly basis over a 
one-year period beginning on August 8, 2017, at an exercise price of $0.17 per share. 

Outstanding E!luitY. Awards at Fiscal Year End 

The following table sets forth infonnation with respect to the value of all unexercised options previously awarded to the Named 
Executive Officers at the fiscal year ended December 31,2017. 

Market 
Number Value of 

Number of Number of ofShaI""s Shares or 
Securities Securities or Units Units of 

Underlying Underlying of Stock Stock 
Unexercised Unexercised Option Option That That 
Options (#) Options (#) Exercise Expiration Have Not Have Not 

Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price ($) Date Vested (#) Vested ($) 
(a) (b) (c) (e) (f) (f) (g) 

Mark Bradley 1,750,000 -0- $ 0.04 July 4,2020 -0- $ -0-

Geoffrey Lawrence 2,000,000 -0- $ 0.17 August 7, 2020 -0- $ -0-

Michael Berk 1,000,000 -0- $ 0.07 May 1,2020 -0- $ -0-
1,750,000 -0- $ 0.17 July 4,2020 -0- $ -0-
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Director Compensation 

The table below summarizes the compensation paid, or accmed to non-employee directors for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Fees Eamed Stock Option All Other 
or Paid Awards Awards Compensation Total 

Name in Cash ($) ($) ($) ($) 

(a) (b) (c) (I) (d) (2) (g) (h) 
Brett Pojunis $ 114,937 $ 51,900 $ 527,862 $ -0- $ 694,699 

The amounts in columns (c) and (d) reflect the fair value dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes for the 
year ended December 31, 2017, in accordance with FASB ASC 718-10-30-2 of awards of stock and stock options and thus include 
amounts from awards granted in and prior to 2016. Assumptions used in the calculation of this amount are included in the footnotes to 
our audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 included in Part II, Item 8, Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Data of this Annual Report on FOlID IO-K. 

(I) Represents issuance on Januaty 22,2017 of3,OOO,OOO shares of common stock for services as a director. 
(2) Represents options to acquire 2,000,000 shares at $0.07 over a three year period awarded on May I, 2017 and options to 

acquire 1,750,000 shares at $0.17 over a three year period awarded on July 4, 2017 for services as a director. 

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS 

On January 26, 2017, we sold 14,000,000 units, consisting of 14,000,000 shares of common stock and 14,000,000 two-year wanants 
exercisable at $0.05 per share, to Mark Bradley, our Chief Executive Officer for cash proceeds of$350,000. 

We are not cunently subject to corporate governance standards of listed companies, which require, among other things, that the 
majority of the Board of Directors be independent and define the independence of directors. However, we have chosen to define an 
"independent" director in accordance with the NASDAQ Global Market's requirements for independent directors. Under those 
requirement, our Board of Directors h3..'\ determined that only MI: Pojunis is an "independent" director. 

DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION ON 
INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES LIABILITIES 

Our articles of incorporation have eliminated our directors' and officers' personal liability for damages for breaches of fiduciary duty 
but do not eliminate or limit the liability of a director officer for (a) acts or omissions which involve intentional misconduct, fraud or a 
knowing violation of the law, or (b) the payment of dividends in violation of applicable law. The effect of this provision of our articles 
of incorporation is to eliminate our rights and those of our stockholders to recover damages against a director or officer for breach of 
the fiduciary duty of care as a director or officer (including breaches resulting from negligent or grossly negligent behavior), except as 
provided above or under certain situations defined by statute. We believe that the indenmification provisions in our articles of 
incorporation are necessary to attract and retain qualified persons as directors and officers. 

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be pennitted to directors, officers or 
persons controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC, such 
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. 

LEGAL MATTERS 

Certain legal matters relating to the validity of our securities offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Fox.Rothschild 
LLP, New York, York. 

EXPERTS 

Our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the years then ended included in this prospects have 
been audited by M&K CPAS, PLLC, an independent registered public accounting finn, given on the authority of said firm as experts in 
auditing and accounting. 
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AVAILABLE INFORMATION 

We are filing with the SEC this registration statement on Form S-1 under the Securities Act with respect to the COlmnon stock offered 
hereby. This prospectus, which constitutes part of the registration statcment, does not contain all of the information set forth in the 
registration statement and the exhibits and schedule thcreto, certain parts of which are omitted in accordance with the rules and 
regulations of the SEC. For further information regarding our common stock and our company, please review the registration 
statement, including exhibits, schedules and reports filed as a part thereof. Statements in this prospectus as to the contents of any 
contract or other dOClUucnt filed as an exhibit to the registration statement, set forth the material terms of such contract or other 
document but are not necessarily complete, and in each instance reference is made to the copy of such document filed as an exhibit to 
the registration statement, each such statement being qualified in all respects by such reference. 

We file annual, quarterly, and CUlTent reports, proxy statements and other infonnation with the SEC. Our SEC filings are available to 
the public over the Internet at the SEC's web site at www.sec.gQY and on the investor relations page of our website at 
www.lllayersnetwork.com. Information on our web site is not part of this prospectus. You may also read and copy any document we 
file with the SEC at its public reference facilities at lOa F Street N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You can also obtain copies of the 
documents upon the payment of a duplicating fee to the SEC. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the 
operation of the public reference facilities. 
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Index to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ReDort of IndeDendent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2017 and 2016 

Consolidated Statements of ODorations for the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' EquityjDclicit) for the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for tho Ycars Ended December 3 I, 20 I 7 and 2016 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and· 
Stockholders of Players Network 

Opinion on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Players Network (the Company) as of December 31,2017 and 2016, 
and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity (dcficit), and cash flows for each of the years in the two-year 
period ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes and schedules (collectively referred to as the financial statements). In our 
opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 
and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2017, in 
conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in thc United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. OUf responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Company's consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the 
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and arc required to be independent with respect to the 
Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rulcs and regulations of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and the PCAOB. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements arc free of material misstatement, whether due to 
error or fi·aud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perfOlID, an audit of its internal control over financial 
reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of intemal control over financial reporting, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. 

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to error or fraud, and perfonning procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test 
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as wen as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. 
As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company suffered a net loss from operations and has a net capital 
deficiency, which raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans regarding those matters 
are described in Note 2. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of 
this uncertainty. 

!.vi M&K CPAS, PLLC 

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2010. 

Houston, Texas 
April 17, 2018 
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PLAYERS NETWORK 

( STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2017 2016 

Revenue: $ 87,913 $ 135,234 
Cost of goods sold 60,816 

Gross profit 27,097 135,234 

Expenses: 
Direct operating costs 499,799· 145,324 
General and administrative 3,941,394 1,078,409 
Officer salaries 650,786 175,673 
Depreciation and am011ization 71,920 24,084 

Total operating expenses 5,163,899 1,423,490 

Operating loss (5,136,802) (1,288,256) 

Other income (expense): 
Other income 135,239 
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment, net (62,641) 165,615 
Interest expense, net (1,424,543) (409,648) 
Change in derivative liabilities (7,594,136) (231,519) 

( 
Total other income (expense) (8,946,081) (475,552) 

Net loss $ (14,082,883) $ (1,763,808) 
Less: Net loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest 124,899 61,998 

Net loss attributable to Players Network $ (13,957,984) $ (1,701,810) 

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - basic and fuUy 
diluted 558,393,739 428,311 ,253 

Net loss per share - basic and fully diluted $ (0.02) $ (0.00) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Balance, 
December 31, 
2015 

Shares 
issued for 
cash 

Shares 
issued for 
services 

Shares 
isslied [or 
services, 
related 
parties 

Shares 
issued for 
conversion 
of debts 

Contributed 
capital, debt 
settlement 
payment 

Wanants 
issued fOf 
debt 
financing 

Adjushncnts 
to derivative 
liability due 
to debt 
conversions 

Net loss for 
the year 
ended 
December 
31,2016 

Balance, 
December 31, 
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PLAYERS NETWORK 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

Series A 
Prefencd Stock 

Shares ~ 

2,000,000 $ 2,000 

----

Series C 
Preferred Stock 

Shares ~ 
Common Stock 

Shares ~ 

Additional 
Paid-in 
Capital 

Subscriptions Accumulated Noncontrolling 

Payable (Deficit) Interest 

Total 
Stockholders' 

Equity 
(Deficit) 

5,750,000 $ 5,750 351,827,400 $351,827 $26,703,900 $ - $ (28,937,607) $ (214,749) $ (2,088,879) 

56,250,000 56,250 242,600 298,850 

8,500,000 8,500 72,600 11,400 92,500 

6,250,000 6,250 29,400,000 29,400 303,350 339,000 

78,416,839 78,417 142,769 221,186 

14,000 14,000 

931,996 931,996 

1,052,128 1,052,128 

(1,701,810) __ ",(6",1,,,,99,,,8) (1,763,808) 

2016 2,000,000 $ 2,000 12,000,000 $ 12,000 524,394,239 $ 524,394 $ 29,463,343 $ 11,400 $ (30,639,417) $ (276,747) $ (903,027) 

Shares 
issued for 
cash 

Shares 
issued for 
cash. 
warrant 
exercises 

Shares 
issued for 
cash related 
party 

Shares 
issued for 
services 

Shares 
issued for 
services, 
related 
parties 

Options 

7,583,333 

4,000,000 

14,000,000 

15,790,435 

7,657,091 

7,583 

4,000 

14,000 

15,791 

7,657 
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800,417 

171,000 

336,000 

961,888 

193,103 

325,434 

(11,400) 

808,000 

175,000 

350,000 

966,279 

200,760 

325,434 
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1,252,411 

7,291,571 7,292 309,832 
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PLAYERS NETWORK" 

q BRANDED LIFESTYLE NETWORKS ,,'-

September 17, 2018 

Nevada Department of Taxation 
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115 
Carson City, NV 89706 

Equity line of credit Memorandum 

Re: Green Leaf Farms LLC Retail Marijuana Application September 7-20 2018 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Please find attached the documents related to an Equity Line of Credit filed and approved by the SEC on April 
27th 2018. The company has registered 37,500,000 and 37,500,000 callable warrants that are priced 40% 
above our share price to be sold to Kodiak Capital Group LLC. This filing allows the Players Network who is 
the majority owner of the applicant Green Leaf Farms Holdings to sell shares to Kodiak and receive liquid fund 
within 5 business days. 

(~ 
1 'Based on the company's 12 month average stock price of .10 per share will provide at any given time about 

$3,750,000 and warrants at .14 will be about $5,250,000. 

These funds are unen:::umbered and is being unconditionally reserved for the purpose of opening retail 
marijuana locations in the event the State of Nevada issues licenses associated with this application. For full 
verification of funds please see attached filing. 

The full amount availa:Jle for this purpose is: 
$9,000,000 

Please feel free to contact me with additional questions or inquiries. 

Mark B. Feldgreber 
CEO 
Players Network 
Green Leaf Farms 

Players Network, 1771 E. Las Vegas, NV, 89119 
P: 702.734.3457 F: 702.851.0746 E: info@playersnetworkcom W: www.playersnetwork.com 
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Tab XII 
Name, signageand advertising plan. A 

proposal of the applicant's name, signage 
and advertising plan which will be used in 
the daily operations of the recreational 

( marijuana establishment on the form 
supplied by the Department (Attachment G) 
must be included in this tab. Please note: 

( .. 
\ ' 

This section will require approval, but will 
not be scored. 
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Marketing Review Plan 

Marketing materials include all: 

• Marijuana product labels which must include wording that clearly and unambiguously 
states the words "THIS IS A MARIJUANA PRODUCT" in bold type clearly identifying 

the contents of the product. 

• Product labels must not be modeled after a brand of products primarily consumed or 
marketed to children. 

• Product packaging must be child-resistant that maintains effectiveness for products solid 
or liquid form in plastic 4 mils or more in thickness 

• Product containers must clearly demark each serving of marijuana in a way that enables 
a reasonable person to determine how much of the product constitutes a single serving 

of active THe. 
• All online ads including social media marketing 

o All staff are required to acknowledge and sign the business social media policy to 
ensure compliance to marketing review plan. 

• All print ads 
• All radio and television 

DENIAL 
Returnodlo 

requestor with 
intemal reason 

NOlllOO!JOh time fa 
prodUCIt tlOO _"~_~h/e 
$t;dQl ilppfOVt14 

Vlotates dearly ouUI _ 
Stale of Nevada. 
a~lttng ttand.rd 

Don not matdl tlw 
advertising and: 
I'nsfkaUllig goais of 
(It' Mi~n(J1'I 

Marketing Assistant logs all 
internal requests for producUoo of 
marke~ng materials 

Director of Marketing reviews 
request for Inlemal production 

Marketing 
Director 

Pre-State 
Submission 

Approval 

MarkalJng Assistant 
EJecltofli.caUy 
Submit. Approval 10 
tho Sialo of Nov.d •• 

state of Nevada 
Review up to 31) 

Days 

Markeling 
Assistant orders 
art producUon 

PRODUCTION 
Art,-sCf1ptJ Of 

adwork . 
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5.2.12. 

State of Nevada Review 

o The following items including all names and logos must be approved in advance: 

• Product Packaging 

• Print Ads 
• Billboards with location 
• Building signage 
• Television advertising with demographics and call letters 
• Radio advertising with demographics and call letters 
• Digital Media listing all platforms, uris, artwork, and text 

o Ensure compliance to Nevada law that all marketing materials produced for 
approval to the State contain the disclosures: 

III Keep out of reach of children 
.. For use by adults 21 years of age and older 
lI!I "THIS is A MARIJUANA PRODUCT" 

o Verify that the marketing materials presented do not: 
• Engage in false or misleading advertising statements or illustrations 
• Promote overconsumption of marijuana or marijuana products 

• Depict actual consumption of marijuana 
• Depict a child or other person under the age of 21 consuming product 
• Contain depictions deemed to encourage under age use by using toys, 

characters, cartoons, mascots, action figures, balloon, or containing any 
other depiction which is designed in any manner to be appealing or 
encourage consumption of marijuana or marijuana products by a person 
who is less than 21 years old. 

• Advertise in a publication, radio, television, or other medium if 30 percent 
or more of the audience is reasonably expected to be less than 21 years 

of age. 
• Advertise on youth team uniforms 
• Advertise at youth oriented sports or entertainment events . 

• Are placed within 1000 feet of 

• Public School 
• Private School 
• Playground 
• Public Park 

• Library 
• Advertise in public transportation vehicles or shelters 
• Advertise at sports or entertainment events which persons under age 21 

are allowed to attend. 
• Place advertising where prohibited by the locality 
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5.2.12. 

• Advertise or offer marijuana or marijuana products as free or donated 
without a purchase. 

Requests for approval from the Nevada Department of Taxation shall be submitted with 
supporting documentation on the Marijuana Advertising Submittal Request Form. 

eltmt 
NEVADA DEPT Of TAXATION 

Marijuana Advertising 

Submittal Request 

For Dl!pt. U&a Only. !If' 

Please provkfl! aN the inf!im\abim you haw aboullhl! establishments. 

Legal MMEIME Namo: 

MMEIME DBA Name: 

Contact Porson: 

Addrass: 

City, stala, Zip: 

MMElMI:! Phono No.: Additional Phooo No,: 

MMEfME Wobsite: 

Certificate/license No.: 

MMEIME liconse Typo: .. , Pli!i!SuprovidfJ dflt.,os regiltth'flg Ille s~isements.. lise iuWrti(Wal $hflf!ls if IWCI!:iWI)'. iImf 
3IJbm.lsf/arllwrk with compfetedform. Please OI/k!W 30 days to proCIIU your ff1quest 

T}'PC of advortl~omcnls oolng submitted: 

If packaging, tlst product to IKt packaged and Illcludo packaging arlWor1\: 

If DBA Nam6, pleaso Includo FictiUous Firm Namo Certificato approval. 

If logo, pleaso Includo lho logo artwork. 

If signago advertisement, list aillocalions with phystcat address. If ad'/ortlsomol\l Is a billboard. list physical addross and 
longltuda and latltuda coordlnatos. Plea so Include all artwork. 

If print media adWHtlsornonts. Ust all forms of adVertising and Ula ago- domographlcs .of audienco. 

If radio and/or tolevlslon advortisemont,.lIsl all call1oUels, froquency, area of broadcast,. and ago demographics of 
audience. 

If digital moola, list all platforms, pleaso Includo tho- URl, artwork, and lexl 

Submit this f()fm e!ocltooically with any addi\ion~_I_ doc~~~tatlo~ !_~: MJ~d\l,"rtI5il\g@l13~,st<!(( ... n\l.tJs 

Reference document: https:lltax.nv,Qov/uploadedFiles/taxnvgov/ContenUForms/Marfjuana~Advertising-Submittal-Reguest.pdf 

Upon issuance of a conditional license all proposed names, logos, signs, website, radio, and 
television ads, advertisements, or packaging in a form prescripted by the department will be 
submitted electronically for consideration in the pre-opening inspection findings. 
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